


























































































































































































































































































































































































From: (b ){6):(b )(7)(C) 

Se nt: 
To: 

9 Mar 2017 08:15:14 -0500 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
RE : USC Claim Memo i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Subject: 

Great, thanks! 

Froml (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursda March 09, 2017 8:16 AM 
To: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: E: USC Claim Memo 1 (b)(6):{b)(7)(C) I 

I'm it todayJ(bH lis at the Range. 

(b)(6),(b)(7}(C) 

Se t: 
To 
Cc 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim Memo - (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

Corrections made. Am looping in our acting SDDOs in Detroit for a few days. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
this and passes it on tol(b)(61 to get ERO on board. 

(b)(6); 
/ \... \1 ""'1\1 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:01 AM 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim Memo -I (b){6);(bH7HC> I 

{b)(S) 

Froml (b){6);(b)i7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda March 08, 2017 11:40 AM 

To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: USC Claim Memo - (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
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Cheers! 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440 b 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

·n • *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication and any at a ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. se, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email bas been misdirect ai destroy a ll originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com 'ts attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. lmmii,'fation and Customs Enforcement. This document is or 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 8 Mar 2017 09:51:06 -0500 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

Will do. 

From: l.lfuci.i·.fb}4ndmes M 
Se ed _es ch 08, 2017 9:52 AM 
To. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

let me see this one more time when changes made. 

From: {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: We ay, March 08, 2017 9 :16 AM 

~~:I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

Looping in ~~( e, who is believed to be embedded with ERO (Long Island) and the DO 
supporting b// USA trying this case. 

You can thank me later, l(b)(6);(1 

SSlS an 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440 (b) 6 · 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C} 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication and any attachments ma tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privi leged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for re eas , ission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately es ro co ies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attac 1me 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552{b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 22 Mar 2017 15:16:40 -0400 
To: I {b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE:l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ((potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

For what it' s worth, we see our fair share of USC claims down here and have some tools 
that I have created and have not made generally available, such as an index that keeps a list of 
A#s involv ing certain types of claims. Please feel free to reach out to us should the need arise. 

l(b)(6);(j 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda March 22 2017 11:13 AM 
To. 
CC' 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
~~......-~~~~.....--~~..,.--__, 

Subject: (b) 6); b) 7)(C) potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

As our new POC on citizenship and naturalization claims, I was hoping that you might help me and one 
of our newer attorneys l(h\l6\·tb\lZ)(d copied on this e-mail) with something she was fortunate to pick up 
for a master calendar hearing tomorrow. Although there is a prior USC Memo saved in PLAnet, per the 
notes it was never elevated. 

(b)(5) 

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
ernor ttorney 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
New Yor · 
212-266 (b)( (phone) 
646-299 (b)(6, (iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
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Tl'lTS°'e!MU!w.l.!lnication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged infor · ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmiss10 , · ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has be · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse r otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve ·ce of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER NMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: (b )(6);{b)(7){C) 
Cc: 

Subject: REJ(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)J (potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

That should be fine. The case is on a master tomorrow and will likely be adjourned anyway. Just want 

to make sure that we have a clear position for a USC memo before it is elevated. 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
New York Cit 
212-266 (b )(6) phone) 
646-299 "(b)(7 (iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

--,.,,"""¥Nr.QJ"i!Jn1g *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commurn · d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a k product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemm · se by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire 'mmediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or · use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the 0 1c rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER~~U:..­
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b )(5), (b )(7). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:15 AM 
To: Blivaiss Jeffre 
Cc: b)(6):(b)(7){C) 
Subject: RE: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

[(b}{6):(jknocking out an appeal response that should be finished shortly - can I get back to you this 
afternoon? DK 

From: Blivaiss, Jeffrey 
Sent: Wednesda March 22, 2017 11:13 AM 

Tcoc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
..__..------..rason 

Subje (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

As our new POC on citizenshi~ and naturalization claims, I was hoping that you might help me and one 

of our newer attorneys ! (b)(6):(b)(7)( !copied on this e-mail) with something she was fortunate to pick up 
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for a master calendar hearing tomorrow. Although there is a prior USC Memo saved in PLAnet, per the 
notes it was never elevated. 

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

(b )(6), {b )(7)(C) .. 
Senior Attorney 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
New York Cit 
212-266 (b)(6) (phone) 
646-299 : b 7 (iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

(b)(S) 

\ID'!- '"" *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or at o k product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissem1 · r use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1 d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, ise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the · f the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL MENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: {b)(6):(b )(7)(C} 

Se nt: 
To: 

22 Mar 2017 15:32:10 -0400 
I (b )(6}; (b )(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE:kbH6):{b)(7)(C\l (potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

Definitely not me. I was referring to you . © 

I also assumed that between Varick and Hudson Valley you all have your fair share of these issues, which 
is why I reached out. 

Thank you. 

enior ttorney 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
New York Cit 
212-266 (b)(6) phone) 
646-299 b 7 iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

{b)(5) 

,...."Wa.c.njna *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commurn d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a k product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissem1 · use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or · e use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the 0 1 Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

2, 2017 3:25 PM 

You are refen-ing to yourself as the "new POC on citizenship and naturalization claims," right? 

From: I 
Se _..,_....,............, .......... ......,..~ · 13 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

'-----;=========::;~~~~~ 

Subject:l(b)(6);(b){7)(C)j(potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 
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As our new POC on citizenship and naturalization claims, I was hoping that you might help me and one 
of our newer attorneys d(b)(6);(b)(7)d copied on this e-mail) with something she was fortunate to pick up 
for a master calendar hearing tomorrow. Although there is a prior USC Memo saved in PLAnet, per the 
notes it was never elevated. 

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

(b }(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
New Yor itv 
212-266 (b)(6) (phone) 
646-299 "(b)(7 (iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

(b)(S) 

--""""- '"""'ming *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This com and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information o work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, diss · · or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , rwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by Hie · the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL ENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From: 
Sent: 

I {b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ~ 
15 Mar 2017 14:50:40 - 400 

To: 
Cc: 

{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: Claim to US Citizenship (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (NYC - Varick) .....__ __________ ~ 
Thanks, I'll let HQ know. 

1~~~e1 
Fro~ (b){6) (b){7)(C) ~ 
Sent: Wednesda March 1 2017 2:49 PM 
To: b 6 b 7 C 
Cc: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) (NYC - Varick) 

~b)(6) ;{b)(7)(C~ 

Will need a response from OPLA HQ tomorrow on this case. Subject is being released to the 

street on Monday 3/20 unless we lodge a detainer. 

Thanks (b)(6);\ 
h\( 7\1(" 

(b )(6).{b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: C aim to US Citizens ip (b)(6);(b){7)(C) (NYC - Varick) 

Took the attachment off. Bottom line up front is that Senior Attorney! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Jagreed with 
my assessment I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I and is forwarding this recommendation to HQ. 

From: I fb)16)· tbHZ){C\ 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc:I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

l<bH6)-(b)I 

Subject: Claim to US Citizenship l ____ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ____ I (NYC - Varick) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVJLEGED**PRE-DECJSIONAL*·k ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

(b )(6). (b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

(b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 
ernor A orney 

New York City Office 
26 Federal Plaza 
NewYor~ 10278 
212-264~(direct) 
***Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This ·cation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged informa ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmiss10 , · ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has · irected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, 1s · or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approv Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for I GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
552{b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: RE: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

And you are the wind beneath ~b~<?I wings .... 

I (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Ted Weiss Federal Building- 290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007 (212) 266~~b-=-H-6)~·d 

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu · d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemma e by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec e ediately destroy all originals and 
copies . Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o · al Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:I._. ............ ..-..--___. ...................... ~ 
Sel)t.:....YYJ:!OD.es.c~.J!'.l.i:u:ctlJJ.l~lJ.l..L};L:.lb.~ 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
....._~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 

Sub1ect: USC C aim w AUSA response ue this Friday 

Looping in l{b)(6):j who is believed to be embedded with ERO (Long Island) and the DO 
supporting the AUSA trying this case. 

You can thank me later, (b)(6)·(b 
\(7\1("'\ 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440 (b){6);(b 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

*** Warning *** rivilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication aud auy attachments may contain confidentla a torney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sens itive information. lt is not for release. review, retransm1s> , · · 'on, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina s a1 · · more do 
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no< pnltt. tGPJ , M oqpsmi<. di~•'"'"'· o< o<bo.W;>' o" m;s W_.aon. AM d;"'""'" of <bis oommooia•;.., o< i• ,..,.,hm<"• mos< b< 
•Ppro'od by me Offio< of mo Pn&IP• ,,.,1 "'""· U.S. \mmigntion snd Co_. Enfo«<""'' Thi• d00omo" ;, fo< INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY snd ""' b< """'' f<om " '"'""' '"'"' "' F="om oflnf°""'"°" Ao. 5 USC §§ s52M5l· (bX7l 
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From: {b )(6};{b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 
To: 

8 Mar 2017 09:28:35 -0500 
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

You are truly ... the wind beneath my wings! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Ted Weiss Federal Building- 290 Broad~ 
New York, New York 10007 (212) 266~ 

._,..~~~iDQ *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commurn any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a k roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemm se by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec ·mmediately destroy all originals and 
copies . Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or · use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the 0 1c rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER"mi~.LL.,_ 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

-
From: 
Se t: tri-::-T:--:-:,:,,.~~~-L 

To 
Cc._ ____________ ___, 
Subject: USC Claim w/AUSA response due this Friday 

Looping in lili!~~~who is believed to be embedded with ERO (Long Island) and the DO 
supporting e SA trying this case. 

You can thank me laterJ(b~6Ji<bj 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: (845) 440~ 
I (b){6);(b){7)(C) 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication an an ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sens itive information. It 1s no ansmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
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not print, copy, re- , erwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, . . ms Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 13 Mar 2017 15:07:18 -0400 

To: I (b)(6):(b)f7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Congratulations!!! You just got a time-sensitive USC memo!! 

What's up, I just got out of court 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:02 PM 

~~j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Importance: High 

Time is of the essenceJ?>~~J:lis covering fo~(~J~~~ who is out-of-pocket. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440 b 6 · 

{b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

'· in , *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication and any a contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or Jaw enforcement sensitive informa 1 • r release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. P lease notify the sender if this emai l has been nus · 1mediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure 1t1nication or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This oc ERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5, 
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From: (b )(6}; (b)(?)(C) 

Se nt: 
To: 
Cc: 

13 M: r 2017 1 5·13-21 -0400 (b )(S), (b )(
7

)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE 1 (b){6):(b){7)(C) I 

Please forward the memo for review. 

Thanks 

From! <b>£6)·(blt !ott J 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:07 PM 

~~~ (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - ....._ ..................................... 

Addingj(b)(6~~b)(7)(1 who is acting for CAP. 

From:I !b)£6):fb)(7)(Cl I 
S.ent: Monda:: March 13; 2017 3:02 PM 
To:I __ (b)(6);(~)(7)(C) I 
~~bject: 'use Clai~/Memo ~ Imminent Release to I CE -I (b)(6}.(b)(7)(C) 
Importance: High 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440l(b)(6).{§ 

{b)(6) (b)(7)(C} 

*** Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 

This communication an nts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive u · 1ot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai l has been n · immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disc osu nunication or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Princ ipal Legal Advisor, U.S. Lmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This oc TERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), 
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From: (b )(6) ;(b )(7)(C) 

Se nt: 13 Mar 2017 15:32:24 -0400 
To: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
The end of page two needs a little clean up; but aside from that, I concur. If you need a signed version, 
let me know. 

(b )(6);{b )(7)(C)·(bX5) 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6):( I 

From~ (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:16 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - (b}<6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sorry here it is 

From:I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
~~r Mo:d•v. M:rch 13. 20113 ~~;(;)~b)(Z)(c> 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Please forward the memo for review. 

Thanks 

From~ {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monda March 13 2017 3:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6)"(b }(7)(C) 

Sub~j7ect:J::"": ;:;-Rr=:E ::1u-;;:s::rc:-;c::i:1a==-im=1,.M-=e=m=-=o~-•I'=m=m==-in=-=e=n-.:-t Rn:e:;-1e=-=a=se::--;::to:--;Ir;::C:;::-E '-~=-~~ 

Addingl{b)(6);(b)(7XI who is acting for CAP. 

From: l 1b}(6UbH7HC) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:02 PM 
To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C} 
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Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -l(b)(6);{b)(7)(1 
Importance: High 

Time is of the essence;l(b)(6)1 is covering forl (~)~~Jlwho is out-of-pocket. 

~b)(6) : (b )(7}(Cj 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: (845) 440 (b){6 :( 

b)(6):(b) 7){C 

ming*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication and any· ' a contai.n confidential and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged inforn1ation or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive informa 10 . elease, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis irec · iately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o ·on or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Lmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This document" L 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom ofloformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: 
Se nt: ar : 2:29 -0400 
To: (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Thank you. Not sure what "ort" is supposed to be tho'! 

From~ {b)(6l:(b)(7}(Cl I 
Sent: Monda , March 13, 2017 3:32 PM 

~~; (b)(6)-(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

The end of page two needs a little clean up; but aside from that, I concur. If you need a signed version, 

let me know. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:16 PM 
To: 
Cc: ( b )( 6): (b )(7)(C) 

Sub'-1-ec~t-: =R=E:~U~S~C~C~a~im~M~e-m-0--~1-m-m~in-e--'nt Release to ICE -I (b )(6)-(b )(7)(C) 

Sorry here it is 

From:! (b)(6).(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:13 PM 

~~~I (b}(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: use' Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - j(b)(6);(b)(7)( j 

Please forward the memo for review. 

Thanks 
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cd (b)(6):(b)(7){C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

Adding! (b)(6);(b)(7)( !who is acting for CAP. 

From:I <b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Et MQndav. M:;~;6~~~~!(~~:02 PM 
Subject: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE i <b}(6);(b)(7)(C)I 
Importance: High 

Time is of the essence;H~~~e/;lis covering forl(?,)~?j who is out-of-pocket. 

I (b)(6};{b)(7)( I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone· (845) 44Qd<bH6td 

I (b ){6);(b )\ 7)(C} 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication nts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive m on for release, review, retrans1uission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been nus< 1 iately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o 1 1 or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Lmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This document 1s o 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b )(7){C) 

Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

13 Mar 2017 15:34:21 -0400 

I <bH6UbH7)(C) I 
RE : USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE -

1Ad778'i89'l 8 

Ha. Thanks for the help. 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: M n March 13, 2017 3:33 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE - l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 

Thank you. Not sure what "ort" is supposed to be tho ' ! 

From:! CbH6»1bll7)CC) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:32 PM 

To'-#!!!::I::!~~~==-~~ 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: 

The end of page two needs a little clean up; but aside from that, I concur. If you need a signed version, 

let me know. 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

Thanks, 

I (b )_<6):(b )(zl 

From:l (b)(6);{b}(7}(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:16 PM 

~~j (b)(6) (b}(Z)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to I CE I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Sorry here it is 

-
From 
Sent: ....,.,..,,=~~~~_.,!., 17 3: 13 PM 

(b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) To 
Cc 
'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~--c 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Please forward the memo for review. 
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Thanks 

From: I (b )(6): (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:07 PM 

~~: I I ' (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to ICE (b)(S);(b){7)(C) 

Adding l (b){6);(b)(7)( lwho is acting for CAP. 

From:I (bH6):{b)(7)(C) I 
~ff: Mo:dav M;~S~b)~;:~)3 ·02 ~M 

Subject: USC Claim/Memo - Imminent Release to I CE -j(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJ 
Importance: High 

Time is of the essence; Scott is covering for l!~t<~I who is out-of-pocket. 

I (b H6t<b )(7)q 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone· (845) 440ltbl(6);{tj 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege H* Attorney Work Product *** 

This communk<1tion and any attachmen · · confidential ancVor sensitive attorney/client privi leged info1mation or attorney work 
product and/or Jaw enforcement sens itive information. lt 1s no view, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the. 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai l has been misd irected an 1 · tro all orig inals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmi t, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this commu , · ttachments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for I 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi l(~)~6JI 

I (b)(6}_!(b)(7)( I 
25 Jan 2017 10:15:20 -0500 

{b)(6):(b)(7)(C 

RE: USC Memo (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Under 21 Review 

T he interview w as conducted by D .O . (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) in Spanish. 

l(b~~),;.\b)~ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:39 AM 
T o:lrb \lfi\otb \(7)(1 

Subj ect: RE : USC Memo -l(b)(6);(b)(7)(j Under 21 Review 

What language was the interview conducted in please, T want to e levate this. 

Thanks 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 10:25 AM 

~~j (b}(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo j(b){6):(b)(7XClUnder 21 Review 

<< File: USC memo - Alienage issueJ(b)(6);(b)(7)(~ocx >>Jake< 

{b)(6);(b)( 

From:! lbH6):(b H7HC\ I 
Sent: Wednesda , Janua 18, 2017 4:2 1 PM 

T o (b)(6)"(b)(7}{C) 
Cc,__~---~--'---. 
Subject: USC Memo b)(6);(b)(7)( Under 21 Review 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C),(bX5) 

<< Fi le: USC memo -. ._I __ _,_<..._b\~(6....,l....._· C.._b\....,f7u.\l14"Cµ.\ -~__.l.docx >> 
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(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6).(b)(7){C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

Phone: (845) 831l (b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) I 
E-mail: ~I ___ <b_)_(6_):_(b_H_7)_(C_) __ _ 

ning ·~** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communi d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged infonnation, atto roduct, or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissermna se by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if you believe this e-mail has been mt · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o · use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Of 1c rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C 

Sent: 
To: 

6 Mar 2017 19:45:44 +0000 
I ibH6\ ib\17\/C\ I 

Subject: RE: USC Memo i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks 

From:[ 1 7 C) d 
Sent: Monda~fi 06, 2 17 2:45 PM 
To{ b, )(C) I 
Subject : RE: USC Memo - 2 12 194 419 

Sorry if! did notl@Q 1 concur. 

Tb.!'ln"-"-----~ 

[ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Remov~ations 
201 Varick Street, Room~ 
New York, NY 10014 
(C) 646-488i --2 (0) 212-863,(b)~6)~1 

Fromf -. C I 
Sent: lvtonoav:-rvtarch 06, 201 7 2:04 PM 
To:L J .........__..;_~ ........... ...._.__ __ __,_, 
Subject: USC Memo (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

<< File: Iraqi ~(b)(6)'(b)(7)ij_III.docx >> im not sure if you got back to me on this one, thanks 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 

(b ){6):(b )(7)(C) 

24 Mar 2017 13:15:18 -0400 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: You've (Probably) Got a USC Memo 

I will let you know as soon as we hear back from them. 

Thank you again for your help and have a great weekend as well. 
Allan a 

From 
Sent: "=n ;:r-;am-,-wn-::a=rc~m-.,.,,..,..-r1: 12 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: RE: You ve Probably) Got a USC Memo 

Thanks, and enjoy the weekend. 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l 
Sent · Wedoesdav Marr 22, 2017 4:03 PM 
Tol (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: You've (Probably) Got a USC Memo 

Thanks! That's exactly what I'll do. 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:01 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b ){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: You've (Probably) Got a USC Memo 

(b)(5) 

(b)(S) 

I would cut and paste the tar feathers out of their opinion. 
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From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Se : d _esd arch 22, 2017 3:31 PM 
To: {b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: You've (Probably) Got a USC Memo 

Thank you so much, your analysis really makes it much easier. I do have to do a new memo. The 

from:I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda March 22, 2017 3:21 PM 
To: fb\16 ·tb <7 ) 
Subject: You've (Probably) Got a USC Memo 
Importance: Low 

(b}(5) 

Actually, I have no idea whether your team will tell you to do a new one or not, but if they do, 
congratulations. Here ' s our stripped-down version of the OPLA approved USC memo that may 
save you some time IF the need arises. 

Cheers. 

fr~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:13 AM 

~~: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) (potential USC claim based on legitimation in Columbia) 

As our new POC on citizenship and naturalization claims, I was hoping that you might help me and one 

of our newer attorneys (j (b)(6).{b)(7X ~opied on th is e-mail) w ith someth ing she was fortunate to pick up 

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
New York City 

212-2661 <~6~ril(phone) 
646-299 (iPhone) 
212-266-5159 (fax) 

\IU"!- inn *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissem · or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , erwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN RNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 
552(b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: I ~~:j~~)j~)~f)~)'~s -9soo 

RE: Draft USC Memo ~ {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Subject: 
Importance: High 

I have requested assistance froul(b]~~\b)lat CIS - she is very good at tracking down old 
information and may be able to tell us what happened with the father's N-400. 

l;~i;~?;I 
From! <bH?>;(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda January 18, 2017 5:09 PM 
To {b)(6);{b)(7 {C 
Subject: RE: Draft USC Memo! (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 

Back at you! 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:00 AM 
To: I <bH6)"(bH7)(C> I 
Subject: RE: Draft USC Memo i (b)(6);{b)(7){C) 

Problematic and see Planet notes 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursda~( JanuaJ 12, 2017 12:19 PM 
To~ lbH6);(b ])!C) 
Subject: Draft USC Memo -I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Typical 35-year+ delay in adjudicating dad's N-400. 

Cheers! 

ss1stant ief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
15 Governor Drive 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Phone: 845 440 b 6 : b 

(b )(6):(b }(7)(C} 
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*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication and any attac contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive informat10 . r release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai l has been mis 1 ·m.mediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do 
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infom1ation. Any disclosu immnication or its attacl1ments must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. T 1s for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 55 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thanks 

I concur 

(b)(6)"(b)(7}(C) I 
7 Feb 2017 14:38:24 +0000 

I (b)(6):(b}(7)(C) I 
RE : USC Memo ({ (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

From~ 
Se . '='=--~....-.-..,~ ........... ~ 

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: USC Memo (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
'--~~~-'--'-'~--.:...:.....:..:.-..:..-~~-----' 

Let me know what you think of this, thanks 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
(USC Claim) 

Hello (b)(6)"(b)(7) 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I 
19 Jan 2017 17:14:01 -0500 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

RE: (b}(6);(b){7)(C) USC Memo -- ELP --

I hope all is well with you. We will look into the issue you identified and update the 
memo accordingly. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6};(b)(7}(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
El Paso Office of the Chief Counsel 
11541 Montana Ave. , Suitef(b)l 

llfill El Paso, Texas 79936 
(915) 856..flfil@l (office) 
(915) 857-4181 (fax) 

aming ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This comm · ·on and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client privileg mation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is not for r eview, retransmission, dissemination, or use 
by anyone other than the intended recipient. i the sender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an 
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. · closure 
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc ..., ... .,, __ 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: 
Se T;-;-;=~-r:::r=:::;"7--;r-;--n1 1 

To: 
Cc:.__ _ __,, ______ (b_H_6)_;<b_)_(7_)(C_) ___ -T-____ __, 

Subject: RE: (b)(6};{b)(7}(C) USC Memo -- ELP -- (USC Claim) 
'--~~~~--"'--'-'--'-...;....;..;_;__,;_~~~~--' 
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****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & 
DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT 
PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6):(1 
Cell: 202-520Hb)(6):d 

WlliT'Tri~*:!*'..:* Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may co 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney 
work product and is not for release, re · , nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this em n misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approv ffice of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for m e ment use 
only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

- --- - -
From: .._ .......... ......_.._,_........,_.__,-n Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Tuesda Janua 17, 2017 9:13 AM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: (b) 6);(b)(7)(C) USC Memo -- ELP -- (USC Claim) 
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From:! (b}{6);(b){7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 6:26 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 

(b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject (b) 6 :(b)(7 C) USC Memo -- ELP -- (USC Claim) 
'-~~~~~.._.. ........ ...._....._...._.__~~~~--' 

Greetings, 

I attached a Joint ELP OCC/ ERO USC Claim memo recommending thatt fb\15\ 

(b}(S) 

'---------'{._b"""')(S-') ______ ____,] Should you have questions, please let me 
know. 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6):(bH7)(C} I 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
El Paso Office of the Chief Counsel 
11541 Montana Ave., Suittfiliill 
El Paso, Texas 79936 
(915) 857~(b)(6l (office) 
(915) 857-4181 (facsimile) 

--,,.,"*'-l~"' ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commun · nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. lt is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemm · ·use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an · iately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherw1s is infomrntion. Any disclosure 
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the · egal Advisor, 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docwnent is for INTERNAL GOVERN 
ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Infonnation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b )(5), 
(b)(7). 
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From: (b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 17 Feb 2017 11:22:31 -0700 
To: I (b)(6):fbH7HC) I 
Subject: Check out this historical document I found abou~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Oanjo 

(b)(6):{b){7)(c) jfound an interesting 
historical document with information 
about I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) land is 
sharing it with you. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !found an interesting historical document with 

information abou~ (b)(6);(b}(7)(C) I and is sharing it with you. 

View the document 

Ancestry is the world's largest online resource for family history. With 

billions of historical records, powerful search tools, family trees and an 
active community, Ancestry helps everyone discover, preserve and 

share their family history. 

Contact Us Online Help 

Please add notifications@ancestry.com to your address book to make sure you don't 
miss an email. 

You are receiving this email because you have registered with Ancestry using the email 
address I (b)(6)j(b}(7){C) I 

Your privacy is important to us. View our Privacy Statement for more information. 

Use of Ancestry.com is subject to our Terms and Conditions. 

© 2017 ANCESTRY.COM 

Ancestry.com Operations Inc. 1300 W Traverse Parkway, Lehi, UT 84043, USA 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 31 Mar 2017 17:37:07 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Draft Email 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
U.S. lmmi ration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732 (b)(6 (direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

***Warm - lient Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and any attac ·n confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It 1s n view, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected an troy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o · nor its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document 1s 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 
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From: 
Sent: 

I {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
9 Feb 2017 16:21:07 -osoo 

To: 
Cc: 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 

Hil<bH6};(b)(ZI 

(b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705- (b)(6); 
(cell) 415-505- (b)(7) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachmen contain confidentia l and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product aw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or us one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and im I destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use · · ormation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the · · I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME LY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7) . 
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From: (b )(6); (b ){7)(C) 

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 18:47:24 +0000 

To: OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO;I (b)l6).(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: I (b)(6):{b)(7){C) 

I <bH6>:<b><7HC) 
Subject: 

&Longshore, John P 
FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN-~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Kb><6>:(bXJ 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Afternoon, 

(b)(S) 

Best, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ssociate ega visor 
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

Phone: 202-732l<bH6Ubi 

Cell: 202-520~(b)(6):(bl 

* "' ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con · ntial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re r dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e · · al Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. F der 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From (b)(6):(b){7)(C) 
Sent: ues ay, anuary 17, 2017 1:32 PM 
To=! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -i .... _____ ...... (b ..... )._(6._) . ..._(b ..... )( ....... 7} ...... (C_..) _____ _. 

kb)(6);(b)(j good afternoon. HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs. 

Best regards, 

I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Detention & Deportation Officer 
Domestic Operations Division-West 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immi ration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732- (b)(6 office 
202 500- . (~1< 7 bb 

(b)(6):(b)(7){C) 

From:! ibH6Ubl<7HC) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:18 PM 

~~~ I {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -i~ ______ (b_}_(6_);_(b_)(_7_)(_C) _____ _ 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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Best, 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

ssoc1ate ega visor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732l(b)(6);(bl 
Cell: 202-520l{b)(6};<1 

(b){S} 

---~~~i"!!.!"L*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document m , · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1 , 1ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the 0 1 incipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 
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From: J (b}(6);(b)(7){C) bn Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:13 AM 
To:I lb)f6Ub)(7)fC) I 
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -~ (b)(6);(b)(7){C) 

From: I £bH6)·£bll7)fC) I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 6:15 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims 
Cc:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Longshore, John P 
Subject: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN --1 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b)(5) 

Denver OCC's point of contact for this matter will be SA 1 (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Thank you, 

(b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
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Office of the Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Denver, Colorado 

ing *"* Attorney/Client Privilege "**Attorney Work Product "*" 
This commu n attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law en or · ive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Pleas · nder if th is email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, r otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princ1pa r U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from er the Freedom 
of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 18 Jan 2017 16:08:15 +0000 
To: OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO! fh\fn\·fn\f71fC:\ I 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I 1h \11=:\ · lb \17\11"'\ I 
Subject: 
137 230) 

FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -- ..... 1 ____ (b_H_6_);_(b_)(_7_)(C_) ___ __, 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Morning, 

Best, 

(b)(6);(b)(7}(C} 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~£h)£6)"fbl 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6) ;(1 

(b)(S) 

~~~l'Ril~*:*:*~Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, ion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been ·. · d and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office · i al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on y. em t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ues ay, anuary 17, 2017 5:22 PM 
To:! fb)lf)\ <b'!WC\ I 
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN --._I ____ __;._(b_,_H,_6..:.;.):(.:.....b"'"")(_7):..:-{C"""") ____ __, 

Rb)(6);(b)(7)~ 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Detention eportation Officer 
Domestic Operations Division-West 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732 b)(6): office 
(202) 500 b){7) bb 

I <b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub""'1e_ct_,_: =Fw.,..,-: c=1_,ai_m_,t-o"'"'u=s'"""'Citizenship -- OCC DEN -l.._ ______ (._b""'")(6_.) ..... ;(_.b) .... (7.,..)(..._C.._) _____ __. 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations, 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C);(b}(S) 

Best, 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
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
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6): 

Cell: 202-520 {b)(6);(b) 

***Warn .orney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain · and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm · , · mination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec · ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnn dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA ex 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7gC) I On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:10 PM 
To{ (b )(6)j(b )(7){C) I 
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN --l._ ____ __.(,_b...,)(6_.}_.:(_b) ..... (7_).._(C_._) ____ __, 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tues ay, anuary 17, 2017 2:51 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO· OPLA USC Claims 
Cc:.._~~~~~~~~~~~~~--.-=.......=...........,..,'-'-'-'-.L.L.:...._~~~~~~~~~~-.....~~~~ 
Subject: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN - {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

'--~~~~~"'----'--'---'-~~~~~~--' 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b }(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 
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Denver OCC's points of contact for this matter will be SA I £bH6Hbl£ZHCl I and ACCJ.(b~?>J.I 
I (b)(6);{b)(7){C) I 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Thank.you, 

{b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Denver, Colorado 

••• ar orney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication a hments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcemen · · · formation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please no 1 er if th is email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, 1s · r otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princ1p visor, U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt r · re under the Freedom 
of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Se nt: 17 Jan 2017 16:03:26 +0000 
To: OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO;Jl l b\l6Hl?\<7)(C) 

Cc: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) !Archambeault, 

Gregory J;Bennett, Jack Wj (b)~6) :(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW:j (b)(6);(b)(7)<C) I USC Memo SND(OMDC) 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELTBERA TTVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Morning, 

(b }(6):(b )(7)(C) 

ssociate ega A visor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732j(b)(6);(bj 

(b)(5) 
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*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may fidential and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, · ·on, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 1 · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o Le al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. nder 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

(b){S) 

mt 1e , omestic Operations Division-West 
Immigration Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement Removal Operations 
Office - (202)732{(ii"jffil] 
Cell - (202)32 l@®J 

From:! 
Sent:T~u-e-s~d~a-'-'-J~a~nu~a-'-'--'-=--' 

To: (b){6) (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: .__,~~~~~~'--~~~~~~ 
Subject: FW: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) USC Memo SND(OMDC) 

****SENSlTlVE/PRlYILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations, 

(b ){6); (b ){7)(C};(b)(5} 
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
Phone: 202-732J(b)(6);(j 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6);( 1 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may co ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infomrntion or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retra issemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1 · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the n dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exe1 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:06 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc:I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
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[lliH!Archambeault, Gregory J; Bennett, Jack w;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: q {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I USC Memo SND(OMDC) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel, ICE 
San Diego Office of Chief Counsel 
880 Front Street, Suitel(b)(6):1 
San Diego, California 92101 
( 619) 6 6 l .f(fjjj"ji1 
I (b){6);(b){7)(C) 

(b ){6);(b ){7)(C); (b)(5) 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

--..uu'"""ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This comm · · and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, 1 · tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse · or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: Archambeault, Gregory J 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 1:56 PM 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) - USC Memo SND(OMDC) 
'--~~---~----~~~--' 

concur 

(b ){6):(b ){7)(C) 
Field Office Director 
U S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
San Diego~n1ia 

(619)338~ 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel, ICE 
San Diego Office of Chief Counsel 
880 Front Street, Suitel(b)(6)I 
San Diego, California 92101 
( 61 9) 6 61 .fi.iilifill 

I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 
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U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

*** War ***Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product *** 
This communicat10 n attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attar: k roduct and/or law enforcement sensWve information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissem1 ruse by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , herwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ·ce of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTEKA~""-LU 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US 
552(b)(5), (b)(7) . 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 31 Mar 2017 14:56:09 -0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) loPLA USC Claims 
Cc: (b)(6 ;{b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: {b)(6):{b)(7}{C) - USC Claim BUF 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** *PRE-DECISIONAL ***ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATIORNEY-CLIENT 
COMMUNICATION*** 

l<b)(6):(b)I 

(b)(S) 

{b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attorney Advisor, Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
OHS I U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street, s.w.,(iliill=loor I Washington, DC 20536 
202.732filillfil](Office) I 202.787 .~Mobi le) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This communica d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, 1 • ation, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been m1 · ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies . Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appr the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for AL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Inform 
USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:! (b)(6}:(b)(7)1C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:08 PM 
To: I tb\fq\· tb)(7\fC\ I 
Subject: RE: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) r USC Claim BUF 

Mr. l(b)(6);( j 

Based on my review and analysis of the information that you provided, I concur with OCC's 
recommendation. Thank you. 
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(b)(6>:<b)(7)<C) I 
Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
HQ ERO Domestic Operations-TDY 
Desk Officer for ERO Atlanta, Chicago & New Orleans 
DHS/ICE/ERO 

5 00 l 21h Street SW 
Washington, DC 20536 
202-732-l<bHSI (Desk) 617-828~(b)(6)l (Mobile) 

From~ {bH6UbH7)<C) I 
Sent: Frida March 31, 2017 11:56 AM 

To: (b}(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: ,__~-.--;:::========~~~~--. 
Subject: FW: I (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL ***ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATIORNEY-CLIENT 

COMMUNICATION*** 

ERO Field Ops, 

(b)(5) 

Does HQERO agree? 

I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
Attorney Advisor, Immigration Law and Practice Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

OHS I U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

500 12th Street, S.W.,lihii)Floor I Washington, DC 20536 

202. 732fl.till::fil (Office 202. 787 ~(Mobile) 

(b )(6): (b)(7)(C) 

* **Warning** * Attorney/ Client Privilege ** * Attorney Work Product *** 
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is communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileg mation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, r ission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this em · een misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-tra isseminate, or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments m roved by the Office of the Principal 

legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docume"""~'"'r 

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o 
USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From: l(b)(6):(b){7)(C)f On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:09 PM 
To:I £h\t6HhH7\£C\ I 
Subject: ' FW ~ (b ){6);(b}{7)(C) ~ USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 

From:! (b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3 :21 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc: I {b )(6},(b)(7}(C} 
Subject:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 

Attached please find a USC claim memo relating ta._I _____ (b_)(_6_);(_b_)(_7)_{C_) ____ __. 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
'"" Chief Counsel 

DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware A venue, Suite KbH6] 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855- b 6 . b 7 c 
716-888 (b)(6 (cell) 

( b )(6 );(b)(7)( C); (b)(5) 
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From: (b}(6);(b)(7}(C) 
Sent: 18 Jan 2017 19:02:59 +0000 
To: OPLA USC Claims· USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) dducci, Rebecca 

J;========(=b)=:'.<6=:)::=(b:H:'.7):(c:::::::::=====---------1 
Subject: FW:1---..l.!>~~IJ...!....Ll.::.!.l---l- USC Claim - DET 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good AfternoonUfiliIDand All, 

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
Phone: 202-732*b)(6):1 

Cell: 202-520~ ~~!f~~; I 

'lV'!lnl~;.;*::_**:_A~·ttorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con · ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o y. t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, Januar:y 18, 2017 1:55 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO 
Subject: RE: l..--,b-H_6_U_b_H_7)-<C-)--..~ USC Claim - DET 

HQ concurs with the analysis and recommendation. 

From: I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda January 18, 2017 1:11 PM 

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc:.__ _ _,_-;=====~----~ 
Subject: FW:I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) f USC Claim - DET 

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

{b )(6 );{b )(7}(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 b 6 · 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);( 
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ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This documen tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this e · · · een misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approve ffice oftbe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enfo rcement. This document is for internal go t use only. FOTA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:47 AM 

To: I (b)(6)·£b~(ft)ffi} rd 
Subject: RE:I (b)(6:j?=7)(C) \Jsc Claim - DET 

Good morning, I (b)(6): (bl<I 

Thank you, 

I (b){6);(b){7)(C) I 
Deputy Chief Counsel 

OCC Detroit 

Froml Cb)(6);fbHl)!¢) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: I (b)(6).(b)(7}(C~ I 
Subject: RE: I (b)(6); b)(7)(C) I-USC Claim - DET 

Good Afternoo~andkb)f6)"d 
I had a couple of follow-up questions after reviewing this memo, which I included in comments of the 
attached document. Could someone in your office address my questions and then get back to me with 

an updated memo? Thanks! 

Also, nothing comes up in PLAnet for the A-number provided for this case . ls l£b)(fi)·{b)<7)£Cl the correct 

A-number? 
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
500 12th St., S.W . 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6);(tj 
Cell: 202-520~b)(6) ; (bj 

~~~r'ltil~*~*!*AAttorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may co ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · 1 Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I tb)(6> thHZ\lC) I On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:13 AM 
To: I tbHSHbl<Z)(C) I 
Subject: Fw j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ USC Claim - DET 

From: l<b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 6:12 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims 

,.....{:=c"'"'.~ ~~~=-:-~-(~b!..l..)(6;..:..);:..:.:;(b~)(~?)w...(C;..:..) _____ ---11 Adducci, Rebecca J,._ __ (b_)(_6)_;(b_)_(7_)(C_) _ _, 
I (b)(62:(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: I £b)(6)·£b)(7lfC) !USC Claim - DET 

Good evening, all: 

(b )(6);{b )(7)(C}"(bX5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

Regards, 

l<b)(6);(b)(7)(C)IDeputy Chief Counsel 
OHS/ U.S. ICE/ OPLA 
333 Mt. Elliott,l(b)(6f loor 
Detroit, MI 48207 
PH: 313-5 68!i:filifil3 
FAX: 313-394-5453 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This com · ation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged informat1 ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmiss · semination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has e · directed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, 1 · ate, or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be ed by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is ERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of In o 
USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

7 Mar 2017 20:37:20 +0000 
OPLA-DCLD;OPLA-GILD 

Subject: Question about releasing USC memos ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Good Afternoon GILD & DCLD, 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C); (bX5) 

Best, 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732..flhl!filJ 
Cell: 202-520i fbH6t:d 

-W'D'r'IMi~**~*~A~.ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con · ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re . · · n dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o ·· · I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 6:56 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 
Subject: RE: USC memos (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks. No need for a call then - sounds like you've got some things cooking, so perhaps best to wait 
for GILD and DCLD to respond. I'll letl tb)!6Hb)lknow we don't have an expert witness available. 

2017-ICLl-00012 1271 



ernor orney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505 b 7 C 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachmen ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use y other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misd irected and immedia o all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this in o . Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principa isor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONL 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), {b)(7) . 

From: I tb\lij\'lb\fll'Cl I 
Sent: FridaRL March 03, 2017 9: 18 AM 
To~ (b 6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE~ ' usc memos I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

H i_k_bli_6jj_bl{I_ 

(b)(6 );( b )(7)(C); ( b)(S) 

What day/time works for you next week for a telephone call? Thus far, Wednesday is the only day I am 
not available next week. 

Have a great weekend! 

Best, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ssoc1a e ega visor 
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
Phone: 202-732l(b)(6):d 
Cell: 202-520i (b)(6):(1 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work P roduct *** 
This document may c entiaJ and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis ·mmediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the · 1 Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA ex 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I <hllBj;!bltZ)(Cl 
Sent: Thursda March 02 2017 5:58 PM 
To. (b){6);(b){7)(C) 

Subject: FW: USC memos A (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Hi l(b)(~L\b)(7j 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505 b )(7)( C 

(b ){6);(b ){7)(C): (b)(5) 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachm contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work pro u r law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or n one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misd irected and 1 • ely destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise us · · ormation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME LY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b){7) . 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ~T~h-u=rs~a=a__,M...,...,...ar~c=h~o~2.--..2~0~1~7-2~:4-7"'"'"'"PM..,.,-~~~~~~~~~~ 

To lb)(6):{b)(7){C) 
Subject: USC memos 
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Hi b)(6);(b) 
\ {"\ 

(b)(S) 

Thanks again! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
4 Jan 2017 10:55:34 -0500 

b)(6):(b){7) C) 

Subject: R (b)(6 ;(b)(7) -USC Claim previously reviewed 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & 
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT 

PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

I may take a look later today at the attachments just out of curiosity. But it would be odd for a majority­
Catholic country like Peru, which historically has favored marriage and makes divorce pretty difficult, to 
fully recognize common-law-type arrangements {even though they are very common, especially among 
the poor). 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 
U.S. lmmi ration and Customs Enforcement 
858-487-(b)( 
619-368-):(b 
E-mau.--=====-----------.. 

. __ __,_,,., rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communi · any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
infonnation or attorney wor p or law enforcement sensitive infonnation. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon n the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and inm1ediately destroy all origma ics. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure oft 11s ·cation or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Inm1igration and Customs nt. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free <lTn" __ _ 

oflnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & 
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****ATIORNEY CLIENT 

PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 
Hil(b)(6):~ 

(b)(S) 
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Thanks and Happy New Year! 

(b }(6):(b ){7}(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) - East 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6):(b 

Cell: 202-520- b 6 : 

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
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e · al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F er 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 10:37 AM 
To: 1 £bll6\·£bll7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: kb )(6) (b )(7)(~USC Claim previously reviewed 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & 
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEV WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEV CLIENT 

PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Hi (b)(6);(b)(7) ,..,, 

I just now reviewed this email briefly. Is this OBE, or should I take a closer look at the attachments 

(because, you know, Peru ... )? I thought your analysis was spot-on. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6)"(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 
U.S. lm1f (}(jion and Customs Enforcement 
858-487 b office 
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E-mail: (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

---...--..u!.ar ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege H* Attorney Work P roduct *** 
This commurnc · an attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
infonnation or attorney worl< p1 or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
emai l has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina ·es. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infom1ation. Any disclosure of th ts · a ti on or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs nt. This 
document is for fNTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free n...,.., __ 

oflnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:I (b)(6);(bHW C) 
Sent: Frida December 30 2016 12:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE ....... '-'--'-"..LU..:"-'-'-'7........., USC Claim previously reviewed 

****SENSlTl VE!PRlVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Hil (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Thank you for keeping me in the loop about Oil's concerns about this case. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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I will see if I, or our law librarian, can turn up any more recent LOC reports or other information 

on de facto unions in Peru. I have also CC'd my fellow ILPD USC Cla ims Co-lead,! {b)(6);{b)(7){C) I 
in case she has additional thoughts or insights. 

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

Best 

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
Phone: 202-732~ 
Cell: 202-520~ (b)(6);( I 

ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This documen · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , 'ssion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has e d and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enfo rcement. This document is fo r internal government use on y. t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 7:48 PM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Recommendation._! _______ __.1_....b ...... \1 ...... s ..._.H ....... h ..... v_,_1 ...... \1..._.c...._i· ...... 1h.....,)(.....,S.._l _______ ___. 

Hij (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C);(bXS) 
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{b )(6); (b )(7)( C); (b)(5) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachmen ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme destroy al l originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t 1 • ation. Any disclosure of this 

communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Prin al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT U nd 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From~ , , , fbH61"(b\ITHC> 
Se:t: Tuesday Decemhi r 13, 2016 7:12 AM 
To:! (b)(6)_i.~){7)(C) _ 
Subject: Recommendatio1,_--------(b-)(-6)-;(-b-)(7-)-(C-)-:{b-)(_5_) -------. 

H ij(b ){6);(b}{j 

{b )(6 );{b )(7)( C) ;( b)(5) 
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(b)(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

I am happy to discuss this further so please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or 
concerns. 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Trial Attorney 
Department of Justice, Civil Division 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
(202) 598~(b)(6);q 

l (b)(6);{b)(7)(j 

Bes~ 

{b)(6);(b}(7}(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) - East 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6);( 

Cell: 202-520- b) 6); 
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product an lease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the se · · mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must e the Office oftbe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enfo rcement. This document is for inten ent use only. FOTA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b}{6);{b){7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 1:44 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 
Subject: FW: bl< ):( \l7\I USC Claim previously reviewed 

Hi {b)(6);(b)( 

Not sure if you are able to get first dibs on this one ... but wanted to email you in case. This is the one 

thaq (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) jwas working with us on. 

ing ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 

attachments tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 

retransmission, dissemination, or use ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 

sender if this email has been misdirected and imm destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 

do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use rmation. Any disclosure of this 

communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the · I Legal Advisor, U.S. 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME NLY and 

may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From~ fbH6)·fbH7HC) 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 9:59 AM 
To: ILPD-W 
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: (b 6 :(b 7 USC Claim previously reviewed 

Good afternoon ILPD, 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C)'(bXS) 
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(b)(5) 

I have cc'd Oakdale' s OCC POC kbH6);(bHZ¥CD for informational purposes. Thank you, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachme contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work produ or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, o anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected an · ediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherw this information. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Offic Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO NT USE ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b 7 . 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: 

8 Feb 2017 17:22:47 -0500 

(b 6 ;(b 7 {C) 
Subject: RE (b)(6):{b)(7)( -USC C aim previously reviewed 

Yes, she ca lled me in a panic and at first I had no idea what she was talking about. I didn't want to get 
too deeply involved as I wasn't sure where things had gone after my input. 

I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 
U.S. Immi ration and Customs Enforcement 
858-487 (b)(6 office 
619-368 : b)( cell 
E-mail. (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communi any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney wor d/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyo han the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all ong copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o · unication or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and us rcement. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under t 
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

(b }(6):(b){ 7)(C); (b)(5) 

I hope you are having a good day and that you are feeling better after your bout of the flu! 

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
Phone: 202-732frb}(6):<1 
Cell: 202-5201 (b)(6);<1 

-,,~P¥ft.~11.2.,*:_:· *~** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may 1fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, · ion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use on y. n t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ {b)(6):(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda February 08, 2017 4:59 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: b 6 · b 7 -use Claim previously reviewed 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*** 

Hi l(b)(6):(bl 

Thanks, 

(b}(6):{b )(7){C) 

~ 

Associate Legal Advisor 
lmmigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
858-487 (b){6 office 
619-368 · b cell 
E-mail: (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

(b ){6); (b ){7)(C};(b)(5) 

orne /Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication and any a ac ·ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcemen ion. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please n · · this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
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transmit, tsse1 , ise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office oft e visor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY an m rom disclosure under the Freedom 
oflnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From' fblf6,);{bl<ZHCl 
Sent: Thursday January 05, 2017 3:29 PM 

~~: (b)(6},(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(6);{b)(7)( -usc Claim previously reviewed 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY 

WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*** 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )<6); (b )(7)(C};(bX5) 
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(b)(6);(b )(7)(C};(b)(5) 
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(b}(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

This may be more detail than is needed, but I hope it's helpful. Give me a call with any questions. 

Regards, 
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(b}(6):(b){7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 
U.S. Jmmi •ration and Customs Enforcement 
858-487 b )(6 ,office 
619-368 (b)(7 ell 

E-mail: (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

,....,.~:.D..irw *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
infonnation or attorney wor and/or Jaw enforcement sensitive info1mation. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a er than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a · · ls and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infonnation. Any disc this communication or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigrat10 stoms Enforcement. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclos 
oflnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATIORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT***ATIORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*** 

From: 
Sent: ~l=':"-'R".:~~~n-"ml6 12:21 PM 

~~~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: bH6t<bH7) USC Claim previously reviewed 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Hi I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Thank you for keeping me in the loop about Oil's concerns about this case. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C);(bX5) 
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(b )(6); (b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

Best_ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) - East 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center No11h 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6);(tj 

Cell: 202-520-1<~>~~21 

--i!...,WflLrni·n *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document ·n confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, re , nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema1 isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t fthe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal governm . FOJA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, December 29. 2016 7:48 PM 
To~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Recommendation ..... I ________ (b_)_{6_);_(b_H_7_)(C_)_:(_b)(_5_) _______ _. 
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Hi ( Cb)(6)-Ch\IZ\lC\ I 

(b )(6);{b )(7){C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705- {b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505- b )(7)( C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)( C);{b )(5) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product * ** This communication and any 
attachmen ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imm · destroy all origina ls and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use mation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Pn · egal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN MEN Y and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7) . 

From:I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda December 13, 2016 7:12 AM 
To: {b)(6):{b)(7){C) 
Sub1ect: Recommen ation (b)(6);(b)(7 (C);(b)(S) 

Hi (b)(6};(b)( 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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{b )(6); (b )(7)(C) ;(b)(5) 

I am happy to discuss this further so please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or 
concerns. 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

Trial Attorney 
Department of Justice, Civil Division 
Office of Immigration Litigation 

{202) sgs1~~H~U 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C! I 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 1:56 PM 
To: ILPD-W; OPLA USC Claims 

Cc:! <bH6\:JbH7~C) I 
Subject: FWHbH6 ~(b)(7 ~USC Claim previously reviewed 

l(b )(6): (b )(7)(tj 

OCC Oakdale let me know that they recently elevated a new USC memo etc. in this case and requested a 
POC {the previously USC memo was reviewed several years ago byj{b)(6):(bj. It looks like they sent the 
memo to the ILPD-W box, rather than USC claims. However, I am already the POC on this case for OIL, 
so if you want to assign it to me, that is fine. 

Best, 

I (b ){6); (b ){7)(C) 
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
Phone:202-732~ 
Cell: 202-520{<b)(6)~(bl 

*** *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con a tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retran · semination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis ir · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the n · a Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA e 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

Hi l(b)(6) ; (b){~ 

Not sure if you are able to get first dibs on this one ... but wanted to email you in case. This is the one 
thad (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) ~as working with us on. 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6): 
(cell) 415-505- (b )(7)( 

ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or us one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and im · tely destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise u · information. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office oft · ci al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN SE ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), ( 

From! (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 9:59 AM 
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To: ILPD-W 

Good afternoon ILPD, 

{b )(6);(b )(7)(C):{b)(5) 

I have cc'd Oakdale's OCC POC (I (b)(6):(b)(7)( I for informational purposes. Thank you, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk)415-705 (b)(6): 
{cell) 415-505 b)(7)( 

"'--~., ... ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or us one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and im · ely destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise us · · formation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office oft · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN E ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552{b)(S), (b 
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From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Se nt: 3 Mar 201715:08:42 -0500 
To: I (b)(6}:<bH7HC) I 
Subject: RE: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

Hil{b)(6)•(b)(7)j 

Do you need me on the call? I will be attending a moot on Tuesday at 11am. 

(b){6);(b){7)(C) 

ssociate ega visor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street, S.W. 

(iliillFloor, Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, D.C. 20536 
(202) 732t(b}(6);(bJ 

.. ,,..._ ..,_n;· " ***Attorney/Client Privilege "**Attorney Work Product *"* 
This documen tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged infonnation or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, d1ss1.: · 1 or use by anyone other than die intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy a · and copies. Any disclosure of th is docnment must be approved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforce is document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(S). 

From:I (b)(6};(b){7}(C) 
Sent: Thursda March 02 2017 5:14 PM 
To 
Cc 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) 
'"""""~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: Ca et v Jo nson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 
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****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & 
DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT 
PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Hi kbl£6) lblml 
Thanks for getting back to me! I'm happy to discuss next week. Is there a date or time that works best 
for you? Wednesday looks pretty crazy for me, but I should be available for most of the rest of the 
week. 

Best, 

(b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732kb)(6);(bj 
Cell: 202-520-j(b){S);{j 

·*1<""'111'1'11~~*~*:.:'.*JAttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may co ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re 1 dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~'----'-.:...:.--'-'-'-"'-'--'-"-''"----' 
Sent:T 
To: 
Cc: 

(b}(6) (b)(7){C) 
,__~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

Subject: RE: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

l<b){6);CbHDd 
I am sorry for the long time in replying to this. Apparently the AUSA on the case has been out for 
several weeks. I've attached the response he is going to be filing today. I finally was able to confirm 
with him that Cadet is still in possession of his LPR card. A copy is attached as well. Maybe we can meet 
next week via telephone to see if we have any options such as the one below for going forward on this 
case. 

Thank you! 
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(b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
New Orleans Office of Chief Counsel 
Memphis Sub-Office 
(901)544~ 

From: 
Sent: ....,.,.,ue=s=a=y-:-, ...... a="=n=u=a=ry'"""""~..-117 9: 19 AM 

~~:....,,I _______ c_b}..,..(6_)·_<b_}(_,_7)_<c_J __ ___,I 
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

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C]_ 

Best, 

{b )(6 );{b )(7){C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-73~ 
Cell: 202-520-~ 

(b)(S) 

This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive a om 
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product an ease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sen · · il has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be app Office oftbe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal gov · on! . FOTA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: ._I ---'-"-'-'-~~'-L.>.."-'-----' 
Sent: Tuesda 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~------------Subject: RE: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

FYI-here's the latest on Cadet. 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Deputy C ie Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
New Orleans Office of Chief Counsel 
Memphis Sub-Office 
(901) 544[{fil{fil] 

From:! lb)(6)·tb)'7HC) I 
Sent: Wednesda 4 2017 6:57 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ..._ ______________ _... 

Subject: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

l<~)J?)~(§lcc'd here, will be DCLD's POC on the Cadet case. It was great working with you! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street, S.W. 
Kill Floor, Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, D.C. 20536 

(202) 732~~,li?t<§I 
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 5 Jan 2017 13:38:56 -0500 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

Thanksl(bH§Ublmd 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
New Orleans Office of Chief Counsel 
Memphis Sub-Office 

(901) 544{<?,~~)jJ 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:57 PM 

~~:l (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Cadet v Johnson, No. 16-761 (D.D.C. filed Apr. 25, 2016). 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

kbH6l:iblcc'd here, will be DCLD's POC on the Cadet case. It was great working with you ! 

(b )( 6); (b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
~12th Street, S.W. 
~loor, Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, D.C. 20536 
{202) 732~b)(6}:d 
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From: {b)(6);{b)(7){C) 
Se nt: 3 Jan 2017 06:34:52 -0500 

To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(6);( b)(6};(b)(7)(C USC Memo SND (OMDC) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Detention and Deportation Officer 
Domestic Operations Division, West 
Immigration Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement Removal 0 erations 
Office - (202)732 {b)(6);(b) 

Cell - (202)32 q {b)(6):(I 

From: (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);{b )(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Sent: n ay, 16 4:13 PM 
To: 
Cc: ....._ __ ,..<_b )_(6-);-(b-)(-7)-(C_) __ ....--' 

Subject: FW: USC Memo SND (OMDC) 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations, 

(b)(6);(b )(7){ c );{b}(5) 
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
Phone: 202-732l(b)(6):<1 
Cell: 202-520-j(b)(6);<§ 

"'\:\"D'l'Mr&g_;*~*~· *:J.Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may co ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re · · n, d issemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · and immediately destroy all originals and 
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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 3:45 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAI MS ERO 
Cc: Bennett Jack W· b 6 · b 7 C Archambeault Gre o J· 

Subject: FW: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) USC Memo SND (OMDC) 

(b )(6)·(b }(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);{b )(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel, ICE 
San Diego Office of Chief Counsel 
880 Front Street, Suite lrh Hn)I 
San Diego, California 92101 
(619) 661 .f{"b}"®] 

I (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

*'""'ll!Wa.J·n·n *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This commu · and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information o work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, 1 • tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has bee · · ected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, diss · or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appro e Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for L GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 
552(b)(5), (b)(l). 

From: Bennett, Jack W 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 12:29 PM 
To:I fh\fB\·ibV7\fr.) I Archambeault, Gregory J; 
Cc: (b )(6Ub )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: b (6: bl 7)(C USC Memo SND (OMDC) 

Concur 

Regards, 

Jack 

Jack Bennett 
Deputy Field Office Director 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
610 W. Ash Street, Suite l(b){6):d 

San Diego, California 92101 
619-338 (b)(6); (o) 
206-786 (b){7) (c) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 12:23 PM 
To: Archambeault, Gregory J; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Bennett, Jack W;I 
Cc: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Subject~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) f USC Memo SND (OMDC) 
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(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel, ICE 
San Diego Office of Chief Counsel 
880 Front Street, Suit~b)(6};(bl 
San Diego, California 92101 
(619) 661 Kiill'ij 

(b)(6): (b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

(b}(S) 

~ ....... &:1rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This com · n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information e work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, 1 · ion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been fed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve ice of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE ERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US 
552(b)(5), (b){l) . 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 1

31 Mar 201717:46:49 -0400 (b)(S);(b)(Z)(C) 

Subject: RE: Draft Email 

Thanks l(b)(6),(b)I 

(b)f6Ub)(7l<Cl 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732filillfil (direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

•••w arnm -Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and any a ay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/cl ient privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive inform ot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if th is e-mail has ee d and immediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this inform 'sclosure of this communication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs This document is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b 

To• 
Cc·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Draft Email 

lCb)(6);(] 

(b)(5) 

I will be out of the office Tuesday-Friday next week. Therefore, I am including my Deputy,! (b){6);(b){7)(C) I 
and one of my colleagues, I (b)(6);(b)(7)( i on this email. I have looped them in on what is going one with 
the case. 

Best, 

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

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
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6);< 1 
Cell: 202-520Kb)(6);(@ 

*"h-W'M'Ml~*!:*:·*~A~1ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may 1fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, ' ·ssion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has ee ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the 0 1c 'ncipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use 01 exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 5:37 PM 

~~: I (b){6):(b){7)(C} 

Subject: Draft Email 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

(b )(6}; (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732-lli:illfil( direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

•••warn ing***Attorne - **" ttorney Work Product••• 
This communication and any attachments may contain nsitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, re r · tion, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina s a 
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Furthermo , or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Le al Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Th is document is for 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks. Still making my way through her laundry list © 

(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of H m I d Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505 )(7){C) 

ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product * ** Th is communication and any 
attachments tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an nforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme 1a troy all originals and copies. Furt hermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this in ·on. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princip dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7) . 

Hi l<b)(6):(bld 

Thanks for CC' ing me on this email. I reached out to some colleagues about a Peruvian law expert last 
week, but have not heard back. I will follow-up and get back to you. 

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
Cell: 202-520~ 
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--~.l&'J11r ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This documen in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, r · · ansmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema1 isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is fo r internal govemmen FOTA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:45 PM 

To: I Cc: . (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: follow-up on I (b }(6);{ I 

Hil (b)(6t~b)(7)(1 

I just rec'd the father's file lth\£6\·<bHZ){C\) . His N400 lists (iliill(respondent's mother) as a spouse: 
married 1979, divorced 1986. However, his visa docs to immigrate in 1990 list his status as "s" and 
single, never married. I've attached copies for your review. 

Still working on the rest of list. 

·ng ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments m ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use e other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t mation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the r Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMEN LY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From: I {b)(6):{b){7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:12 AM 

To:I Cc:. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: follow-up on Giha 
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Things are moving quickly and I thought I'd make a list of some items I need your assistance with to 
make sure we are on the same page. 

(b )(5);(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I'm sure I'm missing some items, but for now I think this is all the requests I have pending with you. 
Thanks again for your help! 
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From: (b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 21 Fe 2017 17:58:47 -0500 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: follow-up onl£:bl!fil 

Going through them right now 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attach men ontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imm · destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t 1 • ation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Pnn al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7){C) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:58 PM 

~~j {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subj~ct: 
0

RE: to'llow~~p o~Xb)(~),:,\bHj 

Thanks! Did you have any changes to the privilege log? I'd like to send the A file to opposing counsel 
today. 

From:._! _______ _..:.;(b"""').:...;;(6..;..;):..:.;.;(b'""')('-'-7.:..:.)(C.;;;..,)'---------' 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:45 PM 

To:I 
Cc: . 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: follow-up on l(b)(6):(1 

Hi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I just rec'd the father' s file (kbH6);(b)(])(C)I. His N400 lists [lliill (respondent's mother) as a spouse: 
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
attachmen ontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme · destroy all origina ls and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t 1 • ation. Any disclosure of this 

communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Pnn al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT U nd 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b}(7). 

From:I (bH6)'fbl£7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda 21 2017 10: 12 AM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Subject: follow-up o (b)(6): 

Hil(b}(6):(b)(7J 

Things are moving quickly and I thought I'd make a list of some items I need your assistance with to 

make sure we are on the same page. 

b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I'm sure I'm missing some items, but for now I think this is all the requests I have pend ing with you. 
Thanks again for your help! 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 30 Mar 2017 07:50:04 -0400 

To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good morning, I just confirmed with DO q._ __ _....(b...,l""'(6..,) ..... :(.._b) ..... (.._7)..._<C=-),__ _ ____.lhould be processed for release 
this morning. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Chief Counsel's Office - Batovia 
4250 Federal Drive 
Batavia, NY 14020 
Off ice: 585-344-~ 
Cell: 716-468~ 

*** arning •••Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product••• 
This communica hments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive 1 ot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m ediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 1 • mmunication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Th is 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

(h )(6)· f h\(7\fr.\ 

Hi! ERO will talk to him in the morning. Just making sure he's not stranded. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: l <bH6) <bH7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, Mar 29, 20 I 7, 6: I 9 PM 
To:I 

00 
{b )(6)j(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: I £b)<6\ fhHZ)<C> 

(b)(6); (b )(7)(C) 

I OCC-OIL, BUF <BUF.OCC-OIL@ice.dhs.gov>, 

lbHfi)· 7 l 
Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

l<b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I cell number is 201-978-@RfilJ He said he'd help out anyway he can, but I get the feeling 

he doesn't know exactly what this process entails. Is there any info I can give him, or will ERO take care 

of all of that? 
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Thanks again, 

From:! (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:35 PM 
Tol £b)£6) (bHZHC) 

b){6 ;(b (7)(C 

Cc· b C) OCC-OIL, BUF <BUF.OCC-OIL@ice.dhs.gov>;~ 

I ( £bV6l·£hHiVCi 
I (b}(§):(b) 7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

A phone number would be great. I think his email is on the message below. I'll let ERO know. 

(b ){6);(b ){7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suitel(b)(6~ 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
7 l 6-855~(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cj 
716-888~(b ){6~ (cell) 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7){C) 
Sent: Wednesda March 29 2017 5:20 PM 
To: b 6; b (7 C 
Cc~ (b)(6):(b){7)(C) I OCC-OIL, BUF (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hi~ 

By all means, I have no problem with ERO coordinating with Thompson's attorney. Is there any specific 
information you need from me? Phone numbers, emails, etc.? 

From~ (b){6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:14 PM 
To: b 6: b 7 C 

Cc (b )(6): (b)(7)(C) ; OCC-OIL, BUF <BUF.OCC-OIL 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 
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(b )(6);(b }(7)(C);(b)(5} 

Are you comfortable with ERO reaching out to his attorney? How would you like to handle this? 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suite j(~}~~j 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855 (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

716-888 (b)(6} (cell) 

Hello I (b)(6)~(b)(7)(jand DHS Buffalo, 

(b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Petitioner just submitted his new affidavits, marriage certificate, and evidence regarding the lack of a 
custody order. I haven't fully reviewed them myself, but I thought I'd send them along as soon as 
possible. Thompson's counsel has also provided a bit of legal argument in support of their position 
(below). 

From:._! ____ __..(..._b)..._(6 ... ) .... ;{b...,).....,(7 ..... H ..... C ...... ) ____ __. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:08 PM 
To: (b 6, b 7 C 
Cc (b)(6);(b)(7) C) 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 
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To follow u on our emails from yesterday, and our conversation with fbl(5);(b)(?)(C) ~ 
(b)(5);(b)(?)(C) attached please find significant additional corroborating evidence in 
support o r. ompson's derivative citizenship claim. We are very optimistic that this will be 
sufficient to enable the government to recognize that Mr. Thompson has, with our assistance, 
provided evidence documenting his derivative citizenship. 

• As you requested, we were able to locate a copy of ._l<b_)(6_);_(b_)(7_l<_c_) _______ __. 
Jamaican marriage certificate. 

• We have also included further Declarations froEfbl(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Under Garcia v. US/CE (Dep't of Homeland Sec.), 669 F.3d 91, 97 (2d Cir. 2011), such 
an informal arrangement as to custody is entirely sufficient to establish custody for purposes of 
derivative citizenship. 

As you know, we believe that we would be able to introduce all of this evidence to the 
Second Circuit on appeal, if for some reason the government were unwilling to recognize Mr. 
Thompson 's citizenship in light of this new, coffoborating evidence. (We won't bother to send 
you a copy of our draft motion for the Court to consider such evidence, because we don't think 
it's necessary, don't want to raise issues that are likely irrelevant, and don' t want to burden you 
with having to decide whether to respond in the meantime. But in case it's helpful, we note that 
we would rely on not only Garcia's consideration of additional evidence on appeal, but also 
Pignatello v. Attorney General of the United States, 350 F.2d 719, 723-24 (2d Cir. 1965), 
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expressly recognizing (under 8 U.S.C. § 1105a(a)(5), the predecessor provision to§ 1252(b)(5)) 
that "what the petitioner is seeking, and is entitled to, is a de nova judicial determination of the 
[citizenship] claim, not judicial review of the administrative disposition of that claim," thus 
resulting in the Second Circuit's assessing derivative citizenship in light of various pieces of 
evidence that were "not part of the administrative record." See also Shepherd v. Holder, 678 F.3d 
1171, 1183 (10th Cir. 2012) ("[T]he reference to 'pleadings and affidavits' in§ 1252(b)(5) is 
properly understood to include additional evidence on judicial review.")) 

We thank you very much for your cooperation, and for your working with us to tell us 
what information we would need to gather that would be beneficial to the government's ability to 
recognize that Mr. Thompson has met his burden. We sincerely hope that this documentation is 
sufficient to resolve any outstanding doubt and to allow the government to recognize the validity 
of Mr. Thompson's derivative citizenship claim. 

Thank you. 

(b )(6)·(b )(7)(C) 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 29 Mar 2017 19:04:09 -0400 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) locc-01L, BUF;._I __ __.._(b ...... H_..6) ..... :(b ...... )._(7 ...... HC ...... ) __ _. 
~, ~~,b-l-<6-)·-_(b-1-(7-)<_C_) __..__,,----..-...---.---__. 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hi! ERO will talk to him in the morning. Just making sure he's not stranded. 

Cc: I , , tb)l6"'b\f7"C ,I OCC-OIL, BUFlcti> 6Hb)(Z'1d 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hey~ 

I (b)~6);{b)(7)(C) !cell number is 201-9781(b)(6);1 He said he'd help out anyway he can, but I get the 
feeling he doesn' t know exactly what this process entails. Is there any info I can give him, or will 

ERO take care of all of that? 

Thanks again, 

Fro~ (b )(6}; (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda March 29 2017 5:35 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

A phone number would be great. I think his email is on the message below. I'll let ERO 
know. 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
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DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware A venue, Suite ~~)~6] 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-85 5-kb)(6);{b)(7)d 
716-888..((iillfilJ( cell) 

(b) 6 :(b)(7 C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hi~ 

By all means, I have no problem with ERO coordinating with Thompson's attorney. Is there any 
specific information you need from me? Phone numbers, emails, etc.? 

I~~~~~~] 
From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:14 PM 

Tol (b){6):(77~C) 

eel £bH6l <bH7HCl I occ-01L, BUF I <bH6UbH7HCl I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

(b ) (6);{b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 

(bi( 

Subject: FW: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hello I {b)(6);{bl(7X land OHS Buffalo, 

Petitioner just submitted his new affidavits, marriage certificate, and evidence regarding the 
lack of a custody order. I haven't fully reviewed them myself, but I thought I'd send them along 
as soon as possible. Thompson's counsel has also provided a bit of legal argument in support of 
their position (below) . 

l<b)(6)1 

From : I (b}(6):(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:08 PM 
To b)(6 : b (7 (C) 

c· 
{b}(6);{b}(7)(C) 

Subject : Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

To follow up on our emails from yesterday, and our conversation with 1<b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
* b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ttached please find significant additional corroborating 
evidence in support of Mr. Thompson' s derivative citizenship claim. We are very 
optimistic that this will be sufficient to enable the government to recognize that Mr. 
Thompson has, with our assistance, provided evidence documenting his derivative 
citizenship. 

• As you requested, we were able to locate a copy of b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lamaican marriage certificate. ...__ _______ _. 
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• We have also included fwther Declarations fromjb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7){C);(b)(5) 

Under Garcia v. US/CE (Dep't of Homeland Sec.), 669 F.3d 91, 97 (2d Cir. 
2011 ), such an informal arrangement as to custody is entirely sufficient to establish 
custody for purposes of derivative citizenship. 

As you know, we believe that we would be able to introduce all of this evidence 

~ 

to the Second Circuit on appeal, if for some reason the government were unwilling to 
recognize Mr. Thompson's citizenship in light of this new, corroborating evidence. (We 
won't bother to send you a copy of our draft motion for the Court to consider such 
evidence, because we don't think it's necessary, don't want to raise issues that are likely 
irrelevant, and don't want to burden you with having to decide whether to respond in the 
meantime. But in case it's helpful, we note that we would rely on not only Garcia's 
consideration of additional evidence on appeal, but also Pignatello v. Attorney General of 
the United States, 350 F.2d 719, 723-24 (2d Cir. 1965), expressly recognizing (under 8 
U.S.C. § 1105a(a)(5), the predecessor provision to§ 1252(b)(5)) that "what the petitioner 
is seeking, and is entitled to, is a de novo judicial determination of the [citizenship] claim, 
not judicial review of the administrative disposition of that claim," thus resulting in the 
Second Circuit's assessing derivative citizenship in light of various pieces of evidence 
that were "not part of the administrative record." See also Shepherd v. Holder, 678 F.3d 
1171, 1183 (10th Cir. 2012) ("(T]he reference to 'pleadings and affidavits' in 
§ 1252(b)(5) is properly understood to include additional evidence on judicial review.")) 
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We thank you very much for your cooperation, and for your working with us to 
tell us what information we would need to gather that would be beneficial to the 
government's ability to recognize that Mr. Thompson has met his burden. We sincerely 
hope that this documentation is sufficient to resolve any outstanding doubt and to allow 
the government to recognize the validity of Mr. Thompson's derivative citizenship claim. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 29 Mar 2017 21:58:00 +0000 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: 
I (b)(6>:<b){7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

I'm sti ll waiting for a response. PACER lists a phone number, (973-642i {b)(6l but it's the general phone 
number for the law clinic and is only manned between 9 and 5. As soon as he responds, I' ll send along 
the pertinent info. 

From:] {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:35 PM 

To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OCC-OIL, BUF 

(b )(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

A phone number would be great. I think his email is on the message below. I'll let ERO know. 

I (b)(6):(b){7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suite l<b)(6I 

Buffalo, NY 14202 
7 l 6-855j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)j 

716-888-{ililifil (cell) 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda March 29, 2017 5:20 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OCC-OIL, BUF; 

'--~~~~~~~.....:i..;;."'"'-"-'=..;;;.<.>."-'"""'"'-~~~~~~~--' 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

By all means, I have no problem with ERO coordinating with Thompson's attorney. Is there any specific 
information you need from me? Phone numbers, emails, etc.? 

Eb)!~] 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:14 PM 
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To 

Cc: OCC-OIL, BUF 

(b }{6): (b }(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suite l(~)(~);I 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855 (b)(6 ;(b)(7)(C) 

716-888- (b){6 (cell) 

From: I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:33 PM 
To~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C),(bX5) 

(b) 6 : b (7 (C} 

Cc:I 1hV6\·:hV7)(C0 OCC-OIL, BUF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6):(b)(~){C) I 
Subject: FW: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Helloj(b)(6):\b)(7)(Cp nd DHS Buffalo, 

Petitioner just submitted his new affidavits, marriage certificate, and evidence regarding the lack of a 
custody order. I haven't fully reviewed them myself, but I thought I'd send them along as soon as 
possible. Thompson's counsel has also provided a bit of legal argument in support of their position 
(below) . 
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From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:08 PM 

b6:b7C 
b)(6):(b)(7) c 

(b){6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

To follow up on our emails from yesterday, and our conversation withrb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
l<b){6);{b){7)(C) !attached please find significant additional corroborating evidence in 
support of Mr. lfiompson's derivative citizenship claim. We are very optimistic that this will be 
sufficient to enable the government to recognize that Mr. Thompson has, with our assistance, 
provided evidence documenting his derivative citizenship. 

• As you requested, we were able to locate a copy o~{b){5);{b){?)(C) 
Jamaican marriage certificate. .__ __________ _.. 

• We have also included further Declarations fro_!!/b){6);(b)(?)(C) 
(b){6);(b)(7)(C) l 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C);{b)(5) 

Under Garcia v. USICE (Dep't of Homeland Sec.), 669 F.3d 91, 97 (2d Cir. 2011), such 
an informal arrangement as to custody is entirely sufficient to establish custody for pmposes of 
derivative citizenship. 
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As you know, we believe that we would be able to introduce all of this evidence to the 
Second Circuit on appeal, if for some reason the government were unwilling to recognize Mr. 
Thompson's citizenship in light of this new, con-oborating evidence. (We won't bother to send 
you a copy of our draft motion for the Court to consider such evidence, because we don't think 
it's necessary, don't want to raise issues that are likely irrelevant, and don't want to burden you 
with having to decide whether to respond in the meantime. But in case it's helpful, we note that 
we would rely on not only Garcia's consideration of additional evidence on appeal, but also 
Pignatello v. Attorney General of the United States, 350 F.2d 719, 723-24 (2d Cir. 1965), 
expressly recognizing (under 8 U.S.C. § 1105a(a)(5), the predecessor provision to § 1252(b)(5)) 
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
1171, 1183 (10th Cir. 2012) ("[T]he reference to 'pleadings and affidavits' in§ 1252(b )(5) is 
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
Se nt: 29 Mar 2017 16:39:42 -0400 

To: 
Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) OCC-01 L, BU F,._ _____ f ...... h,_,,.\l_,_..R_,_\'f'"'"h,_,,.H ...... 7 """1'C"'""".\..__ ____ __, 

Subject: RE: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Thank you,[llifil I look forward to reading these and then assisting in the preparation of a new USC claim 

memo! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Principal Legal Advisor - Buffalo 

130 Delaware Avenue, Suite ~b)(6j 
Buffalo, New York 14202 

716 475Kfillfil)cell) 

From! !b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda March 29, 2017 4:33 PM 

To"'=======::!:!I~~'-"-'-"'""""'...--......--=='--------------------~ 
Cc: (b}(6);(b){7)(C) (b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) 

l : H ) 
Subject: FW: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 

Hello I (b)(6),(b)(7)<! and OHS Buffalo, 

Petitioner just submitted his new affidavits, marriage certificate, and evidence regarding the lack of a 

custody order. I haven' t fully reviewed them myself, but I thought I' d send them along as soon as 

possible. Thompson's counsel has also provided a bit of legal argument in support of their position 

(below). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C} 
Se nt: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:08 PM 

Toj {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc:. CbH6); fb><Zl~C> 
(b }(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Further evidence in Thompson, 2d Cir. No. 16-577 
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To follow up on our emails from yesterday, and our conversation with f b){6);{b){?)(C) 

l<b){6);{b){7)(C) I attached please find significant additional corroborating evidence in 
support of Mr. Thompson's derivative citizenship claim. We are very optimistic that this will be 
sufficient to enable the government to recognize that Mr. Thompson has, with our assistance, 
provided evidence documenting his derivative citizenship. 

• As you requested, we were able to locate a copy of Joseph and Vanette Thompson's 
Jamaican marriage certificate. 

• We have also included further Declarations fromr )(5);{b){
7

)<C) 

{b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

Under Garcia v. USICE (Dep 't of Homeland Sec.) , 669 F .3d 91, 97 (2d Cir. 2011 ), such 
an informal arrangement as to custody is entirely sufficient to establish custody for pwposes of 
derivative citizenship. 

As you know, we believe that we would be able to introduce all of this evidence to the 
Second Circuit on appeal, if for some reason the government were unwilling to recognize Mr. 
Thompson's citizenship in light of this new, corroborating evidence. (We won't bother to send 
you a copy of our draft motion for the Court to consider such evidence, because we don' t think 
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
expressly recognizing (under 8 U.S.C. § l 105a(a)(5), the predecessor provision to§ 1252(b)(5)) 
that "what the petitioner is seeking, and is entitled to, is a de novo judicial determination of the 
[citizenship] claim, not judicial review of the administrative disposition of that clain1," thus 
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resulting in the Second Circuit's assessing derivative citizenship in light of various pieces of 
evidence that were "not part of the administrative record." See also Shepherd v. Holder, 678 F.3d 
1171, 1183 (10th Cir. 2012) ("[T]he reference to 'pleadings and affidavits' in § l 252(b )( 5) is 
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

(b)(6);(b){7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: I <bH6UbH7HC) 

I use Claim OCC SND Recommendation Not to Rd (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Subject: 
Detain and NTA 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGEO**PRE-OECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

Hi ILbH6td 

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
Phone: 202-732-5315 
Cell: 202-520-1567 

{b)(S) 

-----""114~a.i:z!i!in!!~g *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document 1 · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, revt , 11ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the 0 1 ·ncipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o xempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From 
Sent: ........... ~--~-~..,.,.8, 201710:41 AM 
To: I I 
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.____..;_(b-'-')(.....;6).....;:(b....;.)..;_(7..;..;.)(C.....;) _ __.!usc Claim occ SNo .... l _____ (b_)(_S_) ___ _,, 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

I CbH6);CbH7HC) I 
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
619-368µ,.

0

.:..:< ~)(.l.!<.l<J"'-------~ 
E-mail: (b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

,.. ,..,_ ""->r·niog *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commum · d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney wo ct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destro · rinals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any r · · of this communication or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Tmmigra · Customs Enforcement. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dis · ~v·-~· 
oflnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 7:19 AM 
To:! (b){&tfbK7)fC) I 
Sub"ect: RE:I fb) BHb (l)(Cl l USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation! (b)(S) 
(b)(S) 

Hil (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I'm free pretty much all day except for our scheduled staff meeting. (b)(6);( I agree we are all pretty 
much on the same page, but am happy to have a call with you and today if we need to discuss 
this further. 
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
Cell: 202-520-l(b)(6~ 

a *** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re · · n, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · · d and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Of tce · ci al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Thanks for your assistance with looking into this one. I think we are all on the same page here. I am 
free to discuss today - let me know what time works best for you guys! 

I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., SW 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, D.C. 20536 
0 : (202)732 (b)(6): 
C: (202)321 b)(7)( 
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***Warning ***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product*** 

This communication ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/ client-privileged in ion or attorney work product and/ or law enforcement sensitive 
information. It is not for release, revie , ansmission or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this com mu · ·on has been misdirected and immediately 
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-t it, disseminate, or otherwise use this 
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachme ust be approved by the 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforce This document is 
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under~··~·.._,. 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(S), (b)(7) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17£ 2017 6:51 PM 

~~~'ect: REI £b~~~l~Ttb1~~1{C) t;;JClaim OCC SND Recommendation .-1 --(b-)-(5-)--.. 
b 6 

* *SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** PRE-DECISIONAL** A TT ORN EV WORK PRODUCT** 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

{b)(6); (b )(7)(C); (b)(S) 
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(b )(6}:(b )(7)( C);(b)(S) 

As usual, I've got way too much here. Should we discuss tomorrow? 

Thanks, 

(b}(6);(b)(7) 
(C) 
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ssoc1ate ega visor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 

U.S. J1m,~r:ron and Customs Enforcement 
858-487- (b)( office 
619-368- · cell 

E-mail: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

1 ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu · · n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
infonnation or attome roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive infonnation. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, o anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and irnmediat troy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informa ny disclosure of this communication or its attachments 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adviso , Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This 
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may e t from disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUC 

.-'---'........;...;....L..f._;;....o._;..;....;_&...-;...;13-'--'-2 0"""'17 3: 4 2 PM 

(b }{6};(b )(7}(C) 

* * SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** PRE-DECISIONAL * *ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

l (b)(6);(b)(7){j 

{b )(6);(b )(7)(C);{b)(5) 
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(b}(6);(b )(7)(C}; {b)(S) 

2017-ICLl-00012 1334 



(b){5) 

Best, 

(b)(6);(b)(7){C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-7~2-lilil@] 
Cell: 202-520-1567 

--~~~;uil!,&_**** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document ma onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has e ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Ot 1c · cipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on xempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

"-----'-''h=\.,_,1~;::..,,_,_· t~h ,,._,7.._,'=',..._,, __ _,I USC Claim OCC SN D Recommendation ..... 1 ___ {_b_)(_5_} __ _. 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

(b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C): (b)(5) 
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(b ){6);(b ){7)(C);(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

(b )(6) (b )(7)(C) 
SSOCJa e ega VlSOr 

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Potomac Center North 
500 1zth St., SW 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, D.C. 20536 
0: (202)732 (b)(6);( 
C: (202)32 t - b)(7)(C 

***Warning***Attorney/ Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product*** 

This communica n attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney /client-privileged in or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive 
information. It is not for release, review, retran or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communication has · · ected and immediately 
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, ise use this 
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is 
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for INTER nd ma be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(S), (b)(7) 

From:I £bH6Hbl(])(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO: OPLA USC Claims 

:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b) !Archambeault, Grego~ J 
Sub"ect: FW: l~-'---"'lb_ll_,__6>--,b-H-7)-(C->-~I USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation I (b)(5) 
(b}(5) 

Hello everyone, 

(b )(6}: (b)(7)(C):(b)(5} 
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Thank you, 

I tbH6Ub}(7HC) 
Chief Counsel 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

880 Front Street, Suitel(b)(6)j 

San Diego, CA 92101 

From:I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

Sent: Wednesda~, January 11, 2017 1:20 PM 
To:l (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject:l b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I USC Claim OCC SND Recommendationl.----,-b-H_5_) ----. 

Please see attached. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Deputy CnieT Counsel 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Office of Chief Counsel San Diego 

880 Front Street, Suite! (b)(6):{j 
San Diego, CA 92101 

Office: (619) 550~ 
Cell: (619) 250 b 6 : 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
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~ ... •nmmunication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged in ·on or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retra · ·on, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this emai misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transm , · minate, or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments mus oved by the Office of the Principal 
legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document 1 

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of In o 
USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 7 Mar 201716:10:59 +0000 

To: I <bH6>:CbH7HC) I 
Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.), I fb\tn\ fh\!Zvl- citizenship 

claim - detained alien 

Sounds good! (202)616-l(b)(6):d 

From~ (b)(6) (b)(7)fC) 
Sent: Tuesday, M arch 07, 2017 11:06 AM 
To:I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Subject : RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.)J(b)(6):(b)(7)(CI- citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Sure, I can call you at 2pm. Talk to you then! 

(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) 

ssociate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6):d 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6):( 1 

ar e ** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may conta tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retra dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mt · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · l Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. n t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: TuesdaI , March 07, 2017 10:53 AM 
To:I (b)(6); bl(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.)J(b)(6};(b)(7)(d- citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Ok. Give you a buzz this afternoon? Around 2pm or so? Does that work for ya? l~?~~~~J 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:00 AM 
To~ (b)(6);(b)(7){C} 
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Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 {2d Cir.)kb)(6);(b)(7){tj - citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Hikb)(6);d 
I am around today - you can reach me at 202-732j(b)(6):1 It looks like the last time I reviewed this case 
was March of last year, so I may need to refresh my memory, but am happy to discuss if you have 
questions! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ssoc1ate ega Clv1sor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W . 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732i (b)(6);d 

Cell: 202-520-lifil{filJ 

'"ll\l"a'l...U~*:*:_*~Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may nfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , 1ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email as · directed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t e he Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal governmen FOJA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 7:22 PM 
To: I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.), l(b)(6};(b)(7X l- citizenship claim -
detained alien 

He~ (b){6);(b)(7)1 

I'm just digging into this case. Do you have a few minutes to talk about it tomorrow (Tuesday)? If not, 
don't worry about it. I just want to get your thoughts on one or two things. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616lfriiifil 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 11:28 AM 
To: I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I {b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 {2d Cir.),! (b)(6}'(b)(7)( 1- citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Hi ltb )(6);{b )(71 
Thanks for letting me know! 

l <b}( I 1 look forward to working with you on this case. 

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
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6);(b 
Cell: 202-520-(b)(6);(b) 

**" ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con a ·al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · emination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis uec ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc1 visor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exem 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Wednesda March 01 2017 11:08 AM 

~~'--~-{b_)(_6)_·<b_)_(7_)~_)~---
Subject: FW: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.),l(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cf citizenship claim -
detained alien 

l<b)(6);{b)(7){C) l will be preparing the brief in this case for my office. I am forwarding to him the relevant 
emails. His phone number is (202) 616Hb)(6),(j 
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Thanks 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Attorney 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(202) 616j(b}(6);(bl 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monda March 21 2016 10:36 AM 
To. 

(b )(6)·(b )(7}(C) 

Cc (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.),l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C~ citizenship claim -

detained alien 

Good Morninj_(b)(S);(b)(?)(C)I 

(b)(S) 
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(b)(5) 

Please let us know if you need anything else! 

Best 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Court Practice Section - West 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732l(b)(6):(1 
Cell: 202-5201(bli?)!(bXj 

*** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may conta ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · · ssemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1r · nmediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the r · •al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is fo r internal government use only. FO · 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: ..... I _____ __.__(b ..... H_,6)..._.;(b_.)..._(7 ........ )(C ...... ) _____ __, 
Sent: Monda March 07 2016 5:35 PM 
To:..,_~~~~~~~b......,.6 ......... · b_...7'-'-'-C"""-~~~~~~-'-~~~~ 
Cc: b)(6; b (7 (C) OPLA USC Cla ims,.._.l.:(b-'.,l.)(;;;.J.6)~;(=.;.b)..i..:.(7...!..l)(~C)~=~~=~""'-==-=-'-

b 6: b 7 C 
Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.), I (b)(6);{b)(7)( r citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Hi l(b)(6);(b)( I 

He has not yet f iled any additional evidence with the Court of Appeals. He has only filed what I attached 
to my prior email. As you can see, he is currently prose. If he finds himself a lawyer, they may try to 
submit more evidence. 

Thanks 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Attorney 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
{202) 616~(b)(6);<bX I 

Froml~~~~~~~_._(b~H_6)~:(_b)~(7~)(~C~l~~~~~~-' 
Sent: Monda March 07 2016 5:09 PM 
To:r-~~~~~--=b~6~·b~)~(7~)(~C)~~~~~~....l-~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Cc: b 6 ; b 7 C OPLA USC Claims; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ...._ ____ .........._.___.._._......_ ___ __, 

Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.), I {b)(6}:(b)(7X I-citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Good Afternoon kbH6):(b)(7~ 
Thank you for reaching out to ICE about this case. Has the respondent submitted any additional 
evidence with his PFR? If so, can you please forward that to us? 

Kb)(6):1while the Board's decision was issued fairly recently, the USC memo was drafted back in 2010. 
Can your office please draft an updated USC memo incorporating the history of the case/any additional 
evidence filed since 2010 and elevate it to my attention? The attorney who reviewed the memo back in 
2010 is no longer with OPLA, so I will be the ILPD POC for this case. 

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
Phone:202-732iifilifil! 
Cell: 202-520Ubl(6}:(bl 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 'mmediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the n · ,, I Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOJA ex 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From~....___,=;.:..:="'"'"'""...:..:..:"---' 
Sent: Monda March 07, 2016 4:56 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc: 6 · 7 C OPLA USC Claims; I (b)(6):(b){7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.),I (b)(6);(b)(7X I- citizenship claim -
detained alien 

Hello I (b)(6);(b)(7)(j 

l~XS I 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer 
ICE AIR/PATH 
Buffalo Federal Detention Facility 
4250 Federal Drive 
Batavia, New York 14020 
(585) 344~ Office 
(585) 344-6674 Fax 
(716) 364{fil@] Cell 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:08 PM 
To: I J.Ql{fil;_lb)iTuc> I 
Cc: I <bii60bHiJJC, .I OPLA USC Claims;1-,..,..-,--_..,.....r,;-::-::::-:--:7':~~~~.,.__,..-_,..-_1 
Subject: Nyran D. Thompson v. Lynch, No. 16-577 (2d Cir.), ......... .._.....-..... ............. 
alien 

Dear Mr. K~lS~Jand Office~~~~~~U Batavia ICE, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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(b)(S) 

Please get back to me by close of business 3/9/2016. 

Thanks 

2017-ICLl-00012 1347 



L'- IR\ / h\ 7\{~ 

Attorney 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 

(202) 616[ \~ 
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From: £b)(6);(b)!7)(Q) 

Sent: 28 Mar 2017 18:47:51 +0000 

To: 
Subject: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,l<bl(6):(b){7)(C)I, Jamaica 

Thanksl(b)(6);(bXI You'l l get it ASAP. ~ 

From:! (b}(6),(b}(7)(C) 

To:I _ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda~, March 28, 2017 2:44 PM 

I (b}(6 ;(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc~ (b H6Ub H7)(C) IOCC-OIL, BU~ (b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l<b}(6};(b)(7)(C) jJamaica 

Good Afternoonl(b)(l and [iliR] 

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

Cell: 202-520 (b)(6};(b 

-n~¥'n!'Ri&lig,,!*!,**~Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

J 

This document may c 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, r · ·on, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on y. m t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:l (b)(6Hb)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:44 PM 
To~ (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 
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I C~Si&i!ill~&~fti7)(µJ OCC-OIL, BUFJ (b)(6),(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, Kb)(6);(b)(7)@, Jamaica 

Hij(b)(6J 

The petitioner's counsel just informed me that they'll be submitting to me a packet of evidence, 
including the affidavits as well as the results of their own search for custody records. They said they'll 

have it to me very likely by tomorrow. As soon as I get it, I'll forward it along for consideration. 

Thanks, 

From! lbH§)·fbH])(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:05 PM 

ToJ {b)(6):(b)(7){C) J l (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) J 
Cc:! (b){6t(l:>}{7}1C1 JOCC-OIL, BUFI J 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577 4<b)(6);(b)(7)(C)J Jamaica 

~can you forward the new affidavits froml(b){6);d and Thompson's mom. I think it would be helpful 
to review, especially is a new USC claim/analysis is requested from HQ. 

From:! (b){6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 28, 2017 11:43 AM 

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OCC-OIL BUF;L-1 ---------'(_b)'-'-(6-'-);"'-{b-'-')('--7)'"""(C ..... ) ______ __, 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)lJamaica 

Hello again kb)(6):(ij and OCC-Buffalo, 

I've got some updates on this case. Sorry in advance about the length of the email. 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C):(b)(5} 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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(b )(6};(b )(7)(C),(b)(5) 

Thanks again for taking the time to confer with me on this case. 

(b )(6):(b )(7}(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616libH6~ 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:30 PM 
To~ (b)(6);(b)(7}{C) 

Cc: I l bH6\·tb)(7){C> 

I 
t OCC-OIL, BUFl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6):CbH7HC> 

Subject : RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)! Jamaica 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Aftemoon!~~J~?il 
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Thanks and have a good weekend! 

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
Phone: 202-732J(b)(6td 
Cell : 202-520tb)(6),{tj 

(b)(5) 

~~l.ar111 i·n *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document 1 in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, transmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this em en misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approve fice of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal go use only. FOIA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ {b)(6);{b)(7){C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: 

k~d: (b)(6)'(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I {b)(6);(bH7l(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, ~b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

Hey againhb)(6):(bl and OCC-Buffalo, 

(b)(S) 
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Thanks again, 

(b )(6 };{b){7}(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202)616~ 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:13 PM 
To~ (b)(6),(b)(7){C) 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b){S) 

I 
I OCC-01 L, BU FI lb)(§)· lb)(?)rC\ 

(b)(6):{b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

I Good Afternoonm 

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
Phone: 202-732J(b)(6};d 
Cell: 202-520-l(b)(B)I 

W.il'r'!!~~*:!*'!.*. Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product **"k 
This document may c fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, ·ssion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has e · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government us OIA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:! (b)(6};(b)(7){C) 
Sent: Monda March 13, 2017 5:42 PM 

~~~ (b)(S),(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6). '------------'------'--'-----------' 

Su 1ect: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) Jamaica 

Greetings OHS, 

Thank you, 

(b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616-{(liill 

(b)(S) 
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From: I (b}(6):{b)(7){C) 
17 Mar 2017 21:03:55 +0000 

(b )(6 ):{b )(7}(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b )(6) :(b )(7)(C) · OCC-01 L, BU F j.._ ____ ....:(_,b )-'-(6-'-') ;_,_(b_,_.)(7-')_,_(C..:...) ____ __, 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, j{b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

Hey l!b)(6);{b)(j 

Thanks, and have a nice weekend, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 

(202) 616frb)(6t<I 

(b)(5) 

From: ._I _______ (,_b""'"H_,6)_.:(-'b)"'""(7-'-)('-C...._) ______ __, 

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4 :30 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc OCC-OIL, BU 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good A fternoon _li_bl(6)j 
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
Phone: 202-7321£h\16)·d 
Cell: 202-520~ (b)(6):! I 

"""""""""1Kliiil!Jg *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document m · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, re , nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema1 isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal govern nl . FOIA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda')'. March 16, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(S),(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Will] 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, i(b)(6);{b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

Hey again lrbH6)"(bland OCC-Buffalo, 

(b)(S) 

Thanks again, 

l<b )(6). (b)d 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616fiiill] 

From:! {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:13 PM 
To (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: lb)(6):(b){7 <Cl OCC-OIL, BUF l 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

I Good Afternoon lliiiiJ 

(b )( 5) 

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
Cell: 202-520Eb)(6)J§ 

ar ** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 

(b}(6);(b){7)(C) 

This document may conta tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retra dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis · · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · " I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. n t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monda March 13, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(5);(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

[lliJ 
Subject: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, j(b)(6);(b)(7)(C~ Jamaica 
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Greetings OHS, 

Thank you, 

(b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202)616~ 

(b)(S) 
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From: !bH6);(blCZHCl 

Sent: 17 Mar 2017 20:22:47 +0000 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: OCC-OIL, BUF (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)!Jamaica 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Hij(b)(6j 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

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
Cell: 202-520ib)(6):(b)d 

~'""-ll~w.iJ·nlle ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document m · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, revt , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · ·rected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the rincipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use A exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: ._I --'-""-'--"'-'--'-'-"'-'--'---' 

Se · 
To (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Cc:OCC-OIL, BUF; .__~~~~~~~___. ....................................... .-...~~~~~~~~-' 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Jamaica 

I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 

(b){S) 
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{b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suitq{b)(6):(1 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855 {b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
716-88 (b)(6); cell) 

From: r (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:17 PM 

(b)(5) 

To: I tb){6Hb)(7)CC) I 
Cc: OCC-OIL, BUF; 

'-=~~~~~~~~~~~.,...... ....... ~~,........__~~~---~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,u..:::..ou...;...c.u.:;;..c~t.=<..J 

Good Afternoon_Efillland All, 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C); (b)(5) 

(b ){6). (b )(7)(C) 

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
Cell: 202-5201(~)(~):q 

*** Warn orney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contam c d/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1ss , ·nation or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte ·ately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princ1pa · or, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exemp 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From~ (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:28 PM 
To:\ fbl(§} {.b)(ZHC) I 
Cc: (b)(6ifbk!iic} I occ-OIL, BUF; ,...I --------<-h)-(6-)-·<-b,-a-,,-C-,--------.. 

riliii§] 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C}j Jamaica 

Thanks again, 

(b )(6)"(b )(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202i 616{ (b)( I 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:13 PM 

b 6 b 7 c 
Cc 

(b)(S) 

OCC-OIL, BUR l b\(6\ · lb\l7\tr'\ 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Jamaica 

Good Afternoon l('b'@ 

(b)(5) 

Best 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

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
Phone: 202-732.filillfil] 
Cell: 202-520.{{h wn1 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may c 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m1 · d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o e al Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. nder 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ {b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: 
cc: (b)(B);(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF; I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

@.ill 
Subject: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)! Jamaica 

Greetings OHS, 

Thank you, 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616f(b)(6~ 

(b )(5) 
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From: (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 15 Mar 2017 16:54:06 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,ICb){6);(b)(7)(C}I Jamaica 

Good afternoon llbH6);{bI 

~andj(b)(6~ forwarded the email cha in in connection with the above-referenced matter. I was asked 
to respond . 

(b )(6): (b)(7)(C);(b){5) 

If you need anything else from us, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Best, 

(b ){6); (b ){7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Office of Principal Legal Advisor - Buffalo 

130 Delaware Avenue, Suite~~t<?J 
Buffalo, New York 14202 

716 475J(b.)(6Jl(cell) 

From:! (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

~~~t: Tuesday(b~i~'&Ri;(~~ 1 7 3·01 P1 
Subject: FW: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, j(b)(6};{b)(7)(Cl Jamaica 

FYI 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
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130 Delaware A venue, Suitekb)(6~ 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
7 l 6-855hb)(6):(b)(7)d 
716-888-l(b )(6))( cell) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14 2017 2:59 PM 
To: OCC-OIL, BUF; C 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) Jamaica 

* * SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED* * PRE-DECISIONAL* * A TIORNEY WORK PRODUCT* * 

Good Afternoon All 

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
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6} 
Cell: 202-520 b)(6);(b)( 

(b)(S) 

*** \\arm lient Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may contain confident1a tomey/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, disseminat10n o er than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a o 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
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Immigration & Customs his document is for internal government use only. FOJA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
T 
Subject: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !Jamaica 

Greetings OHS, 

Thank you, 

(b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 616l(b)(6);{j 

(b)(S) 
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From: (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 29 Mar 2017 14:21:59 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,lcbH6):(b)(7)(C)l Jamaica 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Morninglfb)l§):d 

{b )(6);(b )(7)(C)·(bX5) 

Let me know if you would like to further discuss. I have a conference call from 11:30am-12:30pm today, 
but should otherwise be around. Thanks! 

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
Cell: 202-520i (b)(6);(1 

-..,~~M;&Jw:_~*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document ma onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · · ected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government us IA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ {b)(6),{b }(7}{C} 
Sent: Tuesda~, March 28, 2017 12:44 PM 
To:I - LbW1)·(r)(])lC) I 
eel (b)(6):(b (7)(c) occ-01L, BUF~._ _______ (._b ...... )(6 ..... ) ........ (b ...... ) (_.7)...._(C ..... ) ______ _.. 
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I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,j(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

Hij(b)(61 

The petitioner's counsel just informed me that they'll be submitting to me a packet of evidence, 
including the affidavits as well as the results of their own search for custody records. They said they' ll 
have it to me very likely by tomorrow. As soon as I get it, I'll forward it along for consideration. 

Thanks, 

~b)(6):1 

From:I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 
Se nt: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:05 PM 

To:I (b){6):(b}{7)(C) 

Cc: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I OCC-OIL, BUF [ 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) IJamaica 

] 

l{b)(I can you forward the new affidavits from l1bH6):d and Thompson's mom. I think it would be helpful 
to review, especially is a new USC claim/analysis is requested from HQ. 

From~'---------'-(b"'"")(-"6)..;...:.;(b-'-)(_,_7.:...:..)(C-'-) ______ __, 
Se ,.,.,._~~x.....i.:.J.MU..~8, 2017 11:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: OCC-OIL BUF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) .__ ______ __;..;.....;__..;...;.....;...;_..;._ ______ __. 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

Hello again kb)£6) <cl and OCC-Buffa lo, 

I've got some updates on this case. Sorry in advance about the length of the email. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

2017-ICLl-00012 1368 



(b )(6 };{b)(7){C);(b)(5} 
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
(202) 616~1hvnl 

Fromj (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:30 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7HC) 

1 

cc:I . • 1~i1si 1bimrci 
I 

I OCC-OIL, BUF I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

<bH6)-(bH7)/C) 

Subject : RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577,J{b)(6)·(b)(7)(C)I Jamaica 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Afternoon~ 
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
Cell: 202-520iib)(6);(b)(I 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may c dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, r · · n. dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6);{b)(7}(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:28 PM 

~~~ (b)(6);(b)(?)(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

l<bH I 
Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, ~ (b)(6);{b)(7)(tj Jamaica 

Hey again l<b)(6):(bl and OCC-Buffalo, 

(b)(S) 

2017-ICLl-00012 1371 



Thanks again, 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attorney, Department of Justice 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
Washington, DC 20001 

(202)616~ 

From:! (b}(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 5:13 PM 
To~ CbH§);(bH7}(C} 

Cc: I !b)(6)·(b)(7){C} 

(b)(5) 

I OCC-OIL, BUF I (b )(S);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l<b)(6);(b)(7)(Ci Jamaica 

Good Afternoon l(b)'(6I 

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
Cell: 202-520{(b)(6),(j 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product **'k 
This document may con tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransr · · miJiation or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec e iately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the P1inc1pa ,· or U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt ui 

U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From) (b)(6};(b)(7}(C} 
Sent: Monda March 13, 2017 5:42 PM 
To 
Cc (b)(6);(b)(?}(C) OCC-OIL, BUF;I fbH6\·fbHZHC) 

[£fill 
Subject: Nyran Thompson v. Sessions, 2d Circuit No. 16-577, l(b)(6);(b){7)(C)I Jamaica 

Greetings OHS, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 27 Mar 2017 16:43:17 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b }(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: Question about releasing USC memos! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I will set up a call tomorrow inviting you andl(b}(6);(b}(71 
Thanks, 

l<bH6X 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2 17 3:33 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6)-(b}(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos! {b)(6)·(b)(7){C) I 

Hi fiiill6} 
I am definitely available for a conference call tomorrow. The only time I am unavailable is from 2:00-
3:00pm. Please let me know what time works best for you. The OCC POC i~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I who 
drafted the most recent USC memo. I' ve CC'd him on this email in case he would like to join the call 
tomorrow. Otherwise, I will back-brief him. 

{b)(S) 

Thanks so much for your help with this! 

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
Phone:202-73~-llli){fil 
Cell: 202-520~ 

*** ar ne /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain con r sensitive attorney/client privileged infomrntion or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and 1m · o all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal 
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is document is for internal government use only. FOJA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:14 PM 

~~: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

I have a couple of questions. Is the Friday deadline court ordered or an OIL preferred deadline? Also, I 
see two USC memos in PLAnet under this A number. I assume OIL wants to submit the memo from 
2017? Has anyone reached out to the OCC on this? I see that SA i fb)£6)·(b)(7)( I reviewed the original USC 
memo. Would she be available to sign an affidavit? Perhaps a conference call early this week 
(tomorrow?) would be the most efficient way to approach this. 

Thanks, 
[Ifilil 

From~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) d 
Sent: Fnday, March 24, 2 17 12:26 PM 

To: 1 (b~;¥r(b)(7)(C) 10PLA-G1LD 
Cc:I <b)(6)"(b <C> I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos A (b)(6):(b)(7){C) I 

L.Lb)i6j_;(b\(1_)(C) J 

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
Phone: 202-732ltbl(6UI 
Cell: 202-520-~?,)~6J 

*** ar orney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain c d/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1ss1 , · · ation or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte a · · 1 destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principa U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt un 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! Cb)(6)·Cb\(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:42 PM 
To:I Cb)(6Ub)(7HCl I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~ (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 

(b ){ 6);(b )(7)(C) 

I've attached for your reference a case example where portions of a USC claim memo were redacted on 
the basis of attorne -client rivile e and u held - it's actuall one of b)(6 cases so she ma recall it. 

Thanks, 

I <bH6l:<b)(]l<Cl I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

(b)(5) 

***WARNING*** ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE*** ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 
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This document con · I and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or us r than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if th is message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any 1s ocument must be approved by the Office of the Principal 
legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL NLY. FOIA exempt under S U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b )( 6):(b H7HC)I 
Sent: Tuesd~ March 14, 2017 2:42 PM 

Tod t~~~s>·f ~f Z~,c> I cd (b) c(bj} c lOPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~ {b)(6};(b)(7)(C)I 

Hi l<b)(6):(bll 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

From:I (b}{6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:23 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7){C) I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos A (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

H ij(b)(6);(b~ 

(b)(5) 

I'll ask my managers whether they wish to assign a POC now or once the case is actually in the discovery 

phase. 

j(b )(6);(b )(7)(C~ 
Associate Legal Advisor 

* **WARNING*** An *** ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This document contains confidential and/or sens1t1ve · ile ed information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intende rec1 the sender if th is message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approve rinci al 
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Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs tis for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(5). 

From:l (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Frida~ March 10) 2017 2:10 PM 
To:I __ b)(6).!b}(7_{C} I 
Subject: Question about releasing USC memos j (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Good Afternoon~l 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C), (b)(5) 

Thanks and have a great weekend! 

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
Phone: 202-732l<b)(6):cl 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6);(I 

* *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may co ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re r dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft 1e oal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F der 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 09

1
2017 5:48 PM 

To: I lb)(6Ub)<7VC) I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(b)(6l litigation 

Hij(b)(6}.(b)(I 

(b )(6);(b )(7}(C): (bX5) 

ernor orney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

(desk) 415-705~~b~~~~il 
(cell) 415-505 b 

ing ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and im · ely destroy al l originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise us · · formation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office oft · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b) 

From: I (b><B) (b)tZHC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hi kb)<6> (b)(ZI 

(b}(5) 

Thanks! 

From: OPLA-GILD 
Sent: Wednesda March 08, 2017 1:04 PM 
To: (b){6 : b)(7 C 
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Cc:i{b)(6);{b)(7)(C)I OPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos A (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

H ij(b )(6);(bXI 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C), (bXS) 

l~~)~~;I 
From: I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:10 AM 
To: I lhH~\·th\f7\IC:) PPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~(b)(6};(b)(7)(C)j 

{b)(S) 

I believe the same appl ies for FOIA responses, but I' ll let GILD confirm that. 

Thanks and let us know if you'll need further assistance, 

Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C~ 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

*** ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE*** ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This document contains c ensitive attorney/client privileged informat ion or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone nded recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this o roved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ON 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(S). 
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From: {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

14 Mar 2017 20:04:47 -0400 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Thx! 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Hi 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

Have a good weekend! 

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
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);(b 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con a tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, review, · ion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · · cted and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t e Principal 
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Lega · o ation & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use 
only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S .. 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Fridal , March 10, 2017 2:10 PM 
To= b)(6);(b)(7){C) I 
Subject: Question about releasing USC memos ;j {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(5);{b )(6);{b ){7XC) 

Thanks and have a great weekend! 

Best, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

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
Cell: 202-52 (b)(6);(b 

***Warning*·"' · t Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain confidentia a · · e attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, 1ss · · se by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an 1m tro all 
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originals and copies. n this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs tis document is for internal government use 
only. FOTA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7}(C) I 
Sent: Thursday1 March 09:i 2017 5:48 PM 
To:I (b)(6}.(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege /r£:E:illil litigation 

Hi,(b )(6};(b)(7)(Cj 

(b }(6);(b )(7)(C); (bXS) 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505 b)(7)(C 

***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication 
and any attacli may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 

oduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, ination, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema1 een misdirected and immediately destroy 
all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, smit, disseminate, or otherwise 
use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its a ents must be 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Cu 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exe 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I <bHQ)·tbHZHC) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

(b)(S) 
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(b)(5} 

Thanks! 

From: OPLA-GILD 
Sent: Wednesdaf' March 08, 2017 1:04 PM 
To:I £b\£6\;fb\L )JC\ I 
Cc:! fbl£6)·fbllZ>CCl !OPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos I {b)(6);(b)(7){C) 

Hi kb)(6),{b)d 

(b ){ 6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

From:! fb>C61'(b)UHC> I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:10 AM 
To:I £bHR\;<b)l°b~C1 ,I OPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~ (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Hi I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

{b)(5) 

I believe the same applies for FOIA responses, but I'll let GILD confirm that. 

Thanks and let us know if you' ll need further assistance, 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732 (b)( (office) 
(2 . b 
E (b}(6),(b)(7)(C) 

*** nORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE*** AnORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This document contains con 1 ensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use r than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and cop1 . e of this document must be approved 
by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This documen 1 OVERNMENT 
USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(S). 
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From: {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Se nt: 28 Mar 2017 14:20:56 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sounds good. I think ICE-only is a good way to start.l(b}(6):(1 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732-fiiill.§j (direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

•••warnin -Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and any a a contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive informa for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been nd immediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this informa 1 • • osure of this communication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs En o is document is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(S, 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7){C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28) 2017 2:20 PM 
To:I (b}(6);(b_(7HC) 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos l {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Okay, I am fine with it just being ICE on the call this afternoon. I look forward to talking to both of you 
then! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
ssociate Lega visor 

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center No11h 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732~£b)£6\ ·< I 
Cell: 202-520~{b)(6);( 1 

-._,..._~~W!g*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document ma nfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, · · ·ion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · ·· I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 
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From (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ues ay, arc 8J 2017 2:09 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~(b)(6HbH7HCll 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:35 PM 

~~j (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 1 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Here's the OIL attorney's response: 

-----Original Message-----

From :I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:27 PM 

~~I (b}(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege A(b)(6j litigation 

H il<bH6).(bH7)1 

----~I I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C); (b XS) . 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

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
Phone: 202-732ilb\£6)·d 
Cell: 202-520-lliillfilJ 

*** Warnm ney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain co nd/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1s , 1ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec e diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc1 dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOJA exerr 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6Ubl<7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda March 28 2017 1:25 PM 
To: 
Cc:~ __ (b_)(_6)_;(b_)(7_ )(C_) __ 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ~ (b)(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Hi b 6 · andj{b)(6).j 
( )( ) < ' per our phone conversation just now, attached are the two USC memos in this case. Also, per 
our phone conversation, I reached out to the OIL attorney to determine if a motion to compel has 
actually been filed here. I reviewed PACER again - there is no report there of a motion to compel being 
filed . I reached out to the OIL attorney to confirm if one had been filed - I asked for her to send it to me 
if it had been. The only reference to a motion to compel is this docket entry from PACER: 

03/01/2017 25 MINUTE ORDER: (TEXT ENTRY ONLY) Pursuant to the Mid-
Discovery Status Conference held on 3/1/2017, document 24 , the 
Cow-t grants plaintiff leave to file a motion to compel, subsequent to a 
written discovery request and response. The Court waives the Local 
Rule 251 requirement of meeting and conferring and preparing a joint 
statement re: the discove1y dispute. The parties are directed to meet 
and confer regarding a briefing schedule for the motion to compel with 
any reply brief to be filed at least five days before the noticed hearing 
date. The Court also directs the parties to file a stipulation and 
proposed order outlining revised pretrial deadlines and hearings, to be 
received by 3/10/2017. Should a motion to compel be filed, the parties 
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are granted telephonic appearance with each party directed to use the 
following dial-in number and passcode: 1-888-251 -2909; passcode 
1024453. Minute Order signed by Magistrate Judge Erica P. Grosjean 
on 3/ 1/2017. q (b)(6);(b)(7)(j(Entered: 03/01 /2017) 

So, the Judge said the plaintiff could file a motion to compel, but the docket sheet does not indicate one 
has been filed . I've attached the more general status conference orders from PACER - which have a 

general discovery deadline of March 315t . 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

I'll let you know if I hear back from OIL and thanks again for both of your help with this! 

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
Phone: 202-732 {b)(6):( 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6}; 

ar ** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may conta1 tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retra dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis · d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. t under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I lb){6Ubll7HC) I 
Sent: TuesdaJ'. March 28, 2017 11:06 AM 
To:I (b)(6 (b)(7}(C) I 
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Cc: I <bH6)'1bH7\IC\ I 
Subject: FW: Question about releasing USC memos A (b)(6)·(bH7HC) 

Good Morning l(b){6);(b)(~ 
b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

If this is easier to discuss by phone, please let me know and I can give you a call. If you would prefer to 
call me, the best number for me today is 202-520j(b)(6);jThanks for your help! 

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
Cell: 202-520· b)(6);( 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may c ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m1 · immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F der 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

17 1:26 PM 
._ _______ __.IOPLA-GILD 
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Cc:I lbl(6):1bH7HC> I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C);(b)(S) 

As I said, my apologies again for Oil's short turnaround on this. It would have been helpful if they 
provided us with the deadline in a timely manner. Thank you so much again for your help! 

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
Cell: 202-520t(b)(6):d 

ar * ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may conta1 ·al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · · semination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis Jr · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the · al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FO er 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: W dne 2 17 1:42 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos A {b)(6):{b)(7)(C) 

kb)(6};(b )(?j 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6}:(b)(7)<C) 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

(202) 132j~~Hxl(office) 
(202) 200 : b (cell) 

E:I (b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

(b ){5);(b )(6);(b ){7)(C) 

***WARNING*** ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE*** ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This documen · and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use e intended recipient. Please notify the sender if th is message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure o a roved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(S). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7){C) I 
Sent: Tuesda March 14, 2017 2:42 PM 
To: b 6 b 7 C 
Cc (b)(6):(b)f7)(C) OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos ! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Hil (b)(6);(bX I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

[~;;~JJI 
From:! (b)~6),(b)(7){C) I 
Sent: Mon ay, March 13'. 2017 1:23 PM 
Tol {b )(6),(b )(~){C} I 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
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Hij {b)(6};(b)( I 

(b){S) 

I'll ask my managers whether they wish to assign a POC now or once the case is actually in the discovery 
phase. 

I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732~(office) 
(202) 200.t1.iliiJ (cell) 

E ~ (b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

*** ATIORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE*** ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This document contains sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone nded recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this roved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONL . s U.S.C. 
§ SS2(b)(S). 

From:! (b}{6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:10 PM 
To:! fb)f6\"fb)(7llC\ I 
Subject: Question about releasing USC memo~ (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

Good Afternoo 

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
Phone: 202-732 b 6 : b 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);(b 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, r · ·on, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on y. t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To:I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege f?,l!?J litigation 

Hi j{b)(6);(b)(j 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 b)(6); 
(cell) 415-505 b)(7)( 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(S) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments m onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law e ensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other t a ed recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina s a urthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure oft 1s 
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communica nts must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. 1s TERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 

From~ (b)(6) :(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda March 09 2017 5:01 AM 
To (b)(6):{b)(7}(C) 

Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hi I (b)(6),(b)( I 

(b)(S) 

Thanks! 

From: OPLA-GILD 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:04 PM 

To:I (b)f6~:(b~~<C) I 
Cc: (b)(6): b (7) ) OPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GILD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos A (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

{b )(6 );{b )(7){C);{b)(5) 

[(b)(6\( I 
From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent : Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:10 AM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7HC) I OPLA-DCLD; OPLA-GI LD 
Subject: RE: Question about releasing USC memos! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Hij{b)(6):(bld 

(b}(S) 
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I believe the same applies for FOIA responses, but I'll let GILD confirm that. 

Thanks and let us know if you'll need further assistance, 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732 (b)(6 (office) 
(202 200 );(b)( cell 

E: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

***WARN CLIENT PRIVILEGE*** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 

This document contains confident1a ttorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other eci ient. Please notify the sender if th is message has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this docum oved by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONL . 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552(b)(S). 
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} 

Sent: 
To: 

24 Mar 2017 16:47:17 +0000 

(b)(6):{b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Question a out who is covering the SFR AOR 

Thank~{b)(6);( j 1 just forwarded it to you. 

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
Phone: 202-732~ (b)(6):d 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6);( 1 

in *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document m nfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, · · n dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been · d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o e al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F er 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

frOml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1 

Sent: Friday) March 24, 2017 12:26 PM 
To:I (b}(6 (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Question about who is covering the SFR AOR 

You can send them to me. As his back up also called out. 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Unit Chief 
Domestic Operations Division - East 
HQ ERO 
500 12th Street, SW. 
Washington, DC. 20536 
202-732 b)(6 office 
202-271 ·(b)( cell 
Warning: 1s ONLY U / FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt 
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to 
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or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know w1 n authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 

From: I (b )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Sent: Frida£' March 24, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: I 1bH6 "ib)'7l<CI I 
Subject: Question about who is covering the SFR AOR 

Good Momin b)(6};( 
I se (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} is out of the office today. Who is covering USC claims from the SFR AOR while he is 
out of the office? Thanks! 

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

a ** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may conta1 ·al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retran · ssemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
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

31 Mar 2017 18:47:55 +0000 
I <bH6).<bHrnc> I 

Subject: RE: THOMPSON -~l(b-)(-6)-,(b-)-(7-)(C~)~ USC Claim BUF 

Hi filii{ID 
I'm sorry you dealt with it yesterday! If you want me to respond to the OCC when you receive the 

concurrence from ERO, let me know. Thanks ! I (b)(S) 

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
Phone: 202-732 {b)(6): 

Cell: 202-520- (b 6 ;(b 

*** Warm orney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may contam · and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm · · mination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis uec · nediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Prm Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. FO r 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:45 PM 
To: I lbV6\·fb\£ZHC\ I 
Subject: RE: THOMPSON 1~1b->-<6-\-·Cb_\_1Z_H_C~) ~ USC Claim BUF 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:06 PM 
To~ <b1<R)JbVZVC\ I 
Subject:F W: THOMPSON 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 
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I just realized that this updated memo that the OCC sent me was also sent to the USC Claims box 
yesterday. Have you reviewed it yet? If not, do not worry about it- I am POC and am going to review it 
this afternoon. I just wanted to make sure you had not already responded since I see you marked it in 
the box yesterday. My apologies - I thought the OCC only sent it to me as POC! 

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
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6);d 
Cell: 202-520~(b)(6):d 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m1 · d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o t e · . oal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F der 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:21 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims· USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc: b 6: b 7 C 
Subject: THOMPSON (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 

Attached please find a USC claim memo relating to Nyran Dale Thompson, A (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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Chief Counsel 
DHS/JCE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suite' b.i~?JI 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855.. :::J 
716-888Cj (cell) 
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From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 31 Mar 2017 19:16:22 +0000 

To: I <hV6\·<bVTt£C\ IOPLA USC Claims 
Cc: I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: THOMPSON - l(b)(6);(b)(7XCI- USC Claim BUF 

Thank*~~(~lfor reviewing! 

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
Phone: 202-732~ (b)(6):( I 
Cell: 202-520iS?1li?l~J 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m1 · immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e · · al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FO r 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida March 31, 2017 2:56 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) OPLA USC Claims 

Cc: b 6·b 7 C 
Subject: FW: THOMPSON (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) USC Claim BUF 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL ***ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATIORNEY-CLIENT 

COMMUNICATION*** 

j(b)(6);(b)(j 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

2017-ICLl-00012 1401 



Attorney Advisor, Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
OHS I U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street, S.W.,l(b)(I Floor I Washington, DC 20536 
202.73 b 6 Office 202.787l(b)(6~ (Mobile) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ing *** Attorney/ Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This comm uni and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or e work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, ·nation, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appr the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of lnforma · 
USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

12:08 PM 

Mr.kb)(6) :(b~ 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

uperv1sory etentton & Deportation Officer 
HQ ERO Domestic Operations-TDY 
Desk Officer for ERO Atlanta, Chicago & New Orleans 
DRS/ICE/ERO 
5 00 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20536 
202-732j(b)(6);(!(Desk) 617-8281<?J~?J (Mobile) 

From:! (b){6);(b){7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:56 AM 

~~l (b}(~).(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: THOMPSON I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 
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***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGEO***PRE-DECISIONAL ***ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATIORNEY-CLIENT 
COMM UNICATION*** 

ERO Field Ops, 

(b)(5) 

Does HQERO agree? 

1blC6)'lbH7HCl 
Attorney Advisor, Immigration Law and Practice Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
OHS I U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street, s.w.,[(fililFloor I Washington, DC 20536 
202.732 b)(6); (0ffice) I 202.787j(b)(6)!(Mobile) 

<b H6\"fb H7HC) 

ning ***Attorney/Cl ient Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This commu · n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, · mination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has bee · irected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies . Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, 1s · ate, or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be a ed by the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document 1s 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of In 
USC§§ 552{b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7}(C} I On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Thursda!JLfarch 30, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: ~}·Qi!fl q I 
Subject: FW: THOMPSON - j(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C)~ USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 
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From:I lh)(~\·th){7\tr,\ 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:21 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims· USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc: b 6: b 7 C 
Subject: THOMPSON - (b)(6);(b)(7XC - USC Claim BUF 
Importance: High 

Attached please find a USC claim memo relating to Nyran Dale Thompson,! !bl(6UbH7HC) I 

(b }(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
DHS/ICE/OPLA 
Buffalo Office of Chief Counsel 
130 Delaware Avenue, Suitel(b)(6)1 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-855 b 6. b 7 
716-888 b}(6); (cell) 

(b)(5) 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 16:48:20 -0500 
To: I £b\lf)\·£hV,'b\fC) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim LOS (D)J~--,b-}(-6-): (_b_)(_7)-(C-)-~!.doc 

Great, thanks for all your help with this! 

I (b)(6):{b)(7}(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
United States Department of Homeland Security 
606 S. Olive St., St~ 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 
Tel: (213) 633 l(b)(6)I 

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This co1 ·on and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information e work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, · ation, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mt · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , · herwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) ~doc 

Okay, thanks! I have elevated the memo to HQ ERO. 

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
Phone: 202-732ibH6);(bl 
Cell: 202-520-kbH6td 
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a *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con · ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for re lease, review, re · · · n dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai l has been · · d and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office · c i al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enfo rcement. This document is fo r internal government use on xempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim LOS (D)l(b)(6);(b)(j(b)(6):(b)(7)tCt doc 

Yes, the birth certificate lists both parents' nationality as Mexican. 

Thanks, l<bH6t(bll 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
United States Department of Homeland Secmity 
606 S. Olive St., SteMj 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 
Tel: (213) 633j(b)(6):{j 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This co1 · tion and any attaclunents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged informatto rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, · 1ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been · · · ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem ·otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved · ice of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for TNTE 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom oflnforma .. v1,__ 

Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:42 PM 
To~ (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim LOS (D)I (b)(p)"{b)(7\!C} I.doc 

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
Phone: 202-732.kb)(6);Cbl 
Cell: 202-520-j(b)(6);(bl 

a *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product **·k 
This document may con ntial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infomrntion or attorney work 
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

Fromf (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:05 PM 
To: I <b>l6\'C~\{7H~ 
Subject: RE: USC Claim LOS (DL )£§).(b)'7Hcl 

Of course. Please find the updated memo attached. 

Than ks, I fb)(6Hbld 

I {b)(6):<b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
United States Department of Homeland Security 
606 s. Olive St., Ste l{b)(6)I 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 
Tel: (213) 633 i(b)(6);(j 

I 
I.doc 

____ ""'·n,.,, ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commumc · d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, dis · ·on, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , herwise use this information . Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by · e of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freed om of Tnforma .. u • .-­

Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:! {b)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:41 PM 
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To · (b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: USC Claim LOS (D>-__,=b..u..:;.........=.,..,_,_..J..:..L _ _.doc 

Hi kb)(§):( bid 
Can you please update the USC memo to reflect that ¥._b_)(_5) _______________ __, 

l<b){5) r anks! 

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
Phone: 202-7321 {h\IBH I 
Cell: 202-520-1 <b\16)·< I 

.......,_-WaQw;_~*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document ma onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the 0 ic ·ncipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:39 PM 
To:I fb H6Ub H7HC) 
Subject: RE: use" Claim LOS (DJ • (b\(6)"(b\{])(C) !doc 

Hello 

._I ______________ (_b_)(_S) ______________ _.I Please let 

me know if you need any additional information. 
Thanks) £b\t6\· fh)I 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
United States Department of Homeland Security 
606 S. Olive St., Stej{b)(6);1 
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Los Angeles, CA 90014 
Tel: (213) 633-Will] 

' ning ***Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product *** 
This commun · and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, i · tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, d issemina , therwise use th is information . Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ce of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from d isclosure under the Freedom of Informa 
Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) doc 

Sounds good! Thanks, kb){6);(b)(7)d 

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
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6) ;d 
Cell: 202-520~1b)(6HI 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con .ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · emination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc1p isor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exemp 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

17, 2017 11:17 AM 

Good morning, 
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Thanks,lrbl(6}:(b)I 

I (b}{6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

(b){5) 

United States Department of Homeland Security 

606 s. Olive St., St~bl)tJI 
Los Angeles, CA 90 
Tel: (213) 633l(b)(6~ 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This co1 · · n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information o work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, d1ss · · or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec · 1mcdiately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o · se this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o · ci al Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) oc 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVlLEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRTVTLEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Good Morning! (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 
I had a couple of follow-up questions about this memo, which I included as comments in the attached 
document. If you could address my questions, I will then elevate the memo to HQ ERO for concurrence. 
Thanks! 

Best, 

(b}(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 

2017-ICLl-00012 1410 



500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 b 6 · 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);( 

• o *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may · 1dentiaJ and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mi. · d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e · · al Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F der 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From ~,__....::...u..:""'"'"'".::..u..,_...."'-'-_, 
Sent: Tuesda ,Janua 
To: (b (6);(b)(7}(C) 
Subject: FW: USC Claim LOS (D,_j -"""(b.;;.L)"""(6-'"-):=(b...u.)(.;....,7)"'"'(C~)-_,ldoc 

From:l(b)(6):(b)(7)(CI 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:52 PM 
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc:I {b)(6};{b)(7)(C) 

I <bH6>'fbH7HC) f Los An~e les OGC Depu~ Chiefs 
Subject: FW: USC Claim LOS (DI {b 6);(b)(7)(C) =doc 

A USC memo is attached. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
eputy ie Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
Los Angeles, CA 
Office: 2 l 3-6331r-(b-)!-§} ...... ;d 
Cell: 415-336 (b)(6);(b 

e /Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and an may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive tis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sen e · as been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o ·s information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, . . · and Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under t e 
of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b){5), (b){7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Se nt: 30 Jan 2017 09:04:09 -0500 
To: 
Cc: 

l (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

b)(6>:Cb)!7>(Cl I 
Subject: RE: USC Claim Memorandum to the File 1~---(-b-)(-6)-;(_b_)(_7)-(C-)--~ 

My apologies l<b)(6);(b)J1 addressed the below email to~ instead of you. 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office of the Chief Counsel 

8940 Fourwinds or. l~)~IFloor 
San Antonio, Texas 78239 
(210) 472 b 6 ; b 7 c 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

••• Warn1 rney/Client Privilege •••Attorney Work Product••• 
This communication an ments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcements rmation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please not1 r if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, diss otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princ1p visor, U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt ro re under the Freedom 
of Information Act. 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: USC Claim Memorandum to the Fie -!._ __ __._(b_,_)(,,_6"""'"};(_,_b.:...:)(~7) ..... (C....:.) __ __. 

l<b)(6);( ~ttached is the updated USC Claim Memorandum to the File for l!h)(6\·£h\f7Vcl It addresses the 
information regarding the claimant's mother, which was your inquiry. 

Thank you. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office of the Chief Counsel 

8940 Fourwinds Dr. l~~~ jFloor 
San Antonio, Texas 78239 
(210) 472 (b){6);(b)(7XC 

(b }(6);(b ){7)(C) 

*** ttorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication a ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcement sens · n. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sen ·1 has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o ·s information. Any disclosure of 
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, . . · and Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the 
of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b )(6) ;(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 16:00:33 +0000 
To: OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO H6t bH 

Cc: (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE : USC Claim Memoranduml._ _____ (b_)(_6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ____ _. 

My apologies, Outlook sent this email before I was finished editing it. 

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
Phone: 202-732~{b)(6);(J 
Cell: 202-5201 (b)(6);( I 

*** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 

b 5 

This document may conta · 1 and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransn · · mination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misduec diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc1 visor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. FOIA exem 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:57 AM ..--------....... 
To: OPLA USC Claims· USC CLAIMS ERO· 

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
Phone: 202-732~1b\16) ·d 
Cell: 202-520j\b)(6};{bj 

e /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may contain con 1 en 1a e /client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use · the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina s an 
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Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document 1s or e onl . FOIA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

Good morning, 

Thank you-

ome.wc peratwns 
Desk Officer ERO San Antonio, Dallas 
202-7321i:ilill (Desk) 202-2001llillJ(Mobi le) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(6HbH7)(C\ I 
(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:21 AM 

~~j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memorandum-{._ ____ (b_)_(6_):(_b_)(7_)_(C_) ___ _, 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY 
WORKPRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C); (b)(5) 
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
Phone: 202-732iiiillfil] 
Cell: 202-520i (b)(6);(I 

-,......,.Wi.i.z:ni·n *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document m · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev , · nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai a "sdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t 1e the P1i ncipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal governmen FOIA exempt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6) {b)(7)(C} I On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:12 AM 
To: I thH&Hb\W 1C\ I 
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memorandumi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:42 PM 
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To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO 
Cc:l CbH6j:CpHZHC) 

I CbH6):CbH7l<C) I 
Subject: USC Claim Memorandum-I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b ){5);(b )(6);(b ){7)(C) 

The OCC SNA (STDC) POC in this case is ACC l (b)(6);(b)(7X I 

Thank you. 

(b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
San Antonio, TX 
Dilley and Pearsall Sub-Offices 

Desk: (830) 378 (b)(6);( 
Cell: (303) 507 b){7)(C 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This com ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmissio , · ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been · · cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse · or otherwise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be a ppr the Office of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for L 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of lnformat1 
USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 30 Mar 2017 19:12:20 +0000 
To: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I (b\lfl\ ·(b\11\CC\ 

Cc: (bl(6):(b)(7HC) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~itigation 

This is great- thank you for your work on this and the quick turnaround! 

From:! rhHn\·fhH7H(;) 

Se nt: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:54 PM 
To:I Cb\l6)·Cblf7HC\ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc:I (b}{6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / l(b)(6Jlitigation 

Good Afternoonl(b)(6):(b)(7)d 
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
Phone: 202-732i (b)(6):{bj 
Cell: 202-520-lrb)(B)·d 

***Warning ne /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain con ·, · d/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans1mss1 , · ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · iately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princrp visor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exem 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:! l bll6UbH7)fCl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:34 PM 

~~:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege IRfil1§] litigation 

Attached is the privilege log fod (b)(6};(b)CTXIA-file. Hope it helps. Thanks! 

Fromj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:28 PM 
Toj fb)(6UbH7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Ccl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / j(b)(Bllitigation 

Hi Kb )(6)j(b )(7j 
Nice chatting with you as well! I appreciate you making time for a call today. Do you have the privilege 
logs that were originally completed? It might be helpful to take a look at those. Thanks! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I thanks again also to all of you for your help with this issue! 

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
Phone: 202-732 b 6 ·1 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6),(b)( 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con · tial and/or sensitive attorney/c lient privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · · emination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec · diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princ1p risor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exemp u 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:~I ~~~~~~~~...._. ......... _._...._..._.__~~~~~~~__. 
Sent: W dne 
To: 
Cc:..._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.,...~...-~~~~~~____, 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Nice chatting with you all. I forgot to ask you all to provide privilege logs along with the redacted USC 
memos so I know what privileges you are specifically asserting with regard to each redaction. 

Thanks! 

From: . ._! _______ (b_.)..._(6..._);_(b..._.)(_.7) ...... (C_..) ______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 4:10 PM 
To~ <blli>JJ.bl(]HC) 

I (b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 

Cc:I (b)(6):{b)(7)(C) ~ 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~litigation 

Good Afternoon (b)(6);(b)( 
Are you available or a brief call tomorrow morning about the privileges in this case? As I stated in my 

earlier email, I had a call with some of my colleagues today about the case and, following that call, we 
would like to discuss the case briefly with you to make sure we are on the same page about the need for 

an affidavit at this stage. Is there a time that works wel l for you tomorrow morning? If so, I can set up a 
conference call. Thanks! 

Best, 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

a a 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6}:( 

Cell: 202-520 (b 6): 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retran · semination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis Jre ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnnc dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exem 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:! tbH6UbHZ)(C} 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:09 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1(~)~?Jllitigation 

Good Afternoon l<bH6Hb\l l 
I have a conference call on this case with m collea ues at OPLA HQ in a cou le of hours. In advance of 
the call, b 5 

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
Phone: 202-732 (b)(6); 

Cell: 202-520 b)(6);(b 

*** \\a *** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may con · . ntial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re · · n dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m · and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use on y. m t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:21 PM 

~~~I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege A(b)(6l iitigation 

Thanks for the update j __________ (_b _){5_} ________ _ 

From~ (b}{6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5 :27 PM 
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Io.:! 
(b )(6), (b )(7){C) 

Cc:I £b)(6) <bH])(C\ I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(b)(6~1itigation 

Good AfternoonKb)(6);(b)~andl(b)(6):(b)(n 
I wanted to update you that I have reached out to the relevant group at HQ to draft the privilege 
affidavit. They are aware thatkbl<6) (bl<il deadline is next Friday. If they ask me for information about 
the case that I am unable to provide, I will reach out to both of you. Have a good weekend! 

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
Phone: 202-732lcbH6Ubl 

Cell: 202-520-fililifilJ 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, r · · n dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been n · nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(bH7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege tl<f J~Mitigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From~ (b)(6):{b)(])(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:45 PM 
To:I (b)(6)'(b)(7){C) 

I <bH6Hb)(7)(C} I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege /Kb)(6:l1itigation 

H ij(b)(6);(b)(~ 
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b)(5) 

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
Phone: 202-732l<blf6);d 
Cell: 202-520-l(b)(6);(j 

--'""'"'lli..l.:l!~arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This documen in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, re · · nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema1 · directed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t e e Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government u OIA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b){6):(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: I (b\1~\ t b\17\lf'\ I 
Subject: RE~' USC Mem~-Affidavit 

1

to a;;ert deliberative process privilege A<b)(6j litigation 

Hij(b)(6);(b)(71 

I just left you a voicemail but thought I'd follow up with an email.{ (b)(5) 

(b){5) 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursda , March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege lllli:llID litigation 
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H ij (b )(6); (b)( I 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705- (b)(S): 
(cell) 415-505- (b)(7){ 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C), (bXS) 

***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments ma in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product an nforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use 6y e other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme destroy all originals and copies. Furt hermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t mation. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMEN NLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), {b)(7) . 

From! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(Cl I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hij(b)(6);(b)(I 

(b)(5) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: 29 Mar 2017 14:46:24 +0000 

To: I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: 
litigation 

RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

I received it. Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----
From:I fbl<6UbH7HC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:05 AM 
To:I Cb)(6)· Cb)<7l(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process p1ivilege ! l(b)(6jitigation 

Good MorningkbH6Ub)d 
Just to be safe, I wanted to make sure you received the meeting invite I sent yesterday. If not, the 
information for the conference call is below: 

Meeting time: l l:30am-12:30pm EST (Please let me know if this doesn't work for you) Conference Line: 
j(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

We look forward to speaking with you then! 

Bes!,_ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice D ivis ion (JLPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S .W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-732~ 
Cell: 202-520~ 

***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or se client privileged infonnation or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disseminat10n ne other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediate y ·o·nals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, . . 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

-----Original Message-----
From:I (b){6);(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Tuesda March 28 2017 4:16 PM 
To 
Cc 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I litigation 
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Sure. Any time after 11 am works for me. Thanks 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: I (b)(6);CbHZHC) 
Date: 3/28/ 17 4:10 PM (GMT-05:00) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process p1ivilege JI <b )(I litigation 

Good Afternoon! rb H6Ub H71 
Are you available for a brief call tomorrow morning about the privileges in this case? As I stated in my 
earlier email, I bad a call with some ofm colleaoues toda about the case and, followin that call, we 

b 5 
b 5 Is there a time that works well for you tomorrow morning? If so, 1 can set up a 

conference call. Thanks! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Divis ion (JLPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-73~ih\f~)I 
Cell: 202-520u::ili(fil 

am e /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sensitive atto · ile ed infonnation or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use y an the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a o ies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:l (b)(6Wb)(7)f } J 
Sent: uesday, arcn 8, 20 7 1 :09 PM 

~~~I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1Cb)(6);(b){7)(C)I 

Good Afternoon! £bH6Hb)i I 
I have a conference call on this case with rn__y_ col le~ues at OPLA H_Q in a cou_gje of hours. In advance of 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732 b )(6 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);{ 

***Warning /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sensitive atto · t rivileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or one other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and irnrne ia all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Leg · U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOm"~~2L. 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:21 PM 

~~~I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privi lege l j(b)(6jli tigation 

Thanks for the update . .... I ________ (_b_)(_S_) _______ _, 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: 

(b )(6)· (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Good Afternoonl (b)(6);(bl and_k..b.)ffi\·l.h)LZI. 
b )(5);(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

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
Cell: 202-520.flillfil 

,...,,..~i'Qi;;Ql·iu,g_,:*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential an o attorney/client privileged info1mation or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, 1 · , • nor use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · ediately destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oft e Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal govemmen FOIA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! {b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4: 50 PM 
ToJ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege l<b)(6] litigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From:I t b)(6Hb)£])1C\ 
Sent: Tuesday, March21, 2017 4:45 PM 

To:1 ~a')6'·~~,~~'~f<' lj) (6t b j ~) 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege lkfil@jitigation 

Hi lib)(6);{b}{I 
Thailks for letting me know. T received some materials today from my colleagues at GTLD and DCLD, 

lwho more regulady doal w;th p,;v;Jege ;ssues than(~~:~· I w;Jl rnv;ew them and get back to you 

Best,_ 

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
Phone: 202-731:fiiillfill 
Cell: 202-520~ 

***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sen · /client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemma 1 n one other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imme ia all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega · , 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOJA exemp 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From:I £.IW6JjbH7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:41 PM 
To:I £b\f6\'fb\l7)(C\ I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 4<b)(6jlitigation 

Hi lthV6\'fb\l 

I i ust left _y_ou a voicemail but tho'!&_ht I'd follow l!2_ with an emaii.J J_bJ151 

{b)(S) 

From:! th\1~\·fh\/7\fC\ 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 

Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / (b)(6 litigation 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6}:(b )(7){C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

(desk) 4 I 5-7051(f )~r~ 
(cell) 415-505 : b 7 

~~-..,,.<>min ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments ma · · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law en o ensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than d recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure nmunication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Imm1g · Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt o 
disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday( March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To:I (b)(6): b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hil(b)(6);(b)d 

(b)(5) 
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Thanks! 
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From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I 
Sent: 28 Mar 2017 17:09:59 -0400 
To: I <b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

lcbH6)· lblmd 
Cc: 
Subject: 
litigation 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege A(b)(6):1 

11 :30 tomorrow works for me 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Imrni ration and Customs Enforcement 
(202)732 (b)(6 (office) 
(2~"""'1Ll.l.;;u...1.W.A~u.L-----.. 
E: 

---;~"W"J~~l.Q..*~*~** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE*** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 
· 1 and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 

work product and is not for release, rev1e , · ssion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message · directed and immediately destroy 
all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approve of the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

-----Orioinal Messa e----­
From (b )(6):(b )(7)( \ 

Sent: Tuesda , March 28 2017 4:21 PM 
To: 
Cc:.._ ________ (b_H_6_);(_b)_<7_H_C_) -----~-...--1 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privi lege 

Dropping OIL temporarily. 

l(b)(6j and~ 
Would l 1:30am EST work for the three of you tomorrow? Ifso, I can send out the conference invite. l(b){6j 
let me know that she is not available from l-2pm, but is otherwise available (thanks, [llili]}· 

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
Phone: 202-731f.(iill6);1 
Cell: 202-520.J.all.(fil 

***Warning*** Attorney/ *** This document may contain 
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· I and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the 0 1c · i al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal governme FOTA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

-----Original Message-----
F rom:I lh\tn\·/h){71fC\ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 4:16 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~....---.~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I (b)( litigation 

Sure. Any time after 11 am works for me. Thanks 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: i <bH6Hb)(7)(C) 
Date: 3/28/ 17 4:10 PM (GMT-05:00) 

( " I Cb\16\(~y:~;;,(?)(C) 
Cc: I 1h11i::Hb\/7Vr1 I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to ass; rt delibe;ative process privi lege~ litigation 

Good Afternoonl(b)(6):(bH]J 
Are you available for a brief call tomorrow morning about the privileges in this case? As I stated in my 
earlier email, I had a call with some of m colleaaues toda about the case and, followin that call, we 

(b)(5) I Is there a time that works well for you tomorrow morning? If so, I can set up a 
conference call. Thanks! 

Best 

(b)(6);(b )(7){C} 

ssociate ega visor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-73~ 
Cell: 202-520.fi:iill[U 

*** Warnmg · nt Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sensitive attorney c 1e · nnation or attorney work product and is not for 
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notify the sen e een misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approve e Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal gove FOTA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 I :09 PM 

~~1 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process p1ivilege 1l!b~(~~itigation 

Good Afternoon lrb\16\·(b)I 
I have a conference call on this case with m 
the call 

Best 

(b){6);(b){7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

In advance of 

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 

Phone:202-7~~J'~J\6j 
Cell: 202-520 \ 

** ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sen e /client privileged infonnation or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemm b anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and 1mn · stroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principa · r U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:k (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent:onday, March 27, 2017 3:21 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1~~~(~1 litigation 

Thanks for the update . ._I ________ (_b_)(_5_) _______ __, 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7){C) 
Sent: Frida March 24 2017 5:27 PM 
To: 
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Good Afternoon l(b)(6);(blandl(b)(6):(b)I 
I wanted to update you that I have reached out to the relevant group at HQ to draft the privilege affidavit. 
They are aware that l<bl(6):!bi deadline is next Friday. Jf they ask me for information about the case that I 
am unable to provide, I will reach out to both of you. Have a good weekend! 

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
Cell: 202-520lliilifil;il 

* ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sen · e /client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemma anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imm · tro all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principa e · U .S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ![lfilLJ litigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From:I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 21 2017 4:45 PM 
To: 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege itigation 

Hi l<bH6>:<b)I 
Thanks for letting me know. 1 received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and DCLD, 
who more regularlY_deal with..J2!ivile_g_e issues than ILPD. I will review them and_g_et back to_y_ou 

{b)(S) 

Best, 

(b }(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
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Immigration Law and Practice Division (lLPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S. W. 
Mai l Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-732~ 
Cell: 202-520-liliiifil] 

*** ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or senst /client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disseminat.1 anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imme o all 01iginals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal eg U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: I fbl£6Hb)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege .fili:llfillitigation 

Hi lcbH6);(bXI 

I just left you a voicemai I but thought T'd fol low up with an emai L l (b)(5} 

(b)(5) 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To:I , , : = th\tnHh\t7\lr.\ = 

I rh)(fi\ ·1h\r1\lr.\ I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~Cblf6Uitigation 

Hd (b)(6),(b)I 

eruor orney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 b)(6); 
(cell) 415-505 b)(7)( 

(b )<6); (b )(7)(C};(bX5) 

*T!l!"'W'l~. ·~1.,!*~*~*- Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments may con · ential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcemen ·nformation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the inten e Please notify the sender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. ur o not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this commu ·its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Custoff1-s--­
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from 
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disclosure under the Freedom of In orma t 

From:! (b}(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I (b)(6)"{b)(7\!C} I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

(b )( 5) 

Thanks! 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 28 Mar 2017 16:19:04 -0400 

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: 
litigation 

RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege Jcb\CB\·d 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 
omorrow have a previously scheduled call from J-2pm Eastern. Otherwise I'm available. 

l<b)(6);(j 

From: 
Sent: ..,..__ue':"".s:"'.'l':-ay-,"'"'1'7~~:'8"""''""....,....i-"T":~rr ......... ......_--------' 

~~~I (b)(6):<b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process p1ivilege ~litigation 

Sure. Any time after 11 am works for me. Thanks 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: I (b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) 
Date: 3/28/174:10 PM GMT-05:00 

Cc (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(b}(6~litigation 

Good Afternoon {b)(6);{b)( 
Are you available or a rief call tomorrow morning about the privileges in this case? As I stated in my 
earlier email, I had a call with some of my colleagues today about the case and, following that call, we 

(b)(S) 
st ere a time t at wor s we ·or you tomorrow mornmg. so, can set up a 

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

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client nv1 ege 
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con i e ensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransffilss , · ation or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misd1rec diately destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the ,, I Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on . em t 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

FromJ (b)(6);(bl(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1 :09 PM 

~~1 (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process p1ivilege E~)(6j litigation 

Good Afternoon (b)(6};(b)( 
I have a conference ca on this case with m collea ues at OPLA H le of hours. In advance of 
the call (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

Best, 

(b )(6);{b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (JLPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 

Phone:202-7~~i;&\;1\·I 
Cell: 202-520 b 6 . 

~~~l'tMigg.,*!,'.*~* Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or se · · rney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disse1 use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an destroy all originals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princ1 dvisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use oonn~. ~~~~n 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:21 PM 

~~I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1(b)(6Nitigation 

Thanks for the update.,_! ________ (_b_)(_S_) _______ ___, 

From l (b)(6):(b)(7)(C\ 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:27 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 
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Cc:,__~~~~~~~~~~~.,,,...IJ'LW.u..l~..J...i.1.......,,,~~~~~--r==-===;-~~.,...-~~ 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege (b)(6 litigation 

Good Afternoo~ (b)(6):(bl an~(b)(6) :(b~ 
I wanted to update you that I have reached out to the relevant group at HQ to draft the privilege affidavit. 
They are aware thatj(b)(6):(b)(I deadline is next Friday. Jf they ask me for information about the case that I 
am unable to provide, I will reach out to both of you. Have a good weekend! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) U.S . Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-73~ 
Cell: 202-520~ 

*'111nli'ltt~*~*::.:*~A~•ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sen · e /client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disse e by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email bas been misdirected an irr destroy all originals and copies. Any 
d isclosure of this document must be approved by the Office oftbe Princ1pa visor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use ooli'n [)iy~. ~~~~!W 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
To: I /b)(6)-(b)f7){C\ I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ¥~)~~j litigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 21 2017 4:45 PM 
To: 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hil(b)(6);(b)(?! 
Thanks for letting me know. 1 received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and DCLD, 
who more re larl deal with rivile e issues than ILPD. I will review them and et back to ou 

(b)(5) 

Best, 

(b)(6);(b)(7){C) 
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(b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Potomac 
Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 

Phone:202-74~j(~~D~ 
Cell: 202-520 b · 

*** a ** ttomey/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This document may contain 
confidential and/or sens1t1 client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disseminat.10 an one other than the intended recipient. Please 
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imme all 01iginals and copies. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega · .S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FO 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

Fro ml {b )(6}; (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21 { 2017 4:41 PM 
Tol (b)(6); b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ¥b)(6:ltitigation 

Hi,(b)(?);_(,bHj 

I just left you a voicemai I but thought I'd fol low up with an emai t. j (b )(5) I 
I (b)(5) Ufso, I need to know asap as my responses to requests for 
evidence are due next week. Also, ICE will need to provide an affidavit asserting the privilege by next 
week. Please advise. Thanks! 

Froml (b)(6):{b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To: 

(b}{6);(b){7)(C) 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I h)( litigation 

(b )(6);(b)f7)(Cl 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6) ( 
(cell) 415-50 b)(7)(C 

(b)(S) 

***Warning /Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments may contain confi en · nsitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive in or · · not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Pleas ender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not pn , 
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infornrntion. Any disclosure of this communication or its 
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Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOV and may be exempt from 
disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda{' March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I CbH6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hi kb)(6).(b)(7j 

(b)(5) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 28 Mar 2017 17:27:14 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) I 
RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege l <~li~t~b)I Subject: 

litigation 

Hit {b)(6);(b )(7j 

(b)(5) 
(~ 

be filed next week. Let me know if you have any questions. I can be reached at 305 302 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From:! (b )(6);(b )(7){C} 
Date: 3/28/ 17 1:10 PM GMT-05:00 

c 

Cc b6:b7C 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege tlI.fil@]litigation 

Good Afternoon l(b)(6);(b)I 
I have ~ conference call on this case with my colleaguesJ f PLA HO in a couple of hours. Jn advance oJ 
the call_ (b}_5_ _ 

I {b)(5) I 
Best 

(b)(6);{b)(7)(C} 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone:202-7~ 
Cell: 202-5201Q1®J 

· · '*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may · 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, rev1 , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai as · i ected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by t e e Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal govern 
only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From~ <b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

~r Mond., ~:)~;)~(:)~~~1~;21 ™ 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege Kfil{§] litigation 

Thanks for the update ..... l ________ (b_)_(5_} _______ ___. 

From! (b)(6Hb)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida March 24 2017 5:27 PM 
To 

Cc:,___~---------=--'='"-=~ .......... .....:..__ _____ -======---.,,.----' 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I (b)(6 itigation 

Good AfternoonKb )( 6 Hbl and[Lhilfi:\ · frili_il_ 
b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Bes!,_ 

(b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Divis ion (JLPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-73;..::2;!f:!l::!:l::!!:f"' 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6);( 

***Warn rney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contam c nd/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, review, retra issemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been m d immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Of ice · · al 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal goverrunent use 
only. FOIA exempt under 5 U .S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1(b)(6jlitigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From: ._! _____ _,_{b-'-)(.:.....6.:.....)"(,_b.:...:..)(7_,_)(.:.....C..:...} _____ ___. 
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Sent: Tuesda March 21 2017 4:45 PM 

Hi lfbH6Ub)I 
Thanks for letting me know. I received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and DCLD, I who mo« <egolody dool with pdvllege lssoes tbon(~~:~· I will cevlew them •nd get book to yoo 

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
Phone: 202-73 b 6): 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(S) 

· · '*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may c · 1dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, rev1 , ission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emai as · i ected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Any disclosure of this docmnent must be approved by t he Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal goven 
only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: I {b)(6)-(b)(7){C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege filil{fill litigation 

Hi j(b)(6),(b)(l 

I just left you a voicemail but thought I'd follow up with an email. [ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda , March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To 

(b)(5) 

Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I (b}(6 litigation 

H~ (b)(6):(b)( I 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705~ 
(cell) 415-505'.Ji:biIBiJ 

(b)(5) 

a ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments may con dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infon11ation or attorney 
work product and/or law enforceme · · ve information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the m ci ient. Please notify the sender if this email has 
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and cop herrnore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infon11ation. Any disclosure o unication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. lmmigra ustoms 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursdy {March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To:I (b)(6 · b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hij<b)(6Ubld 

(b)(S) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 24 Mar 2017 12:42:31-0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~litigation 

I (b)(6); (b )(7)(1 

What's the docket number for the current case? I just want to peek at PACER to see when the 
court ordered parties to respond. 

From: i (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) l 
Sent: nda March 24 2017 11:09 AM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: F : SC emo- 1 av1t to assert eliberative process privilege A<b)(6)llitigation 

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
Phone: 202-732-l(b)(6);d 
Cell: 202-5201(b}{6);(b~ 

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

From: (b)(6)"(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: ues ay, arc , 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(b)(6)jlitigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda , March 21, 2017 4:45 PM 
To: Cb 6): b 7 C 

(b )(6) · (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege rliillfil] lit igation 

Hi l(b){6):(b)('7J 
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Thanks for letting me know. I received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and OCLO, who I more regularly deal with privilege issues than ILP~b);S~ill review them and get back to you tomorrow, 

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
Phone: 202-732 b 6 : 
Cell: 202-520 (b)(6):{ 

*** a · ** ttorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contam · and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1 · , · ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec e · iately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princ1pa 0 'sor, U.S. 
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

Hi (b){6);(b){7) 

I just left you a voicemail but thought I'd follow up with an email. l (_b)(S_) 

{b)(5) 

From:I Cb)£6Hb)£Z)(C) 
Sent: Thursda March 09 2017 5:48 PM 
To (b)(6);(b (7)(C) 

(b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~~~~(~I litigation 
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(b )(6)·(b )(7)(C) 
e 1or orney 

Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6);( 
(cell) 415-505 b )(7)( 

(b )(6); (b )(7){C); (b)(5) 

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
sender if this email has been misdirected and imme 1 stroy all originals and copies. Furt hermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this 1 ion. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princ1p Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), {b)(7) . 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursdak March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To~ {b)(6); b)(7)(C} I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hilth\fn\ fh\ml 

(b)(5) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 24 Mar 2017 16:34:59 +0000 
To: I <bH6):(bH7HC) I 

RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege !IJ~~~ l litigation Subject: 

Thanks,~~~?,>,i,\bl Will do! 

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
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6); (j 
Cell: 202-520~ (b){6);<1 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may co tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infonnation or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · el destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principa e .S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt un er 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

from:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
I 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:34 PM 
To:I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(~H~J)itigation 

Yes,kb)(6);{b)(7J Please reach out to GILD today. Thanks for bringing this to our attention. 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

ICE/OPLA/ILPD 
(202) 732 (b)(6); office) 
(202) 904 (b)(7)( mobile) 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:09 AM 
To~ {b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~(b)(6jlitigation 

****SENSITIVE/PRNILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 
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Good Morning (b}(6 andlfb\f6)·fb)I 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

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
Cell: 202-520i (b)(6);( I 
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ar ·* orney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document may contain c nd/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1s , ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte iately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Princ1pa isor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOTA exemp 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21{ 2017 4:50 PM 
To: I (b)(6}, b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege /~litigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:45 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6};{b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege/~ litigation 

Hi kb)(6);(b}(~ 
Thanks for letting me know. I received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and DCLD, who I more reaularlv deal w ith orivi le~e jsSL~s than II po 

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
Phone: 202-732~ (b)(6);( I 
Cell: 202-520i(b){6);(bl 

I w ill review them and get back to vrn1 tomorrow 

(b)(5) 
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pro uc elease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sen ii has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be appr ffice oftbe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enfo rcement. This document is for internal govern . FOTA exempt under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21) 2017 4:41 PM 
To: I (b)(6 :{b)(7){C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 1l~~?<~l litigation 

I just left you a voicemail but thought I'd follow up with an emai l.I (bl{5) 

(b)(S) 

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Se nt: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM ro; <b:1s1:<bll7HCl I 
Su ~ject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privi lege / j(b)(q litigation 

I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) l 

Hi (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b)(6); 
(cell) 415-505 (b )(7)( 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(bX5) 

***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments ma · confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and or orcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by an er than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediate o all origina ls and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this in o . Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principa visor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 0 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b}(7). 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
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To:I (b )(6), (b )(7}(C) 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hi kb)(6);(b)(71 

(b)(S) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 9 Mar 2017 22:57:39 +0000 
To: I !bH6l:<bl<7HCl I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege I l(b)(6~ itigation 

Great, thank you. ~~~~~\b~please feel free to reach out with any questions. 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject : FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / j(b)(6jlitigation 

Hi l<b )(6);(b){ I 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705- (b)(6 
(cell) 415-505- ;(b)( 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C);(bXS) 

~"'""'a.rn" ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments may c nfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law ent sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone o the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destro · · als and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. ure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, . . 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7) . 

From:! (b)(6Ub\<7HC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:01 AM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hi kb){6):(b)d 

(b )(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Thanks! 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: 31 Mar 2017 18:31:11 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ,filillfil litigation 

Michael, 

It has not been set in stone but it may be l<b)(6);(b)(?)(C) I it you concentrate on the background and 
rationale, we can always add the bio info later (that is the easy part). 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court litigation Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732~(direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

***Warn1 -Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication and any a contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive informat10 . release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been mis 1 mediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. n this communication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforce men . nt is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

Fromij (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:27 PM 

To: j {b)(6),{b)(7){C) 
Cc: ~· ~-..-~~~~~-.-~.--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_, 
Subject; RE: USC Mem~-Affldavit to assert deliberative process privilege / lrbH6l litigation 

Thanks-I'll have a crack at it. Who is signing for us? 

I (b }{6);(b )(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705 (b )(6): 
(cell) 415-505- (b)(7)( 

*'7~...L.c1i:r ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** This communication and any 
attachments may c nfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law ent sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone o the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destro · ·nals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. sure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adviso , . 
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may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§ 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:01 PM 

~~~ {b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~litigation 

l(b)(6):(b)ij 

There is very little case-specific information in the template, so hopefully it will not be a heavy lift for 
you on Monday. I am teleworking on Monday if you would like to discuss. l(b)(6jwill review the draft 
affidavit, as DCLD has expertise on privilege issues. Unfortunately, OIL did not send us any samples until 
late this afternoon, which is the result of the short turn-around. 

I will be out of the office Tuesday-Friday next week. Therefore, I have included my Deputy,lcbH6)'£bH71 
~b)(6):1 and one of my colleagues,kb)(6);{b)(7)(Cl on this email. 

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
Phone: 202-732 (b (6): 

Cell: 202-520 b 6), 

*** Warm orney/Clieot Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *H 
This document may contain c · and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransrm · · mination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Pnn Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA ex · 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 5:37 PM 
To: 
Cc: .__~~~~~~~~(b_)(_6l_:{_b)_{7_HC_)~~~~~~~-.-_., 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege/ (b)(6 litigation 
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(b ){ 6);(b ){7)(C) 

I just got out of a meeting with my deputy chiefs and they would like the OCC to send me a draft 
declaration by COB Monday, Apr 3. They need the draft at that time in order to get it up the chain for 
signature. Sorry for the short fuse. 

Thanks, j(b)(6)I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
District Court Litigation Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732~b)(6~(direct) 
202-732-5000 (main) 

· *** ttorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product*** 
This communication an nts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement sensitive in not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has e and immediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this informa sure of this communication or its 
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs En ore · ocument is for 
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(S), (b 

From:! (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:55 PM 

To:I Cc:_ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / llli:i(fillitigation 

Hi all, 

Attached is a sample affidavit asserting deliberative process privilege. I fb)(5) 

I (b)(5) I Note that the affidavit was not ultimately signed or filed in court 
but was internally reviewed at OIL. Also, I asked around and the few times we have come across this 
issue, the affidavit was signed by a higher level official (a director or his/her equivalent in the agency). 
Please feel free to reach out with any questions. 

(b )(6):(b)(7)(C ); (b){5) 

Thanks! 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:54 PM 
To:I 1hltfil;1_bHZ)fCl 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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eel tbH6)-(b\£7Hq I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ;l(b)(6l 1itigation 

Good Afte rn oo nliliiiiilihldl 
(b)(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

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
Cell: 202-5201(b)(6);( I 

·n ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document m onfidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, rev1e , · ssion, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has e ed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Of ice · i al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use on y. m t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:! fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:34 PM 

~~J (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege / kb)(61 litigation 

Attached is the privilege log for l(b)(6);(b)(71s A-file. Hope it helps. Thanks! 

From: ..... I _______ (b ..... )(_6..._):(_b..._)(7_.)_(C ..... ) ______ __, 
Sent : Wednesday, March 29 2017 12:28 PM 
To:f (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ] 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) 
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Cc:I {b}(6},(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege A(b)(6j litigation 

Hi llh)(fi) lhVI 

Nice chatting with you as well! I appreciate you making time for a call today. Do you have the privilege 
logs that were originally completed? It might be helpful to take a look at those. Thanks! 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I thanks again also to all of you for your help with this issue! 

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
Phone: 202-732{{b}@J 
Cell: 202-520i <bH6HI 

·n ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This document ma idential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, re dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis · nediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the rm dvisor, U.S. 
lmmigration & Customs Enforcement. Tb is document is for internal government use only. FOIA exem 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

SFeronmt::~IW_e~dn-e-sd~a__,,..,...........,......,,,....,,..-~(~b)~(S~);~(b~)(=7~)(C~)~~~~~~___, March 29 2017 12:25 PM 
To: (b )( 6);(b ){7)(C) 
Cc: 
'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.--~...-~~~~~~---' 

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

From~ (b){6):(b){7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 4:10 PM 
To~ (b}(6);{b){7){C) 

2017-ICLl-00012 1463 



(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

cc:I <bH6l;(b)(7HC) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~litigation 

Good AfternoonKb)(6):(b){7)j 
Are you available for a brief call tomorrow morning about the privileges in this case? As I stated in my 
earlier email, I had a cal l with some of my colleagues today about the case and, following that call, we 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) Is there a time that works well for you tomorrow morning? If so, I can set up a 
conference call. Thanks! 

Best 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ssoc1a e ega A visor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Potomac Center North 
500 12th St., S.W. 
Mail Stop 5900 
Washington, DC 20536 
Phone: 202-732kbHeHd 
Cell: 202-520-kbH6):(ij 

*** a *** ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may conta1 ·al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · · semination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1r · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the n · r I Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FO 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

From:~ (b)(6~{b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: uesday,arcfi 28, 2017 1:09 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege /j(b)(6~1itigation 

Good Afternoonj(b)(6);(b)(j 
I have a conference call on this case with my colleagues at OPLA HQ in a couple of hours. 
the call, b 5) 

I (b)(S) 

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
Phone: 202-732-l <b )(6):< I 
Cell: 202-520tfbH6>:<bl 

W.ll'T'ni&tj..!*.!,**:._A~ttorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
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
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use o y. empt under 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b}(6):(b)(7){C) 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:21 PM 

~~~I (b)(6):(b)(7><c> 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege Jlllil@ litigation 

Thanks for the update~._ ________ {b_..) .... (5_) _______ __, 

From~ (b)(6):(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:27 PM 
To {b (6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Cc b)(6 : b (7 (C) 

Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege lililifill litigation 

Good Afternoon_Kb)(6):(bfilandl<b)(6);(b)(}_ 
(b )(5);(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

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
Cell: 202-5201CbH6l:l I 

** ttorney/Clieot Privilege *** Attorney Work Product **·k 
This document may contan · I and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infomrntion or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retransm1" · , · 1ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec · diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the P1inc1p· 1isor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exemp 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: I <bH6)-Cb)(7HCl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:50 PM 
To: I {b){6);(b){7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege~ litigation 

Great. We will need the affidavit by next week. Thanks, 

From:._! ______ _..(b__..)._(6 ..... ): (._b ...... )(7_._)(.._C.._) ------
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:45 PM 
To~ fh \ff;\-fh \f1)(r.\ 

I (b)(6);(bH7><C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege/~ litigation 

Hi kb)(6};{bld 
Thanks for letting me know. I received some materials today from my colleagues at GILD and DCLD, who 
more regularly deal with...e_rivilege issues than ILPD. I will review them and get back to you tomorrow 

(b)(S) 

Best, 

{b)(6);(b)(7){C) 

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
Phone: 202-732~(b)(6):(tj 
Cell: 202-520i (b)(6);<1 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document may con .ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 
product and is not for release, review, retrans · · ination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · tel destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the P1incipa U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA exempt un 
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21( 2017 4:41 PM 
To~ <b)(6):_b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege ~l~2~?Jl litigation 

Hi l(b)(§);(bHil 

I l ust left_y_ou a voicemail but thou_g_ht I'd follow u_Q with an email.l J_bJ.LSl 

(b)(5} 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:48 PM 
Toj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I CbH6>:<bH7HC) I 
Subject: FW: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege !Jili2ill litigation 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Senior Attorney 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
(desk) 415-705tb){6~ 
(cell) 415-505 ;(b)( 

{b )(6); (b )(7)( C); (b)(5) 

***Warn Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** Th is communication and any 
attachments may contain confident1a ttorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive informat10 . lease, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please not1 
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n misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore 
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse erwise use this information. Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by t e incipal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN d 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7) . 

From~ (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

sent: ThursUavLMar~ 09. 2017 s:o1 AM 
To:I (b)(6 :(b)(7)(C I 
Subject: USC Memo-Affidavit to assert deliberative process privilege 

Hil(b)(6);{b)(7)j 

{b)(S) 

Thanks! 
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From: 
To: ~a~ I L7) USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC C!ajms 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b )(6)-(b )(7)(C) 
enior orney 

Office of Ch ief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Securi ty 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

{520) 464 (b)(6): 

{520) 252 (blr)( c) 

~--WefAii~·::0:.iAttorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communica 10 ttachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law en sitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the inten e Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermo · t copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments mu ed by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

***SENSITIVE/ PRIVILEGED*** A TI'ORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 
***ATI'ORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b)(5) 

I w il l cont inue to be t he POC in t his case in the event that further information or any questions arise 

regarding t he individual's claim to U.S. citizenship. 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED*** A TI'ORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** 
***ATI'ORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
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Associate Legal Advisor 

Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 

Immigrat ion Law and Pract ice Division 

Immigrat ion Law and Pract ice - East 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Mobile: (281) 642 l(b)(6):(j 

Alternate Number: (832) 766l1b\£6Uf 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
* * * Warn ing * * * Attorney/Client Privilege** * Attorney Work Product* * * 

This comm ·on and any attachments may conta in confident ial and/or sensit ive attorney/client 

privileged informat ion o work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is 

not for release, review, retransm ission, · ination, or use by anyone other than t he intended 

recipient. Please notify t he sender if t his email has · irected and immediately destroy all 

originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, ~~ 

information. Any disclosure of t his communication or it s attachments must be ap~war1 

Office of t he Principa l Lega l Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This documen · 

for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under t he Freedom of 

Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7}. 

(b){6):(b) HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs. 
""' 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
D etention & Deportation Officer 
Domestic Operations Division-West 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 732 (b)(6 office 
202 500 :(b)( bb 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda , January 25, 2017 9:52 AM 
To: {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sull ect: : p ated USC Memo - PHO EAZ j ._ ____ (,__b)_,,,(6_..) ...... ;(b_)_(7 .... )(_C_) ___ _. 

****SENSITIVE/ PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

Attached please find a updated memorandum discussing the claim to U.S. cit izenship of l{b)(6);Q As 
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{b)(5) 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE*** ATTORNEY 
WORK PRODUCT*** 

***A'I'I'ORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**** 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Associate Lega A visor 

Enforcement and Litigation Directorate 

Immigration Law and Pract ice Division 

Immigration Law and Practice - East 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Mobile: (281) 642ICb)(6);(Q 

Alternate Number: (832) 7661£b\T6\·rl 

(b ){6);(b)(7)(C) 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product** * 

Th is com · tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 

torney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is 

not for release, review, retransm1 · issemination, or use by anyone other than the intended 

recipient. Please notify t he sender if this ema een misdirected and immediately destroy all 

originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re- 't disseminate, or otherwise use this 

information. Any disclosure of t his communication or its attachments e approved by the 

Office of the Principal Lega l Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. cument is 

for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under t he Freeda 

Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From~ (b}(6\·(bH7HC) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:53 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO· OPLA USC Claims·.--------., 
Cc b 
Subject : Updated USC Memo - PHO EAZ -.._ __ _..i.;,;...u..;;..<.,;..i.;.;..u...;....u..;;....._ __ __, 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 

** 

{b )(6),(b )(7)(C); (b}(S) 
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Thank.you 
(b)(6};(b}( 

7 

{b}(S) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **A TIORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT**** SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Rd. 
Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464- (b)(6 
(520) 252- :(b)(7 (c) 

· *Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This co ·cation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client pn · information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recip1e . ease notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all origina copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for AL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o 
Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From : 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: USC claim -I ib)(6HbH7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:07:16 AM 

Also, I informed The SDDOs about this last night so they are aware. I asked them to bring the 
file to you ASAP. 

From ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent : Wednesda Februar 15 2017 8:08:41 AM 

6~~ (b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 

Subject : FW: USC claim (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

This respondent will be processed at Eloy today. l ~~!~~!Jtarted t he attached USC claim for you in 

Tucson last night. Per her emai l below, you' ll have to do some follow-up and fi nish it up. 

Best, 

ss1s an 1e ounse 
Phoenix Office of Chief Counsel - Eloy Sub-Office 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 851,...;.3_1_~ 
Office: (520) 464j(b)(6);(bl 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 

W1!n'ftii~,:**:* Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica 1 n attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorn reduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , dissemina 1 , e by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o · use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOV 
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USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un 
(5), (b)(7). 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda Februar 14 2017 10:10 PM 

. n Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 

To (bl(6):(b}(7)(C) 
-.__~--------~~---.-~~~~=----------.....--~~~---.~~~~~~~-' Subject: RE: USC claim - b}(6);(b)(7 C) 

.__~~~ .......... .-......--------.. ....... ~~~~ 

Eloy: 

Tucson ERO advised this evening that this alien will be housed in Eloy. Please find attached a 

p reliminary draft of the USC analysis in this case. I wrote up a draft of t he biographical and criminal 

h istory. Since the A file had little information on t he USC facts, I included only what I found in the A 

file . Please note the sworn statement which was obtained th is afternoon from the respondent 

includes names and phone numbers of family relat ives. These should be contacted to obtain 

specifics on mom's presence in U.S. 

I hope t his is helpful. 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of the Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
6431 S. Country Club Road 
Tucson, AZ 85706 
Phone: (520) 295~ 
Fax: 520 295-4193 

(b}(6) (b)(7)(C) 

*** Warning ""* Attorn ·vilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document contains confidential an · · e attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and is not for release, review, retra issemination or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this em 
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misdirecte a stroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document 
must be approved by the Office of the isor, U.S. Immigration & Customs 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT t under 5 
u.s.c. § 552(b)(5). 

l(b)(e}:(b)( I ~-------~ 
Su 1ect: RE: USC claim - .... I ____ (b_)(_6)._;(_b)_(7_._)(_C_) __ __, 

Thanks so much, l(b)(6);(1 We'll have the duty attorney tomorrow start working on it and as 
soon as you forward you draft, start writing it up 

I <b}f ) · £b)(7)(C)j 

Cc:I (b)(6):~b)(7)(Cl I 
Subject: USC claim _ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

A heads up, 

Th is case was processed earlier today as a reinstatement, then a USC issue arose when the alien was 

brought for processing from Pima County ja il. He also expressed fear. 

I have copied A f ile and will do what I can on a USC ana lysis. Bed space is not yet determined, and he 

may end up being held overnight at CBP, with bed space being determined tomorrow morning. 

Hence, my email to both Eloy and FLO. 

I wi ll forward my draft to the appropriate DCC tomorrow morning. 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of the Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
6431 S. Country Club Road 
Tucson, AZ 85706 
Phone: (520) 2951(,_b_)(-6)-.;d 
Fax: 520 295-4193 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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*** Warning *** Attor · nt Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This document contains confi e · d/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and is not for releas , · w retransmission, dissemination or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please not1 nder if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. An sure of this document 
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. lmmigra ustoms 
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exemp 
u.s.c. § 552{b){5). 
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From: 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: OPLA µsc Claims; ysc f LAIMS ERO; j (b)l6):(b)(7)(C) I _{bJf6_)jbH7HQl . '----------'-=-'-'--'"--'-'-'-"'-'-'-'--'-'-"''-'----------" 

Subject: 

Date: 

Thank you! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C} 
Sen ior Attorney 

RE: USC Memo - PHO (EAZ)lr----,-b-)(-6-\·-lb_\_17_\_IC-l------. 

Tuesday, March 7, 2017 3:25:00 PM 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

(520) 464 (b){6 
(520) 252 (b)(? (c) 

••• Attorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communica 1 tachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law en o itive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intende ease notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore o , re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments mus the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From 
Sent: ....,..,.;,~~~~'-r', 201712:05 PM 
Toi lh\fnUh)f7)(C\ I 
Cc: OPLA USC Claims· USC CLAIMS ERO· c 
Subject: FW: USC Memo - PHO (EAZ) - ..... 1 ___ ___._.(b ...... )(._..6 ..... ):(....,b.._..)( ........ 7).-..<C ..... ) ___ __, 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED*** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY 
CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUN ICATION**** 

~~~~~J 

(b){5) 
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I will remain the ILPD POC for this claim . Please let me know if there any 
significant updates to the case. Also, please make sure that this email chain is 
saved into PLAnet so that our electronic records are complete. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

ssoc1ate ega visor 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor - Immigrat ion Law and Practice Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Tel: 941-929l(b)(6)'1 

*** Atto rney/Client Pr iv ilege *** Atto rney Work Product *** 
This communication an ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney work product an o ent sensitive information. It is not for re lease, review, 
retransmission, dissemination , or use by anyone other t han t e i ient . Please notify the sender if th is 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fur t rint , copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any d isclosure of this communication or its ust 
be approved by the Office of t he Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement . This document 1s 
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from d isclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7) . 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday~ March 07, 2017 12:41 PM 
To: l!b)(6);{b H7 JtC>I 
Subject: RE: USC Memo - PHO (EAZ) ~I ----(-b)-{6_)_-Cb-)(_Z_)(_C)----~ 

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From 
Sent: ~~~-H-:~~. 2017 11 :57:53 AM 

To (b}(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Cc "'-~~~~~~---
Subject : FW: USC Memo - PHO (EAZ) J ._ ___ ___:.(b....:.)...:...(6""'"');...:...{b-'-')('-7):...:..(C-'-} ___ ___, 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED*** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY 
CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUN ICATION**** 

(b)(S) 
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Does HQ ERO agree? 

Thank you . 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor - Immigration Law and Practice Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Tel : 941-929-kfilifil] 

--~ALai'.ning *** Attor ney/Client Priv ilege *** Attorney W ork Product *** 
This commurnc any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privi leged 

K'PT'M~-'!Dn.d/or law enforcement sensitive information . It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a r t han t he intended recipient . Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a · nd copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re -
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any d isclosur · ommunication or its attachments must 
be approved by t he Office of t he Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Gusto ment. 
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from d isclosure under the Freedom oirn""""'~iD 
use §§ ss2 (b)(S), (b)(?). 

From: I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:11 PM 
To: 0 USC . s: US C S 0 
Cc L-~~~~~~~~~...-~~--'=b~6...,......· =b~7,,_.,_,c.J.-~~~~-,~~~~~~~__J 
Subject: USC Memo - PHO (EAZ) (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** 

Thanks 
l(b){6):(b)<I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(S) 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** 

I (b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
Office of Chief Counsel 
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Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Rd. 
Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464 b)(6): 
(520) 252 (b~(?) (c) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This co · tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client priv1 · formation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is not ease, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an ·es. Furthermore do notprint, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. n · osure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the · al Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 2 Mar 2017 09:15:08 -0500 
To: I <bH6):!bH7)1C) I 
Subject: RE:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sure, are you around tomorrow before 130pm to chat? 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) 

Embedded Counsel I Homeland Security Investigations 

DHS I 1cE I OPLA I ace I NYC 
Tel: (646) 230-~I Cell: (646) 325{7b){61] 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Sent with Blackberry Work I Please excuse brevity and typos 

* I am usually out of the office of Thursdays * 

ming. Attorney/Client Privilege. Attorney Work Product. This communication and 
ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged 

information or a ey work-product and/or law-enforcement sensitive information. It 
is not for release, review, nsmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. Please no e sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and 
immediately destroy all originals and copie . hermore, do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this inform · Any disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, U.S. Departmen omeland 
Security. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§ 552(b)(S),(b)(7). 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Thursday, Mar 02, 20 hliJbt7 AM 
To:I (b) 6 · b 7HC) 
Subject: I (b)(6) (bl<ZHCl 

Hi ACCj(b)(6);(b){7)d 

How are you doing as an embed with HSI? 

I have been working on a removal case with a U.S. citizenship claim, and HQ has asked 
OCC-NYC to do further investigation. Senior Attomey l!bH6):(bMTld recommended I ask 
you to see if HSI may have any contacts in Panama that might be able to look into any 
aspect of this person's claim. Please let me know if and when you may have time to 
discuss. My office number is 212-264J(b)(6);(b~ 

Sincerely, 
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(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. DHS I ICE I New York Office of Chief Counsel 
26 Federal Plaza, Rooml(b)(6):l1 New York, NY 10278 

*** Warning*** Attorney/Client Privil.ege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commur · ttachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney work produc a ement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than t e 11 . Please notify the sender if this email 
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthennore on , -transmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must e 
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is 
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 

(b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 
7 Mar 201717:15:26 -0500 

b6 : b7C 
Subject: RE: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

10-4, thanks. I'll send out the email to Panama tomorrow morning. 

From: I lbH6) lbH?HC> 
Sent: Tuesda , March 07, 2017 5:13 PM 

To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 1...,.,..~__,~~~-'-~---, 
Subject: RE: (b)(6) ,{b)(7)(C} USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

No, thank you. I 
(b)(S) 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) r 
Sent: Tuesda March 07 201'7 5:09 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6)·(b){7)(C) 

Subject: RE -use Claim-OCC-NYC 

Got it, thank you for clarifying. I 
I (b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 07, 2017 5:02 PM 

~~~ {b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

(b)(S) 

Sincere! 
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Assistant Chief Counsel 

U.S. DHS I ICE I New York Office of Chief Counsel 
26 Federal Plaza, Room liliI@l I New York, NY 10278 

{b)(S) 
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(b)(5) 



-""""~~lliu,~* '** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communicatt attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law en ensitive infonnation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, 
or use by anyone other than the in tended recipient. · the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately 
destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-tra , · 1inate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o l Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE O>Nr:'n~~~~~ 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b )(7). --""-· ~··· 

From:I (~)(6),(b}(7j(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 07 2017 4:42 PM 
To: 
Cc:.____(_b )_(6 ...... )._(b_)(7_)_(C_) _._____, 

Subject: RE: (b){6);{b)(7)(C) USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

Thanksl7b}i"6'j Just to clarify,! 

{b)(S) 

From: I {b)(6):(b)(7)(C} I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:28 PM 

~~~ I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: I lbH6HbHZ\£C\ ~USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

Dear (b)(6);(b)( 
..,. \. /" ' 

(b)(5) 

Thank you for speaking with SA l<b)(6~ and me. In terms of contacting an ICE attache located in 
or near Panama, our inquiry is as follows. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C),(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(S) 

Thank you very much for your time, and please let me know if you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Sincerely, 
I (b)(6),(b)(7){C) !Assistant Chief Counsel 
U.S. DHS I ICE I New York Office of Chief Counsel 
26 Federal Plaza, Room l(b)(6j I New York, NY 10278 

m ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu an attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or a nt sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, 
or use by anyone other than the in tended rec ipien . · the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately 
destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re- · · eminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o I Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 0 exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b )(7). 

From:l (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:34 PM 
To~ (b)(6):(b~(7)(C) ~ 
Subject: RE:lb\£6)"(b\17 (C) ~USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

Why don't i have a quick read and call you in 5-10. 

(b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Embedded Counsel I Homeland Security Investigations 

DHS I ICE I o~~~. !~ace I NYC 
Tel : (646) 230 (b)(6 I Cell: (646) 325ftb)(6)·d 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent with Blackberry Work I Please excuse brevity and typos 

* I am usually out of the office of Thursdays * 

torney/Client Privilege. Attorney Work Product. This communication and any 
attachments may co "dential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information or 
attorney work-product and/or law-en o sitive information. It is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone o intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately es 
originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise 
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u ation . Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office o Le al Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement, U.S. Department of Homeland Secu ment is for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under t 
Information Act, 5 USC§ 552(b)(S),(b)(7). 

From: l._ _______ (b_..)_(6_);(_b __ )(7_)(_C_) ______ _. 
Date: Friday Mar 03 2017, 12:29 PM 
To._~~-...~~~_._b_~6 ......... · b_...7~C--~~~~~~__. 
Subject: FW: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

Sorry, I should have forwarded this to you earlier for background. 12:35 still a good time to call 
you? 

Sincerel 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Assistant Chief Counsel 

U.S. DHS I ICE I New Y~ffice of Chief Counsel 
26 Federal Plaza, Roo~I New York, NY 10278 

--- -warnin *** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This commumca attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law 1t sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, 
or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. · the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately 
destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re- r · eminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o · · al Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE 0 
from disclosure under the Freedom of b1fomrntion Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: (b)(61;(b)(7l(C SC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims 
Cc:.__~~-..~~~~~~~.....-~~~._....>=L........_'"'""-~.__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: FW USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

* * * * SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY WORK 

PRODUCT****ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION**** 

Good Afternoon, 

(b)(6);(b }(7)(C), (b)(S) 
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(b)(5) 
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{b)(S) 

I will remain the OPLA-ILPD POC for this alert. Please let me know if I can provide any further 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

{b )(6 ):{b )(7}(C) 

Associate Lega A visor 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 

E-Mail: I (b)(6) <bH7){C) 
..._~~..-. ....... -... .............. --~=---' 

Direct Line in Washington, D.C.: (202) 732-lcb)(6):<bl 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product* ** 
This comm · tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client priv1 information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is no elease, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipie . ease notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all origina s opies. Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. disclosure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o rincipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN L 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From: 
Sent: i.-.;...,~...;....,;,;,....:...;,,..:....,i l7 2017 12:18 PM 
To: 
Cc:.__<b_)(_6.._)(_b )_(7_)(_C}_.....__~ 
Subject: RE (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) SC Claim-OCC-NYC 
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Good afternoon Collin-

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C~ 
Detention and Deportation Officer 
Domestic Operations Division-East 
ICE Presidential Transition Team 
ICE ERO Headquarters 

500 12th Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732f.{fill§J (desk) 202-246{(b)(6j(cell) 

WAR FFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). 1s d handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with OHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to e ther ersonnel who do not 
have a va lid need to know without prior approval from the originator. 

To: (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 
Cc:,.._~-.---.~~~~~~~-
S u bj ect: FW (b}(6);(b)(7)(C) USC Claim-OCC-NYC 

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE**** ATTORNEY WORK 
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

Does HQ ERO concur with the foregoing analysis, conclusion, and recommendations? 

Sincerely, 

{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Immigration Law and Practice Division 

E-Mail: I lbH6)'{b>£7HCl I 
Direct Line in Washington, D.C.: (202) 732H~?}~{il 

*** Warning* ** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This co ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive 
attorney/client pn · information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement 
sensitive information. It is no lease, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the intended recipien . e notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an · . Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any · ure of this 
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Pn · Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(S), (b)(7). 

From: l(b)(6);(b){7)(CI 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims 
Cd <blC6)'lbH7HCl 
Subject:! £bH6)·£b)lZHC\ WSC Claim-OCC-NYC 

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PREDECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 
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(b}(5) 

**SENSITIVE/PRNILEGED**PREDECISIONAL **ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT** 

(b )( 6): (b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 
26 Federal Plaza,l(~)f?JF1oor 
New York, New York 10278 
(212)264-l(b)(6;( office) 
(212)264-164 l(fax) 

I (b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 

***Warning ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This co · tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged informat10 ey work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, · tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been · · ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem1 otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved · e of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER RNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 
552{b )(5), (b )(7). 
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From : 
To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

Al l: 

b)(2) 

Judge Renner"s USC Inquiries 
Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:07:00 AM 

Let me know if you have any quest ions. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Chief Counsel 

(b }(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Phoenix Office of Chief Counsel - Eloy Sub-Office 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 .---. 
Office: (b}(6);( 

Cell: (602) 509 b 6 · 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 

-.....a.c11~rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu · nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissem · ruse by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1 d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, ise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the e Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL G T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 
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From: 
To: 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Aguilar A-file 

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 9:01 :44 AM 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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From: 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FYI - here is the UPS tracking number. 

(b )(6);{b)(7)(C) 

Sen ior Attorney 

Office of Ch ief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

~~"""'""°'""'°L.:•:::0~Attorney/Client Privilege ... Attorney Work Product ... 
This communication achments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law en sitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the inten e Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermo · t copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments m ved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL NT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l 
Sent: Thursda February 16, ~01 7 9:28 AM 
T (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: The file ,___,_b~'"""'";;;..w.;'-'-'-''"'---' 

UPS Tracking Number is_I __ (b_)_(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) __ 

Froml I 
Sen,,...·._.....,..........,.........._._............,.........,16, 2017 8:42 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: (b )( 6); (b ){7)(C) 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Sen ior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464 (b)(6), 

(520) 252 b)(7)( (c) 
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~-~NQiu:_•••• Attorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communica attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law t sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the in e · · nt. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furl ot rint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachme a proved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT RNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: I (b)(6):(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 10:59 AM 

To:! ~b)(6HbH~){~) 
Subject: RE: Theile 4 b}fa):(b)(7}fC) 

USPS address is: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Division 

Office of Immigration Litigation 

P.O. Box 878 

Ben Franklin Station 

Washington, DC 20044 

Fedex, etc. address is: 

U.S. Department of Just ice 

Civi l Division 

Office of Immigration Litigation 

450 5th Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20001 

Subject: RE: The f ile -I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) l 
Let me know what address I should send the certified docs to. 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sen ior Attorney 

Office of Ch ief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 
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(520) 464 (b)(6) 

(520) 252 :(b)(? (c) 

WirRTl'""".c:.JtJtorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication an ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforcem · · information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended rec e notify the sender if th is email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore o · , re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must b the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GGO~~~ll.I..-. 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(?). 

Hi I (b){6);(b){7)(C) I 

I'm appearing by phone so I won't be in Phoenix. Thanks so much with your assistance. I' ll let you 

know if the Magistrate sets a tria l date tomorrow. 

(b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 

From:[ ~ lbH6)·/bH7)(C\ 

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:57 AM 

To:I {b)(6)·{b)(7)(C) 
Cc:4.~-,-~~~~--=~===-=-=====""""==========og:==-~~ 
Subject: RE: The f ile l (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

b)(6);(b)(7)( 

Good morning. I believe you have a hearing on this case tomorrow. I ~~~~ l is getting your documents 

certified today, so we are wondering if you are flying in to Phoenix for the hearing tomorrow. lifil@]s 

working from Phoenix today, so maybe you two can coordinate a way for her to get you the certi fied 

documents in person if you wi ll be here local ly. Let us know. 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Phoenix Office of Chief Counsel - Eloy Sub-Office 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
Office: (520) 464i..-cb-)!-6}--.:<I 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 
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W!!ft'fti1M1 '*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication ttachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney wo and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or u ne other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and im · estroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use · · ation. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Princ1pa Li::'!:,.... __ 

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 

From: _I -~---.-. --..-.=<b~)~(6~)'=(b~)(~7)=(C~)========~=--~ 
Sent: Wednesda , Januar 25, 2017 9:34 AM 
To: 
Cc : (b)(6);{b){7)(C) 

':---:--=-=---=~~--;===....__~~~~~~ 

Subject : RE: The file - (b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Thanks for your assistance. Have a great vacation (b)(6~(b)(7)( 

From:._! ...,,.0-~---~~{b==)(==6==)'(==b)==(7==)('""'C"=) ~=======-=----' 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:48 AM 

To:I Cc:. (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: The file -1 (b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

(b)(6);{b)(7){C) 

Thank you for t alking me with t his morning. I'm going to enl ist t he help of our Senior Attorney [ilill] 
l<b)(6);1to get the document certified by U.S. Citizenship and Immigrat ion Services next week. I have 

copied her on th is emai l. Once the document is certif ied she can mail it to you. 

Best, 

(b )(S)·(b )(7)(C) 

ss1stant C 1e ounse 
Phoenix Office of Chief Counsel - Eloy Sub-Office 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
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Office: (520) 464J(b)(6};{1 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 

n Tl'I'-....*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney duct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or othe · this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o · ci al Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 

From I (b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
Sent : Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:31 AM 
To:I tb\t&::Hb\f7\tr\ I 
Subje~t : RE: The file - I <bH6UbH7)(C) 

I'm working at home today. W hat t ime is good? I can call you or you can reach me at 410/9S61(b)(6):rl 

From: .._I ______ __.( ...... b)...._(6 ....... ):.._(b.._.)( ..... 7)..._(C_,,_) ______ ____. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:08 AM 

To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) r 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Are you ava ilable to ta lk th is morning. I have a couple questions about your request. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
ss1stant 1e Counsel 

Phoenix Office of Chief Counsel - Eloy Sub-Office 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
Office: (520) 464-!..-!b-)(-6)-.;d 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 
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~'""inn *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or atto k roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemin · use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, ise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the · the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL ENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 55 
(5), (b)(7). 

From:I n " \ I t<bMSV.bM.ZHO - -· v v iitv J1 j£Vi j 

~~~~~~ 24.
1
2017 9:06 AM 

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]FW: The file - ._I --"'(b"'-'-)("-"6.u..);(=b...,.)(7'-')"'""(C_._) __, 

I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
b )(5);(b)(6);{b )(7)(C) 
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{b )(5);{b )(6);{b){7)(C) 

Thanks for your assistance. 

(b)(6);(b){7)(C) 

Tria l Attorney 

U.S. Depart ment of Just ice 

Civi l Division 

Office of Immigrat ion Litigation 

P.O. Box 878 

Ben Frankl in Station 

Washington, DC 20044 

202/532kb)(6):1 

any attachments thereto may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise protecte re under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not the 
intended recipient or the employee or a ible for delivering the transmission to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, · · ing or use of this transmission 
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in e otify us by 
email or telephone and delete or destroy the original transmission and any copies {electronic or 

FromJ._ ______ (b_)(_6_);(_b)_(7~)(_C) _____ ___. 

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:49 AM 
To! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: The f ile 

Part 11of11. 

(b ){6) :(b )(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520} 464 (b)(6): 
BB: 520 250- (b)(7) 

(b)(6): (b )(7)(C) 

2017-ICLl-0001 2 1501 



*** Warning ••• Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney duct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , dissemination, b anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or ot e this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o · cipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERl'\Jml'f"ML 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda , Ma 13, 2015 8:47 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Su e . 

Part 10 of 11. 

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
privileged information or attorne roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , disseminat10 , b anyone other than the intended recipient. 
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
Sent: Wednesday. May 13. 2015 8:45 AM 
ToL (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Su ject: RE: The file 

Part 9 of 11. 

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
PH: (520) 46 (b)(6);( 
BB: (520) 250 H7HC 

I (b)(6):<bH7HC) 

••• Warning ••• Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communica 1 ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attor rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , dissem1 · r use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1 nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , erwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by · of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN RNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 
(5), (b)(7). 

From 
Sent: .,.....~~~-----'~~ . 2015 8:44 AM 
To: {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ec : : 

Part 8 of 11. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Deputy Chref Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 46 (b){6);(b 
BB: 520 250 )(7)(C 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ning ••• Attorney/Client Privi lege *** Attorney Work Product ••• 

This communication an tachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney w uct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , dissemination, anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · ediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or ot se this information. Any 
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
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Sent: Wednesda Ma 13 2015 8:17 AM 
To (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Su Jee : 

Please let me know if part 6 and 7 came t hrough. I just now rea lized that part 7 was a la rger f ile. 

I {b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 46 (b)(6):( 
BB: (520) 250- )(7)(C 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This co ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information e work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , 1 · ion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been ed and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem1 therwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by · e of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN RNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ .... ...,..,. .......... 
(5), (b)(7). 

From (b ){6):(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: e nes av. ~I 13. 2015 8:13 AM 
To: I (b){6);(b)(7LC) I 
Subject: RE: The file 

Parts 6 and 7 of 11. 

(b)(6) (b)(7){C) I 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 464lliil:!fil] 
BB: (520) 250fili.Tifil 

{b)(6};(b)(7){C) 

·n *** Attorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product *** 

privileged information or attorney work product and/or law en itive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission , dissemination, or use by anyone other than theme 
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Please not1 y if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not pn , -transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachme a roved by the Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docum TERNAL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 552(b) 
(5), (b)(?). 

From:j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Sent: Weanesd] , M"l\ 13, 2 15 8:04 AM 
To:I Cb)l6Hh lZH(> , I 
Subject: RE: The file 

(b )(6};(b )(7X 
C) 

Part 4 and 5 of 11. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 464 (b)(6); 
BB: (520) 250 

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
release, review, retransmission, disseminat10 , e by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o · use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Of 1c Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday) May 13, 2015 6:24 AM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7 (C) I 
Subject: RE: The file 

Thanks. I've received three parts so far and I've been ab le to access them. 

From:I (b}(6);(b){7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12. 2oy 5 :53 PM 
To:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: The file 

The password is I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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(b)(6): (b)(7){C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 464 (b)(6);( 

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorne reduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemina 1 , e by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec · mediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or · e use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the 0 1 Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b 
(5), (b)(7). 

Let see how it goes. The passowrd is in my next e-mail. 

L (b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 

This communication an chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorney wor t and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, o anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an · diately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or othe · e this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o ·ncipal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVE 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b) 
(5), (b)(7). 
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From:I (b}(6};(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: TuesdaG) MaE 12, 2015 2:38 PM 
To:I £bH6H £7)( ) I 
Subject: RE: The file 

Ok. I'm sorry th is has t urned out to be such an ordeal. I really appreciate your assistance. 

From ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday , Maf 12, 2015 5:32 PM 
To: I fhlf6 ·fh\f \IC\ I 
Subject: The file 

(b)(6);(b)( 
1\fl'.\ 

I w il l send you seve ral pdf attachments. As long as you save them on your hard drive one at a time 

and delete the e-mails, you should be OK. 

(b )(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel - Arizona 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
PH: (520) 46 b)(6);( 
BB: 520 250 ){7)(C 

(b )(6}; (b)(7)(C) 

arning ••• Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attorn reduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemin use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdrr d immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, rwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t · of the Principal Legal 
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
Subject: FW: visa petition 

Date: Friday, March 10, 201 7 2:37:16 PM 

I finally heard from! (b)( I and she is sending it to me. 

From: ,_J _____ {b_)(_6 __ );{_b)_(7_)(_C) ____ _..l1 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:23 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: visa pet ition 

I have it here in my hand and I am mai ling it. I wil l also send the file back to kb}(6);(b} at Eloy. 

The documents have been certified on the Form G-24. This is how USCIS certifies documents for use 

in court as evidence. USCIS wi ll not be comp leting a separate declaration for t he documents as the 

certif ication is enough to get the documents into the record as it clearly lays out that the documents 

are taken from the A-file that is kept by USCIS. This is what we have done for every ICE and CBP 

and USCIS litigation without any issues to date. . I researched this and ran this by our HQ and the 

G-24 has sufficed to get A-file documents admitted into evidence (and only if an when we were 

cha llenged, we simply provided testimony from the signatory for admission). 

The Records manager can only provide an affidavit if the affidavit was going to be something used in 

lieu of testimony (if required by the court). 

Thanks, 
llb}(6)'(b)(71 

From:! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida March 10 2017 2:00 PM 
To (b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 
Su Jee : 

Do you have a minute to chat? I just spoke to~and I was under the impression that DHS had to 

pick them up. I have to le*bti6),(b)lknow ASAP whether she needs to come on Monday. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Tria l Attorney 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Division 

Office of Immigration Litigation 

P.O. Box 878 

Ben Franklin Station 

Washington, DC 20044 
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202/532ilb)(6ul 

· and any attachments thereto may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise protec · osure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not the 
intended recipient or the employee o nsible for delivering the transmission to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminat10n, · · · copying or use of this transmission 
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission 1 e notify us by 
email or telephone and delete or destroy the original transmission and any copies (electronic o 

From:._I _____ _..(b_..} ....... (6..__):( ...... b ...... ){7...._)..._(C..__) _____ _. 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:57 PM 

To~ (b)l6Ub)f7)1Cl 

Subject: RE: visa petition 

Yes I will have the certification sent to you by FedEx. 

Please provide the address where you would like it mailed that will accept express shipping. 

(b){6)'(b)( 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday. March 10, 2017 11 :13:40 AM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject : visa petition 

l,(b~6)~(jWi l l you be able to overnight the document s to me so thatl~~~lat Eloy doesn't have to come 

pick them up on Monday? 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Trial Attorney 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Division 

Office of Immigration Lit igation 

P.O. Box 878 

Ben Frankl in Station 

Washington, DC 20044 
202/S32~(b)(6);d 

otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable a . ·s transmission is not the 
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmiss/O 
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recipient, you that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this transmission 
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you · transmission in error, please notify us by 
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From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C~on behalf of ICE-OPLA-EROLD 
Sent: 19 Jan 2017 09:54:51 -0500 

To: I (b)(6);(b){7}(C} \ 

~LA-EROLD;.~' ---------~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C) _________ ~ICE-
Youmin 
Subject: 

Hello, 

I am the ERO LO duty attorney today. Please be advised that I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I copied here, will be the 
ERO LO POC in the event the alien's attorney does file a habeas. Please reach out directly tol {b)(6):( lw ith 
any follow-ups about this matter relating habeas issues. Thank you. 

{b)(6):{b)(7}(C) I 
Associate Legal Advisor 
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U. S . Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Desk) 202-732~ 
(iphone) 202- 787 b 6 ·b 

From 

(b)(6);(b (7)(C) 

---ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE ---ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT---
is communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 

privilege 1 'on or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. lt is not for 
release, review, retrans · dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please 

notify the sender if this email has · irected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. 
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem otherwise use this information. Any disclosure 

of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ·e of the Principal Legal Advisor, 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT · VERNMENT USE 
ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act, 5 )(5), 

(b )(7). 

Sent: .......,_...,...__...., __ ....,...... __ _.,8 2017 5:30 PM 
To: 

....;;.C:..:c:.:.i:: =========-===(b=)(=
6
)=,(b=)=(?=)(C,) ________ _.. ICE-OPLA-EROLD; 

(b)(6);{b)(7) 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C), (b)(5) 
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(b )(6):(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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############# 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel (OCC-WAS) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk: (703) 23SKbH6l:d 

Cell: (202) 5901(b)(~),;,\b)(1 

(b)(S) 

rning ***Attorney-Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This commu and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client 
privileged information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, 1s ion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis 1 nd immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, rwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the the Principal 
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 
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GOVERNMENT USE ONLY an dom of Information Act, 5 
USC§§ 552{b)(S), {b)(7). 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C) 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATIORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT***ATIORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*** 

Good Even ing, 

(b){5) 

I will rema in the ILPD POC for th is alert. Please let me know if there are any substantive updates. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
(202) 732 b)(6 (office) 
202 246 · b cell Please note new number 

(b )(6}; (b )(7)(C) 

From:! fb)(6);(b)(7)(C} 
Sent: Monda November 21, 2016 1:00 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

'-..---=--==_,...,.,=-,....-.---<r"-~~~~~~~~~~~~-, 

Subject: RE: USC Memo 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6}; (b)(7)(C) 
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Domestic Operations concurs with OCC, ERO WAS & OPLA. 

Regards, 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

ERO Liaison, DHS JTF-/nvestigations 
Field Operations Division 
ICE Headquarters 
Washington, D.C. 20046 
202-732 b)(6 d) 202-607 (b)(6 c) 

(b )(6). (b )(7)(C) 

Warning. . UNCLASSIFIED! /FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt 
from public release under the Free o ct (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy re atm tion and is not to be released to the public 
or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an out o · · No portion of 
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 

From~ (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturda November 19, 2016 9:53 PM 

To {b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Cc,__~~~~~~~-+-~~~~~~~~~~~~~--. 
Subject: FW: USC Memo (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

---~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATIORNEY WORK 

PRODUCT***ATIORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*** 

(b )(6),(b )(7)(C), (b)(5) 

Thank you, 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: OPLA USC Claims 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 6:10 PM 

To~ (b){6):(b){7)(C) I 
Sul>ject: FW: use Memo-I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD) 
(202) 732 (b)(6 office) 
202 246 · b cell Please note new number 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6).(b )(7)(C), (b)(5) 
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ACCI (b)(6):{b)(7)(C)l is the local POC. 

eputy ie ounsel 
Arlington, VA I Washington AOR 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Department fHomeland Security/ ICE 
(703) 235 (b)(6). (Office) 
(202) 258 (b~~)( (Mobile) 
(703) 235-2777 (Fax) 

(b )(6);(b ){7)(C);(bXS) 

***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 

This communicat10 ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or attor rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 
for release, review, retransmission, dissem or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, wise use this information. 
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ·ce of the Principal 
legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 
USC§§ 552{b)(S), (b)(7). 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Citizenship claim for 'l--'..Ut..¥.1..uo<.M..1-~'"'--' 

Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:55:00 PM 

l<b)(6) : (b)(7)~ please contact me regarding the citizenship claim you are making for j(b)(6);(b}(I 

l<b)(6);(b ){7)(C)j 

Thank you 

(b )(6);{b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

(520) 464{{~~~\{,! 

---w.i.Qi,Wl..:*••• Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or la nt sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 1 ci ient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attac st be approved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), 

2017-ICLl-00012 1518 



From: 
To: 

(b)(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Birth Certificates -1----..w~.1..U1..u..1'-'U.u----' 
Tuesday, March 7, 2017 5:58:00 AM 

Sounds good 

(b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

(520) 464 (b)(6 
(520) 252 '(b)( (c) 

••• Warning /Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication and any ts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforceme · · information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended rec ase notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore · t copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments m oved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN MENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: 
Se . 1.-r:::-=,.,..,..-n=~~. ~17 2:17 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Birth Certificates -_I ____ (_b_)(6_)_:(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ___ _ 

We wil l have to fax over to which country consult that it's from to get it verified. 

From: I (b)(6);(b){7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 2:11 PM 
To: I (b)(6)Jb)(7)(C) I ~---------~ 
Subject: RE: Birth Certificates i.._ ___ (_b)_(6_)_;(b_)(_7_)(C_) ___ __. 

If you get a copy of that, is there any way you can verify its authenticity? 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

(520) 464 (b)(6) 

(520) 252 ·(b)(? (c) 

*** Warning ••• Attorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
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This c · n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product a rcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attac be approved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for VERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), {b)(7). 

From 
S <rr==~T"l7=~~r.i. 1 :46 PM 
T ...__.__._.-."-'-..__,_"-'-.,_.___, 

Subject: RE: Birth Certificates - ._I ____ ('-b'-)(6_)"""";(b"""")..;...(7..;...)(;....C_) ___ __. 

From: I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monda March 06 2017 10:40 AM 

6~,___{b_)(_6)_·(_b)_~_H_C_)_..,,.._ ___________ ~ 
Subject: Birth Certificates - (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Importance: High '----------------------' 

kb)(6) (b)(7)(C}t- this is the USC claim you did the sworn statement on last week. Could you 
please obtain a copy of his Mexican birth ce1t ificate from Mexico ASAP? If the GOM does 
not have record of him, can you then please follow up with Nicaragua. He claims to be 
Mexican, but there might be a possibility that he is actually Nicaraguan. In any event, we 
need a BC for him. 

Thanks 

{b )(6);(b )(7){C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

(520) 464(b)(6)· 
(520) 25 (b}(7)( (c) 

... Warn ne /Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication and an may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforcemen mation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipien . the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not pnn , - nsmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve · e of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMEN 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7}. 
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From: 
To: 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: OHS USC Analysis ~ (bl{6)·(b)(])(Q) 
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:45:00 AM 

Please ensure that your time spent doing this memo is captured in PLAnet 

Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464 b)(6); 

(520) 252 b)(?) (c) 

••• ttorney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication an ments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforce · · e information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended rec e notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore o , re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must e the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: l(b)(6):(b)(7}(C)j 
Sent: Monda Februar 27, 2017 6:53 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Su1::>:-.-1e=c:Y':""l: R'f"'i'T...,,,.~=n=a1~ysis I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

For your review. 
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From: 
To: 

(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: OHS USC Analysis I £b)£6)-£b)£7)£Q 
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:48:00 AM 

No, the alien's BC. I don' t see it inPLAnet 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464 (b)(6 

(520) 252 ;~?l~ (c) 

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication a chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law en o nsitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the inten Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Further rint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachmen s roved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER NMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

Father? No. 

From:! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:46 AM 
To~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 
Subject: RE: OHS USC Analysis l._ _____ '""'(b""'),_;:(6'""'):_._,(b"")('"'"7.....,)(=C),_ ____ __, 

Do we have a Mexican birth certificate for him in the file? 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 
(520) 464 (b)(6)· 
(520) 252 b)(?)((c) 

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sens1t1ve a 
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attorney nd/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyo intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an ore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its a be approved by the OHice of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN MENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b}(7). 

From (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 27, 201 7 6:53 PM 

6~~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: OHS USC Analysis ~._ _____ (._b.._.)(_.6)_:{_b).....,(7_..)_(C_) ____ __, 

For your review. 

{b)(6);{b) 
(7)(C) 
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From: 
To: (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OHS USC Analysis J (b\(6HbH7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:19:00 PM 

Okay - will review tomorrow. 

(b)(6);{b)(7)(C} 

Sen ior Attorney 

Office of Ch ief Counsel 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Department of Homeland Security 

1705 E. Hanna Rd. 

Eloy, AZ 85131 

{520) 464 (b)(6); 

{520) 252 b)(?)( c) c 
••• orney/Client Privilege ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication an a s may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforcemen s ation. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. e sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, c 't disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

na ysis i.._ ____ ("""b'"'"'l< ...... 6 ..... ):(..,.b .... l{ ...... 7""'")(C ...... )...._ __ __. 

(bti6};(b}( 

USC Memo attached for your review. 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
1705 E. Hanna Road 
Eloy, Arizona 85131 
Office: (520) 4641~(b-}(-6)-:(b~XI 
Fax: (520) 466-2031 
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••• Warning ••• Attorney/Client ••• Attorney Work Product ••• 
This communication and any attachments may c fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or 
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive inform · not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please no nder if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, cop , mil , disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve ffice of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNM 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(?). 
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